
#209104 

 
 

TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 
COUNCIL MEETING 

TOWN HALL 
Tuesday, September 13, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 
AGENDA 

  
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Indigenous Land Acknowledgement 
 
3. Adoption of Agenda 
 
4. Adoption of Minutes 

a) Council Meeting Minutes – August 23, 2022 
 
5. Bylaw 
 a)   Bylaw No. 1538-22 – 2023 Residential Assessment and Supplementary Assessment Sub-Class 

 
6. Business 
 a) Request for Decision – Lakeland Lodge and Housing – Letter of Support  
 b) Request for Decision – Centennial Centre – Letter of Support CFEP Grant – Ratify 
 c) Request for Decision – Northern Lights Library System Advocacy Letter Endorsement 
 d) Request for Decision – ATCO Electric Distribution Services and Franchise Agreement 
 e)   Request for Decision – Town of Bonnyville Mobile App 
 f)    Request for Decision – ATCO Electric Distribution Revenue Forecast and 2023 Franchise Fee 
 g)   Request for Decision – Questica Software 
 h)   Request for Decision – SPCA Raise the Woof – Purchase of Table and Donation of Auction 

Items 
  
7. Committee Reports 
 
8. Correspondence 
 a) Letter – Alberta Transportation – Minister of Transportation – Level of Service on Lakeland 

Highways 
 b) Alberta Health – Health Engagement Tour Update 
 c) Letters - Alberta Municipalities Distinguished Service Award Recipients 
 d) Letter – RCMP – Managing Dynamic Critical Incidents 
 e) Bonnyville Chamber of Commerce – Our Resiliency Runs Deep Awards – October 14, 2022 
 f) Proclamation – Annual International Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder Awareness Day – 

September 9, 2022 
 g) Appendix A: Policy No. 15-FN-068 – Community Donation Policy and Council Receptions & 

Public Relations Spreadsheet 
 
9. Questions 
 
10. In Camera 
     
11. Adjournment 



PRESENT 

STAFF 

GUESTS 

REGULAR MEETING OF 
COUNCIL 

LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA OF 
REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING - AUGUST 23, 2022 

ADOPTION OF THE REGULAR 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
- JULY 12, 2022 

FINANCIALS 

220823 Council Meeting Minutes 
#209068 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE 
TOWN OF BONNYVILLE IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA HELD 
AT THE TOWN HALL ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 23, 2022 
COMMENCING AT 6:00 P.M. 

Mayor Elisa Brosseau; Councillors Phil Kushnir, Brian 
McEvoy, Byron Johnson, Kayla Blanchette, Neil Langridge, 
David Sharun 

Bill Rogers - Chief Administrative Officer (CAO), Renee 
Stoyles - General Manager of Corporate Services, Brad 
Trimble - General Manager of Operations and Engineering, 
Jeannine Chornohos - Finance Director, Mark Laver -
Economic Development Officer, Robynne Henry -
Communications Coordinator, Tracy Ghostkeeper - Executive 
Assistant 

Caitlyn Blake 

Mayor Elisa Brosseau called the Regular Meeting of Council 
to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Mayor Brosseau read the following land acknowledgement: 
As we gather, we are reminded that the Town of Bonnyville is 
situated on Treaty 6 land, that is steeped in rich Indigenous 
history and is the traditional homeland and home to First 
Nations and Metis People today. We respect the histories, 
languages and cultures of First Nations, Metis and all First 
Peoples of Canada, whose presence continues to enrich our 
community. 

215 Moved by Councillor Phil Kushnir that the agenda for the 
August 23, 2022, Regular Council meeting be adopted with 
the following addition: 

6f) Request for Decision - 41A / 44 Avenue Street Rebuild 

CARRIED 

216 Moved by Councillor David Sharun that the minutes of the 
July 12, 2022 Regular Council meeting be adopted as 
presented. 

CARRIED 

Page 1 of 8 



June and July 2022 Financials 217 Moved by Councillor Kayla Blanchette that Council accept 
the June and July Capital, Operating and Bank Reconciliation 
2022 Financials for information. 

BUSINESS 

Appointment - Deputy Mayor 
- August 16, 2022 - May 31, 
2023 - Kayla Blanchette 

Bonnyville Friendship Centre 
Men's Shelter - Funding 

2023 Budget Delegations 

220823 Council Meeting Minutes 
#209068 . 

CARRIED 

Councillor Kayla Blanchette was sworn in as Deputy Mayor 
for the term of August 16, 2022 to May 31, 2023. 

The Bonnyville Friendship Centre (BFC) currently administers 
the Men's Shelter which is located within the Town of 
Bonnyville. In 2021 the Town contributed $15,000.00 to this 
program. During budget delegation requests for the 2022 
fiscal year, the BFC requested $35,000.00 from the Town for 
this program should the funding be needed. The BFC has 
been operating the shelter since September 2020 with 
funding from the Community Initiatives Program. These grant 
funds were exhausted as of September 2021. 

An email was received by Administration on August 9th, 2022 
from Janet Gobert, Community Initiatives Coordinator with the 
Bonnyville Friendship Centre (BFC) requesting funding 
assistance for the BFC Men's Shelter from the Town. The 
total amount included in the 2022 operating budget for this 
program is $35,000.00. BFC is currently awaiting applications 
to open for grant streams to aid in funding this program and 
will continue to investigate alternative funding avenues for this 
program. 

218 Moved by Councillor Brian McEvoy that Council approve 
the request for funding from the Bonnyville Friendship Centre 
and release funds in the amount of $35,000.00 for the Men's 
Shelter program. 

CARRIED 

The Town of Bonnyville contributes annually to many 
community organizations for the purpose of sponsoring 
events, the provision of operating grants for the services that 
these organizations provide and repair and maintenance 
agreements, to name a few. Any requests that are in excess 
of $1 ,000.00 are asked to appear as a delegation at a Council 
meeting in the fall to present their requests for the next 
budget year. 

For Budget 2023, 18 Community Organizations received 
letters to appear as a budget delegation to present their 
requests to Council at a fall meeting. In past years, budget 
delegations were scheduled for two meetings. Due to the 

Page 2 of 8 



2023 Budget Delegations 

Policy No. 03-FN-035 Travel 
Expense Claim Procedures 

220823 Council Meeting Minutes 
#209068 

number of delegations this year Administration would like to 
recommend alternative options for Council to hear these 
requests. Options for Council's consideration include: 

Option #1 - Invite delegations to the September Regular 
Council Meetings and the first Regular Council Meeting in 
October. This option would add one extra meeting and for the 
2023 Budget Delegations would see an estimate of 6 
Delegations per meeting. 

Option #2 - Schedule two to three Special Council Meetings 
in the evening or during the workday in September specifically 
for the 2023 Budget Delegations. 

Option #3 - Review the Budget Delegation list and pare down 
the number of Delegations to appear at a meeting and add 
the delegation requests to the budget automatically for 
Council's consideration. 

219 Moved by Councillor Phil Kushnir that Council approve up 
to three Special Council Meetings for the purpose of 
scheduling the 2023 Budget Delegations. 

CARRIED 

Town of Bonnyville Administration submits to Council on a 
monthly basis, a policy or bylaw for review. This is to provide 
transparency to Council and the Public on Town operations. 

As policies are selected to add to the Council agenda, 
Administration has been providing an initial review to ensure 
these documents are up to date with the Town's current 
procedures. After review of Policy No. 03-FN-035 - Travel 
Expense Claim Procedures, a few wording changes were 
noted to ensure the policy reflects the Town's current 
practices. The following revisions have been included in 
Policy No. 03-FN-035: 

• The term "Employee" has been updated to "Staff and 
Council" where applicable throughout the policy and 
attached Appendix "A" 

• Procedures under Training and Development have 
been updated to reflect current practices 

• Procedures under Meetings have been updated to 
reflect current practices 

220 Moved by Councillor Byron Johnson that Council amend 
Policy No. 03-FN-035 - Travel Expense Claim Procedures as 
presented. 

CARRIED 

Page 3 of 8 



Policy No. 22-PW-081 Snow 
Removal Policy 

41A / 44 Avenue Street 
Rebuild - WALK ON 

220823 Council Meeting Minutes 
#209068 

In an effort to improve service delivery and communication 
with residents, Council had previously asked Administration to 
update and modernize snow removal policy OO-PW-003, 
which could be amended to include service timelines. The 
policy now includes the following: 

Timelines 
Proposed Policy 22-PW-081 includes projected timelines 
based on current operational projections and budgets. These 
timelines should also serve as a reliable baseline for future 
service level improvement discussions, should they become 
necessary. 

Prioritization 
Roads are categorized by usage and type and are classified 
as being one of five priorities. Higher ranking roads such as 
major arterials, emergency routes and collector roads will 
typically be cleared before lower prioritized roads, such as 
residential streets and alleyways. 

Level of Snow Trigger 
The operational plan is to remove snow from roadways as it 
accumulates with in-house resources, with the option to 
include contracted equipment if necessary. 

221 Moved by Councillor Brian McEvoy that Council approve 
Snow removal Policy No: 22-PW-081 with the change of "bus 
routes" to "school access routes" and the addition of "Town 
App and Media Partners" to Section 4.5 and repeal Snow 
Removal Policy No:OO-PW-003. 

CARRIED 

Constructed in 1980, the section of road was planned in this 
year's Roads Program for an overlay treatment because the 
driving surface had deteriorated with little indication of base 
problems or had few water breaks. After asphalt removals 
occurred, staff and engineers completed an inspection and 
discovered damage to the road base. To extend the life of the 
road and to achieve best value it was recommended that the 
road be rebuilt and cement stabilized before being overlayed. 

Extensive discussion ensued. 

222 Moved by Councillor Brian McEvoy that Council direct 
Administration to rebuild 41 A Street/ 44 Avenue this year with 
the funding to come from a combination of cost savings from 
other Capital Projects, contingency funds and the General 
Capital Reserve. 

CARRIED 

Page 4 of8 



COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Councillor Byron Johnson 

Councillor Neil Langridge 

Councillor David Sharun 

Mayor Elisa Brosseau 

Councillor Kayla Blanchette 

220823 Council Meeting Minutes 
#209068 

Councillor Johnson attended the Events Committee meeting, 
the Conversation about Healthcare in Alberta meeting with 
the Minister of Health, a Bonnyville & District Historical 
Society meeting, the Bonnyville & District Leisure Facility 
Corp meeting and an event at the Bonnyville Hive Youth Hub. 
He also attended the Kehewin Powwow Grand March, 
another Bonnyville & District Historical Society meeting, a 
Council gathering at Councillor Sharun's home and another 
Events Committee meeting. 

Councillor Langridge attended the Events Committee 
meeting, the Conversation about Healthcare in Alberta 
meeting with the Minister of Health, the Bonnyville Chamber 
of Commerce Corporate Challenge Texas Golf Scramble, the 
Future of Contract Policing Webinar and another Events 
Committee meeting. 

Councillor Sharun attended the Cold Lake Airshow, the 
Conversation about Healthcare in Alberta meeting with the 
Minister of Health, the Kehewin Powwow Grand March, a 
Lakeland Lodge and Housing Strategic Planning Session, a 
regular Lakeland Lodge and Housing meeting and the Future 
of Contract Policing Webinar. 

Mayor Brosseau attended the Conversation about Healthcare 
in Alberta meeting with the Minister of Health, the Bonnyville 
Centennial Centre Sponsorship Event for the Graham Field 
House, the Dr. Margaret Savage Open House, a Bonnyville 
Regional Fire Authority (BRFA) meeting, a Bonnyville & 
District Leisure Facility Corp meeting and a meeting with the 
Alberta Health Services Promotion Facilitator. She also 
attended a NE Muni-Corr Ltd meeting with the Town of St. 
Paul and City of Cold Lake, the Kehewin Powwow Grand 
March, a meeting with the Indian Metis Rehabilitation Centre, 
the Bonnyville Chamber of Commerce Corporate Challenge 
Texas Golf Scramble, the Frog Lake First Nation Powwow, a 
BRFA special meeting, a meeting with the City of Cold Lake's 
Mayor and CAO, the APEGA Lakeland Golf Tournament, the 
NE Muni Corr Golf Tournament and meeting and the Future 
of Contract Policing Webinar. 

Councillor Blanchette attended the Events Committee 
meeting, the Cold Lake Airshow, the Conversation about 
Healthcare in Alberta meeting with the Minister of Health, took 
part in the Mental Health First Aid course, had a visit with the 
residents at Bonnylodge, attended the Bonnyville Friendship 
Centre for a Tour and an event at the Bonnyville Hive Youth 
Hub. She also attended the Kehewin Native Dance Theater 
presentation of "Dancing Under the 13 Moons" and the 
Kehewin Powwow Grand March. She also attended the 

Page 5 of8 



Councillor Kayla Blanchette 

Councillor Brian McEvoy 

Councillor Phil Kushnir 

INFORMATION 

Letter - Ukrainian Canadian 
Congress Alberta Provincial 
Congress - Ukrainian 
Independence Day August 24, 
2022, and Alberta Ukrainian 
Heritage Day September 7, 
2022. 

Overdose Awareness Day -
August 31, 2022 

Kiev's-K-Hi -Thank You 
Letter 

Bonnyville Chamber of 
Commerce - Grand Opening 
at New Location 

220823 Council Meeting Minutes 
#209068 

Lakeland Society for Truth and Reconciliation presentation of 
the play "You used to call me Marie", a meeting with a 
Westlock Town Councillor and FCSS Coordinator, Lakeland 
Lodge and Housing Strategic Planning Session, a regular 
Lakeland Lodge and Housing meeting, an SPCA meeting and 
the Events Committee meeting. 

Councillor McEvoy attended the Bonnyville Agricultural 
Society meeting, the Cold Lake Airshow, the Conversation 
about Healthcare in Alberta meeting with the Minister of 
Health, the Dr. Margaret Savage Open House, the BRFA 
meeting and the Future of Contract Policing Webinar. 

Councillor Kushnir attended the Cold Lake Airshow, the 
Conversation about Healthcare in Alberta meeting with the 
Minister of Health, the Dr. Margaret Savage Open House, the 
BRFA meeting, the Alberta Sports Stakeholder Engagement 
and the Kehewin Powwow Grand March. He also attended 
the Iron River Hall Firehall Farewell for two members, the 
Bonnyville Chamber of Commerce Corporate Challenge 
Texas Golf Scramble, the BRFA Special meeting and the 
Future of Contract Policing Webinar. 

Administration received a letter from Orysia Bychuk, 
President of the Ukrainian Canadian Congress Alberta 
Provincial Council informing the Town that Ukrainian 
Independence Day is August 24, 2022, and Alberta Ukrainian 
Heritage Day is September 7, 2022. 

Council accepted this letter for information. 

An email was received from Danielle Larsen, Health 
Promotion Facilitator with Alberta Health Services informing 
the Town that August 31, 2022 is International Overdose 
Awareness Day. 

Council accepted this timeline for information. 

Administration received a letter from Kiev's-K-Hi Ukrainian 
Youth Camp thanking the Town for the donation towards their 
camp this year. 

Council accepted this report for information. 

An invitation was received inviting Council to attend the Grand 
Opening of the new location for the Bonnyville Chamber of 
Commerce on Friday September gth at 2 p.m. 

Council accepted this invitation for information. 

Page 6 of 8 



Appendix "A" 

QUESTIONS 

IN CAMERA 

220823 Council Meeting Minutes 
#209068 

Applicable policies related to Requests for Decisions will be 
inserted here to assist Council when making decisions based 
on financial requests. 

Councillor Johnson asked for an update on the Construction 
in Town. 

Brad Trimble, General Manager of Operations and 
Engineering, stated that the Road Repair and Maintenance 
program is scheduled to be complete on September 15. The 
Rehab program is in various stages but should be wrapping 
up by the end of the month, and the 7-11 Trail will also be 
wrapped up by October 15, 2022. 

Councillor Johnson asked if it would be possible to suggest to 
future contractors when they are building to leave a suite or 
two unfinished to accommodate for a disabled tenant, as he 
knows of a person trying to move to Bonnyville but having 
difficulties finding appropriate accommodations. 

Bill Rogers, CAO, stated this is something that the Town can 
encourage future builders to consider. 

Councillor Langridge stated that he has received very positive 
comments regarding the new outdoor gym and thanked the 
Public Works staff for all of their hard work putting it together. 

Councilor Blanchette asked if the trail along Gurneyville Road 
is on the schedule for repairs this year. 

Brad Trimble, General Manager of Operations and 
Engineering, stated that there is some work that is scheduled 
to be completed this year in that area. 

In addition to Council, Bill Rogers, CAO, Renee Stoyles, 
General Manager of Corporate Services, Brad Trimble -
General Manager of Operations and Engineering and Mark 
Laver, Economic Development Officer attended the In­
Camera session to provide Administrative and Procedural 
support. 

223 Moved by Councillor Phil Kushnir that Council close the 
meeting to the public and move to In-Camera for Council 
Agenda item 10a) Land - FOIP Sections (16), (25) and (27) 
10b) Land - FOIP Sections (16), (25) and (27) 10C) 
Personnel - FOIP Sections (17) and (27) 

Time: 7:04 p.m. 

CARRIED 

Page 7 of8 



OUT OF CAMERA 

ADJOURNMENT 

220823 Council Meeting Minutes 
#209068 

224 Moved by Councillor David Sharun that Council adjourn In 
Camera and return to the Regular Meeting of Council. 

Time: 8:15 p.m. 

CARRIED 

225 Moved by Councillor Kayla Blanchette that Council appoint 
Nicole Garner to the FCSS Advisory Board as a Lay Member 
for a Term of Three years. 

CARRIED 

226 Moved by Councillor David Sharun that the Regular 
Meeting of Council be adjourned. 

Time: 8:16 p.m. 

CARRIED 

Minutes read and adopted this ____ day of 

--------' 2022. 

Mayor 

Chief Administrative Officer 

Page 8 of 8 



TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 
REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council 

Submitted By: Administration 

SUBJECT: Bylaw No. 1538-22 
2023 Residential Assessment and 
Supplementary Assessment Sub-Class 
Bylaw 

Date: September 7, 2022 

Target Decision Date: September 13, 2022 

Reviewed By: CAO 

COMMENTS: Attached is Bylaw 1538-22, the 2023 Residential Assessment and Supplementary 
Assessment Sub-Class Bylaw. This bylaw has been prepared pursuant to Section 297(1)(2) of the 
Municipal Govenunent Act which states: 

Section 297(1)(2): A council may by bylaw divide class I into sub-classes on any basis it considers 
appropriate, and if the council does so, the assessor may assign one or more sub-classes to property in 
class 1. 

If passed Bylaw No. 1538-22 will divide the Residential Assessment Class into the following sub-classes: 

1. Single Family Residential; 

2. Multi-Family Residential. 

This Bylaw that was first passed in 2019. The rationale behind creating a residential sub-class for Multi­
Family properties is based on the fluctuation of the assessments year over year as the economy fluctuates. 
Multi-Family Assessments are based on the valuation using an Income Approach; with fluctuations in the 
economy in the Lakeland Area in the past few years, the income and resulting assessment of these 
properties moves up and down significantly resulting in large tax dollar changes for these properties if no 
mill rate adjustment is made. By creating a residential sub-class for Multi-Family properties, Council has 
the option of adjusting the Mill Rate to lesson these fluctuations. 

A Bylaw creating sub-classes is required to be passed before February 281h in the year it is to take effect. 

RESPONSE OPTIONS: 

1. To pass Bylaw No. 1538-22. 
2. To prepare assessments for residential properties based on market value as was done prior to 2019. 
3. To provide Administration with alternative options to include in Bylaw No. 1538-22 to bring back 

to a future Council meeting. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council provide first reading for Bylaw No. 1538-22 - 2023 
Residential Assessment and Supplementary Assessment Sub-Class Bylaw. 

Renee Stoyles ~ 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

Document Number: 209189 



BYLAW N0.1538-22 

OF THE 

TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 

BEING A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF BONNYVILLE IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA TO DIVIDE 
THE RESIDENTIAL ASSESSMENT CLASS INTO SUBCLASSES FOR THE 2023 ASSESSMENT 
AND TAX ROLLS. 

WHEREAS pursuant to Sections 297 and 313 of the Municipal Government Act, RS.A. 2000, being 
Chapter M-26, Town Council may pass a bylaw setting the assessment and supplementary 
assessment sub-classes for residential property authorizing the assessor to assign these sub­
classes in preparing the assessment of property; and 

WHEREAS pursuant to Sections 302 and 303 of the Municipal Government Act, RS.A. 2000, being 
Chapter M-26, the municipality must annually prepare the assessment roll including the assessment 
classes not later than February 28 for the taxation in 2023; and 

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF BONNYVILLE DULY 
ASSEMBLED ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. This Bylaw may be cited as the "2023 Residential Assessment and Supplementary 
Assessment Sub-class Bylaw" 

2. The purpose of this bylaw is to authorize the assessment and supplementary assessment 
sub-classes for residential property. 

3. In this bylaw, unless the context otherwise requires: 

(a) "Act" means the Municipal Government Act, RS.A. 2000, Chapter M-26; 

(b) "Assessed Property" means assessed property as defined in Section 284 of the Act; 

(c) "Assessment Roll" means assessment roll as defined in Section 303 of the Act; 

(d) "Dwelling Unit" means one or more rooms operated or capable of being operated as a 
residence for a household containing cooking, sleeping and sanitary facilities; 

(e) "Manufactured Home" means manufactured home as defined in Section 284(1 )(m) of the 
Act; 

(f) "Manufactured Home Community" means manufactured home community as defined in 
Section 284( 1 )( n) of the Act; 

(g) "Multi-family residential property" means: 

(i) all residential property other than single family residential property; 

(ii) boarding houses with more than three sleeping rooms; 

(iii) vacant residential property zoned for the development of four or more dwelling units 
under the Town's Land Use Bylaw but not including vacant residential property 

OM# 209188 



subdivided under a registered condominium plan and intended for the development 
of a residential unit and parking unit, if any, to be occupied by a single family; 

(iv) a manufactured home community. 

(h) "Non-Residential Assessment Class Property" means non-residential property as 
defined in Section 297(4)(b) of the Act; 

(i) "Residential Assessment Class Property" means residential property as defined in 
Section 297(4)(c) of the Act; 

(j) "Single family residential property" means: 

(i) dwelling units occupied by a single family where the total number of dwelling 
units on the parcel of land, whether contained in a single building or more than 
one building, does not exceed three dwelling units together with any other 
buildings located on the site that are ancillary to the use of the single-family 
dwelling; 

(ii) a residential unit and parking unit, if any, occupied by a single family and 
established under the same condominium plan, provided that the said residential 
unit and parking unit, if any, are occupied and used by the same single family; 

(iii) manufactured home located on a site in a manufactured home community and 
any other improvements located on the site owned and occupied by the person 
occupying the manufactured home; 

(iv) vacant residential property zoned for the development of three dwelling units or 
less under the Town's Land Use Bylaw; 

(v) vacant residential property subdivided under a registered condominium plan and 
intended for the development of a residential unit and parking unit, if any, to be 
occupied by a single family. 

(k) "Supplementary Assessment" means an assessment made pursuant to Section 314 
of the Act; 

(I) "Supplementary Assessment Roll" means a supplementary assessment roll as 
defined in Section 315 of the Act. 

4. For the purpose of the Assessment and Supplementary Assessment Rolls prepared for 
taxation in 2023, all Residential Assessment Class Property within the Town of Bonnyville is 
hereby divided into the following assessment sub-classes; 

(a) Residential Assessment Class Property: 

(i) Single Family Residential; 

(ii) Multi-family Residential. 

5. This Bylaw shall come into force and effect on the 1st day of January 2023. 

OM# 209188 



INTRODUCED AND GIVEN FIRST READING this 13th day of September, AD., 2022. 

Mayor 

Chief Administrative Officer 

GIVEN SECOND READING this 27th day of September, AD., 2022. 

Mayor 

Chief Administrative Officer 

GIVEN THIRD AND FINAL READING this 27th day of September, AD., 2022. 

Mayor 

Chief Administrative Officer 

OM# 209188 



Town of Bonnyville 
REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Mayor and Council Date: August 26, 2022 

Submitted By: Administration Decision Date: September 13, 2022 

SUBJECT: Lakeland Lodge & Housing Reviewed by: CAO 
Foundation - Request for Letter of Support 

COMMENTS: Administration received a letter from Connie Surgeson, Chief Administrative 
Officer for Lakeland Lodge and Housing Foundation requesting Town of Bonnyville Council 
support in the Foundations decision to demolish the Cold Lake Senior Citizen Lodge located at 
303-12 Street, Cold Lake. Ms. Surgeson is also requesting that a letter be sent to Minister 
Josephine Pon, Minister of Seniors and Housing, stating that the Town of Bonnyville Council 
supports this decision. 

BACKGROUND: The new Cold Lake Senior Citizen Lodge was completed in April of 2019 and 
the old Cold Lake Lodge, which is situated on the same property, became vacant at that time. 
The Foundation would like to update the footprint of this site to create a Campus of Care Plan 
but requires the old lodge to be demolished first. Ms. Surgeson has contacted the Alberta 
Seniors and Housing Department regarding the Foundation's desire to demolish this building 
but they have not received authorization from Ministry to date. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council send a letter to Josephine Pon, Minister of Seniors 
and Housing supporting the request from the Lakeland Lodge and Housing Foundation 
to demolish the vacant Cold Lake Lodge located at 303-12 Street, Cold Lake. 

~~ 
ReneeS~ Bill Rogers 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

#209100 



Renee Stoyles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Bill Rogers 
August 23, 2022 2:03 PM 
Tracy Ghostkeeper 
Renee Stoyles 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Request letter of support for Lakeland Lodge and Housing Foundation 
request letter of support.pdf 

For next meeting's agenda, please 
Thanks! 

From: Connie Surgeson <lakelanl@telus.net> 
Sent: August 23, 2022 1:57 PM 
To: Bill Rogers <brogers@town.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: Request letter of support for Lakeland Lodge and Housing Foundation 

Hey Bill, 

Please see attached request for a letter of support. 

Have a great day! 

Connie Surgeson 
Chief Administrative Officer 

Lakeland Lodge and Housing Foundation 
Box 7143 
Bonnyville, AB T9N 2G6 

Email: lakelanl@telus.net 
Office: 1(780)826-6202 
Fax: 1(780)826-5085 
Website: lakelandfoundation.ca 

1 



August 23, 2022 

Bill Rogers 
C.A.O Town of Bonnyville 
4917-49 Avenue 
Bonnyville, AB T9N 2J7 

Dear Mr. Rogers, 

Box 7143 Bonnyville, AB T9N 2H5 
Telephone: (780) 826-6202 

Fax: (780) 826-5085 
lakeland@telusplanet.net 

I am writing this letter to garner support from the Town of Bonnyville council and for your administration to 
send a letter to Minister Pon, supporting our Foundation's decision to demolish the Cold Lake Senior Citizen 
Lodge located at 303, 12 street. 

The property is owned by Alberta Social Housing Corporation and is centrally located in Cold Lake north 
residential. The foundation manages three buildings on this parcel of land. Hillside Manor built in 1982 is 
a senior apartment building located at 1003, 3rd avenue, Cold Lake Lodge built in 2019 is located at 120, 
16 Street and the Cold Lake Senior Citizen Lodge built in 1976 which is located at 303, 121

h street. 

The Foundation's long-term vision for the property is to develop a "campus of care" on that site. The 
campus of care concept is having one site that is tailored to the housing and care needs of our clients. 
Multiple buildings on one site with different levels of housing and health options that would support the 
clients needs. As the client's health and/or home needs increase they would move within the site instead of 
leaving our organization. Our "Campus of care" plan will ensure all our clients' needs are being met. The 
client would stay in a familiar setting and receive the care supports they need to keep our clients active in 
the community they built. 

The Cold Lake Senior Citizen Lodge has been vacant since we moved into our new Lodge in April 2019. Both 
lodges are located on the same property and the new Lodge was built on the green space our seniors once 
enjoyed. The green space our seniors once enjoyed was replaced with the new building. Demolishing this 
vacant Lodge would allow for our Foundation to plan the footprint of our site. Which would allow for green 
space, walking paths and strategically planned areas for our seniors to congregate to visit. 

I have made Alberta Senior and Housing department aware of our Foundation's desire to demolish the Cold 
Lake Lodge Senior Citizen building to make way for the development of a campus of care model. 
Unfortunately, I have received no authorization from our department. 

My hope in writing this letter to our supporting Municipal Government partners is that you understand our 
Foundation's vision and support our Foundation's dream to enhance our seniors lives in their community. 

50;::,~ 
Connie Surgeson 
Chief Administrative Officer 



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council 

Submitted By: Administration 

SUBJECT: Letter of Support for Bonnyville 
and District Centennial Centre 
CFEP Application 

Date: September 6, 2022 

Target Review Date: September 13, 2022 

Reviewed By: CAO 

COMMENTS: Administration received an email request from Les Parsons, General Manager of the 
Bonnyville and District Centennial Centre requesting a letter of support and confirmation of the 
approval of municipal funding in the amount of $100,000.00 to be included with their Community 
Facility Enhancement Program (CFEP) application. 

BACKGROUND: The C2 is applying for a CFEP grant to be used towards the Agriplex Renovation 
Project. If successful the CFEP grant will be used to renovate the Agriplex portion of the C2 into a 
second field house. 

The Letter of Support confirming the Town's contribution of $100,000 towards the project was sent to 
the C2 on August 31 51, 2022 to ensure the deadline was met for CFEP application. 

REPORT/DOCUMENT: Town of Bonnyville Letter of Support and Bonnyville and District Centennial 
Centre Email 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council ratify the Letter of Support which confirms the Town's annual 
contribution of $100,000.00 for capital projects. 

RELEVENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN: The request for a Letter of Support from the Bonnyville and 
District Centennial Centre is in direct correlation to Council's Strategic Plan Priority Focus Area of 
Recreation and Wellness as the Agriplex Renovation will repurpose the existing C2 facility to provide 
additional recreational amenities to suit the general public. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council ratify the Letter of Support provided to the Bonnyville 
and District Centennial Centre for their application to the CFEP grant for Agriplex 
Renovation Project. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: The Annual Capital Funding in the amount of $100,000.00 is included in the 
2022 Capital Budget. 

~~~~ Renee Stoyes 
1 

Bill Rogers 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

#209175 



<Town of- CJ3omzyl!i.llu 
POSTAL BAG 1006 
BONNYVILLE, AB T9N 2J7 
TELEPHONE: (780) 826-3496 
FAX: (780) 826-4806 
TOLL FREE: 1-866-826-3496 

August 31, 2022 

Kevin Roth, Marketing & Sale Coordinator 
Bonnyville & District Centennial Centre 
Unit 1003-4313-501h Ave 
Bonnyville, AB T9N OB4 

Dear Mr. Roth, 

It's Multi-Natural 

PLEASE VISIT BONNYVILLE 
ON THE WORLD WIDE WEB 
www.bonnyville.ca 

RE: LETTER OF SUPPORT - CFEP APPLICATION FOR BONNYVILLE - COMMUNITY 
RECREATION HALL RENOVATION PROJECT 

The Town Bonnyville has approved $100,000 of Capital Funding for the Bonnyville & District 
Leisure Facility Corporation. We understand that this years funds will be used in support of their 
application for the Community Facility Enhancement Program Grant for the Community 
Recreation Hall. 

The Town of Bonnyville supports this grant application to: 

Refurbish the existing space within the Centennial Centre, thus increasing functionality 
and potential public usage of the facility. 
Meet the growing demand for indoor sporting facilities within the Town of Bonnyville and 
M.D. of Bonnyville, by providing a modernized, multi-purpose recreation hall for sporting 
groups, special community events and spontaneous drop in use. 
Enhance the capacity of the facility with the expectation of increased revenue generation 
while potentially decreasing the burden on taxpayers for operation of the Centennial 
Centre. 

The Town of Bonnyville recognizes the significant role the Centennial Centre fulfills in our 
community through sport, recreation, wellness and culture. We hope to see this worthwhile 
endeavor realized in the near future. 

Sincerely, 

Elisa Brosseau 
Mayor 
Town of Bonnyville 

EB:tdg 

#203648 



Renee Stoyles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Thank You! 

lparsons@centennialcentre.ca 
August 31, 2022 8:57 AM 
Bill Rogers; Elisa Brosseau 
kroth@centennialcentre.ca; Renee Stoyles 
RE: corrected date: Town of Bonnyville - request for letter of support & confirmation of 
funding for C2 - CFEP grant application 

From: Bill Rogers <brogers@town.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Sent: August 31, 2022 7:55 AM 
To: lparsons@centennialcentre.ca; Elisa Brosseau <ebrosseau@town.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Cc: kroth@centennialcentre.ca; Renee Stoyles <rstoyles@town.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: RE: corrected date: Town of Bonnyville - request for letter of support & confirmation of funding for C2 - CFEP 
grant application 

Les, we will get you one by the end of day today ... We will just have Co8ncil ratify it on the 13th .. . 

Bill 

Bill Rogers, CLGM 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Town of Bonnyville 
Tel: {780) 826-3496 
Fax: {780) 826-4806 
brogers@town.bonnyville.ab.ca 

From: lparsons@centennialcentre.ca <lparsons@centennialcentre.ca> 
Sent: August 31, 2022 7:01 AM 
To: Elisa Brosseau <ebrosseau@town.bonnvville.ab.ca>; Bill Rogers <brogers@town.bonnvville.ab.ca> 
Cc: kroth@centennialcentre.ca 
Subject: corrected date: Town of Bonnyville - request for letter of support & confirmation of funding for C2 - CFEP grant 
application 

Howdy Again! 

Sorry. I sent you the wrong date for my request. 

We need the letter by this Thursday September pt (not October l5t). 

This funding was previously approved back a year ago in our 2022 budget. There is no need to take this to council. 

All CFEP wants is a letter confirming the funding, to go with our updated CFEP grant application. 

Thanks Again, Les 

From: Bill Rogers <brogers@town.bonnvville.ab.ca> 
Sent: August 30, 2022 7:27 PM 

1 



To: lparsons@centennialcentre.ca; Elisa Brosseau <ebrosseau@town.bonnvville.ab.ca> 
Cc: kroth@centennialcentre.ca 
Subject: Re: Town of Bonnyville - request for letter of support & confirmation of funding for C2 - CFEP grant application 

Hi Les! We can take this to council on the 13th do shouldn't be a problem. 
Bill 

From: lparsons@centennialcentre.ca <lparsons@centennialcentre.ca> 
Sent: August 30, 2022 4:47 PM 
To: 'Elisa Brosseau' <ebrosseau@town.bonnvville.ab.ca>; 'Bill Rogers' <brogers@town.bonnvville.ab.ca> 
Cc: kroth@centennialcentre.ca 
Subject: RE: Town of Bonnyville - request for letter of support & confirmation of funding for C2 - CFEP grant application 

Howdy Bill & Elisa! 
+ Kevin ... Marketing & Sales, responsible for our CFEP grant application. 

Sorry to bother you both, knowing how busy you ~re, dealing with everyone who needs your attention. 

I hope one, of either of you two, are able to provide us with a letter by this Thursday October l51
• 

Please email your letter to both Kevin & myself. 

Thanks, Les 

From: lparsons@centennialcentre.ca <lparsons@centennialcentre.ca> 
Sent: August 25, 2022 4:35 PM 
To: 'Elisa Brosseau' <ebrosseau@town.bonnyville.ab.ca>; 'Bill Rogers' <brogers@town.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: Town of Bonnyville - request for letter of support & confirmation of funding for C2 - CFEP grant application 

Howdy Bill & Elisa! 

Our C2 is in the process of applying for a Community Facility Enhancement Program (CFEP) Grant for our Agriplex 
Renovation Project. 

They have requested a letter from both ourTown of Bonnyville and MD of Bonnyville, confirming the approval of 
municipal funding of $100,000 from each municipality towards our project. 

All we need is a letter addressed to the C2, from both of our municipal partners, with the following information 
below. I hope that either one of you two are able to write & sign your letter, and send it back to me as soon as 
possible, tomorrow or early next week. 

Thank You! Les 

============= 

***Below is a copy of the letter our MD submitted last year with our 2021 CFEP application, which was signed by Reeve 
Greg Sawchuk. Please feel free to use the same information or adapt it, with your own wordking: 

August 2022 
2 



Kevin Roth, Marketing & Sale Coordinator 
Bonnyville & District Centennial Centre 
Unit 1003-4313-SOth Ave 
Bonnyville, AB T9N OB4 

Dear Mr Roth, 

RE: CEFP Application for Bonnyville - Community Recreation Hall Renovation Project 

The Town Bonnyville has approved $100,000 of Capital Funding for the Bonnyville & District Leisure Facility 
Corporation's application to the Community Facility Enhancement Program Grant for the Community Recreation Hall 
Renovation Project. This $100,000 is our 2022 Annual Capital Funding Budget for the Centennial Centre, allocated 
towards this Renovation Project. 

The Town of Bonnyville supports this grant application for its work to: 
Refurbish the existing space within the Centennial Centre, thus increasing functionality and potential public 
usage of the facility. 
Meet the growing demand for indoor sporting facilities within the Town of Bonnyville and M.D. of Bonnyville, by 
providing a modernized, multi-purpose recreation hall for sporting groups, special community events and 
spontaneous drop in use. 
Enhance the capacity of the facility with the expectation of increased revenue generation while potentially 
decreasing the burden on taxpayers for operation of the Centennial Centre. 

The Town of Bonnyville recognizes the significant role the Centennial Centre fulfills in our community through sport, 
recreation, wellness and culture. We hope to see this worthwhile endeavor realized in the near future. 

Sincerely, 

Elisa Brosseau 
Mayor 

3 



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council 

Submitted By: Administration 

SUBJECT: Northern Lights Library System 
Advocacy Letter Endorsement 

Date: September 7, 2022 

Target Review Date: September 13, 2022 

Reviewed By: CAO 

COMMENTS: Attached is an email that was forwarded from Councillor Sharun from James MacDonald, 
Executive Director of the Northern Lights Library System (NLLS). The NLLS recently sent a letter to Minister 
Mciver requesting additional funding for library services and would like endorsement of these letters from the 
Library Boards and Chairs. Councillor Sharun has suggested in his email that Council consider sending a 
letter as well. 

Should Council choose to send a letter to advocate for increased Library Services funding, NLLS has 
suggested that the letters include the following: 

• Reference to NLLS Letter and Endorsement of the Letter 
• The fact that Provincial Funding has not increased since 2015 
• Funding Increases have been borne by local Municipalities 
• Changes in the Population List Used to Calculate the Library Grant is Insufficient and Outdated 
• Additional Stress has been added to Library Services and the Municipalities who fund them due to 

Rising Inflation Costs 

REPORTS/DOCUMENT: Email from Councillor Sharun and NLLS Letter to Minister Mciver 

KEY ISSUE(S)/CONCEPT: To request Council's decision regarding sending a letter to the Provincial 
Government to advocate for increased funding for Library Services. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council choose to send a letter to the Provincial Government advocating for 
increased funding for Library Services. In the past few years, expenses have increased for Library Services 
and these increases have been borne by local Municipalities. As well, population numbers used up to 2022 
were outdated and different than the population numbers used to calculated other Provincial Grants. 

ALTERNATIVES: Do not send a letter to advocate for increased Library Services funding. 

RELEVENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN: Although not in direct correlation to Council's Strategic Plan, library 
services is a value-added service that adds to the quality of life to the residents of Bonnyville and surrounding 
area. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council direct Administration to send a letter to Minister Mciver to 
advocate for increased Library Services funding and endorse the letter sent by the NLLS dated August 
31, 2022. 

~lo\ t . == 
Renee Stoyles --

~if> , 
Bill Rogers 

General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

#209190 



Renee Stoyles 

From: David Sharun 
Sent: 
To: 

September 5, 2022 9:46 PM 
Bill Rogers; Renee Stoyles 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Advocacy Letter Endorsement [Action Requested] 
2022-08-30-funding-request.pdf 

Can you please add this to our next council meeting if you see the need. Perhaps we should be sending an letter as well? 

David Sharun 
Councillor - Town of Bonnyville 
306-830-6766 

From: James MacDonald <jmacdonald@nlls.ab.ca> 
Sent: September 2, 2022 1:18 PM 
To: Library Board Chairs <libraryboardchair@nlls.ab.ca> 
Subject: Advocacy Letter Endorsement [Action Requested] 

Dear Chair and Library Board, 

Northern Lights Library Board recently sent a letter to Minister Mciver requesting additional funding for 
library services. We've attached the letter for your perusal. We invite you to endorse our letter by sending a 
letter of your own. Support for our request will directly support funding for your local library. 

To maximize the impact of these letters we ask that you write your own letter. Please use our letter as 
information rather than sending a form letter. 

We hope you will include the following points in your letter: 
• Reference and endorse our letter 
• Provincial funding has not increased since 2015 
• Local municipalities continue to increase funding to their libraries 
• A change in the population list used to calculate grants is insufficient 
• Rising inflation is putting stress on library services and the municipalities that fund them 

We understand that the provincial government will be entering the budgeting process shortly. We encourage 
you to write your letters soon. We appreciate your support. 

Please address letters to: 
Hon. Ric Mciver 
Deputy Leader, Minister of Transportation and Minister of Municipal Affairs 
Government of Alberta 

CC: Greg Smith, Chief of Staff for Ric Mciver, Minister of Municipal Affairs, 
Government of Alberta, greg.smith@gov.ab.ca 

1 



CC: Vicky Lefebvre, Board Chair, Northern lights Library System, jmacdonald @nlls.ab.ca 

Thank you, 

James MacDonald Mus, oAs 
Executive Director I Northern Lights Library System 
E jmacdonald@nlls.ab.ca I www.nlls.ab.ca 
p 780.545.5072 

Our workplace is situated on Treaty 6 territory, traditional lands of First Nations and Metis peoples. 

2 



Northern Ligbts Library System. 

Hon. Ric Mciver 

5615 • 48 Street, Postal Bng 8, Elk Po/111, Alberta 1VA IAO 
Te l ( 780) 724-2596 Ft1 . ...: ( 780) 72 4-2597 l1flh®11lls.ab.ce1 

Deputy Leader, Minister of Transportation and Minister of Municipal Affairs 

Government of Alberta 

CC: Greg Smith, Chief of Staff for Ric Mciver, Minister of Municipal Affairs, 

Government of Alberta 

August 31, 2022 

Dear Minister Mciver, 

The Northern Lights Library System, the 55 municipalites and the Indigenous communities it represents, would like 

to thank you for your ongoing support of libraries in our province and especially in our rural communities. Your 

choice to maintain consistent funding for libraries in the face of economic instability is applauded and welcomed. 

Thank you. 

We are aware you have received a number of letters from across the province regarding library funding. Some 

have suggested updating the population list used to calcualte library grant funding. Others have rightly pointed 

out, that change alone would be insufficient in meeting the needs of rural municipalities that do not have rapidly 

growing populations but still feel the pressure of rising inflation. We recognize that funding models are 

complicated but support the request for further funding so libraries can continue to meet the needs of Albertans. 

A simple shift to the population numbers used to calculate the grants will not meet the increasing demands on 

library services in rural Alberta. Most of our municipalities face a reduced or static tax base. Despite this, and for 

good reasons, local municipalities have made increasing investments in library services. Northern Lights Board has 

prepared a 4-year projected budget and is asking municipalities to commit to a modest levy increase each year to 

meet the demands of inflation. 

The last increase from the province to library system grants was in 2015 when it moved from $4.60 to $4.70 (10 

cents) per resident. Since that time our municipalities have raised their contributions by 29 cents per resident. We 

are asking the provincial government to commit with local municipalities to increase funding to at least meet 

inflation. Meeting inflation will ensure our libraries can continue to provide the services they do today. Greater 

funding would allow libraries to reach more Albertans, especially our underseved populations. 

We are asking our local governments to recognize that cost increases are inevitable and to assist libraries in 

planning and preparing for the future. Modest, committed increases, will ultimately save Albertans money while 

ensuring sustainable services. We appeal to the province to meet their municipal partners in increasing funding for 

library services. 

Respectfully, 

Vicky Lefebvre 

Board Chair 

Northern Lights Library System 



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council 

Submitted By: Administration 
2022 

SUBJECT: BYLAW 1403-13-ATCO Electric 
Distribution Services and 
Franchise Agreement 

Date: September 6, 2022 

Target Review Date: September 13, 

Reviewed by: CAO 

BACKGROUND: The Electric Distribution System Franchise agreement was approved by 
Bylaw No. 1403-13 on August 271

h, 2013. Bylaw No. 1403-13 states that the Town desires to 
grant and ATCO desires to obtain, an exclusive franchise to provide distribution access 
services withing the Town for a period of ten (10) years subject to the right of renewal as set 
forth in the said agreement. 

COMMENTS: An email was received from Sharla McCullough, Customer Representative with 
ATCO on August 2"d, 2022 advising that the current Electric Distribution Franchise Agreement 
between ATCO and Town is due to expire on September 91

h, 2023. As per Section 3 of the 
agreement, ATCO is to provide written notice of not less than 12 months prior to the expiration 
of the initial term of its intent to renew the agreement. The email was formal notice of ATCO's 
intent to extend the Electric Franchise Agreement with the Town of Bonnyville. 

REPORT/DOCUMENT: Email and Letter from Sharla McCullough, ATCO Electric, Bylaw No. 
1403-13 and Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric. 

KEY ISSUE(S)/CONCEPT: To request Council's approval to renew the ATCO Electric 
Franchise Agreement for an additional five (5) year term. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council approve the renewal of the ATCO Electric Franchise 
Agreement for an additional five (5) year term to September gth, 2028. 

ALTERNATIVES: Do not renew the Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric for an additional 
five (5) year term. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council approve to renew the ATCO Electric Franchise 
Agreement for an additional five (5) year term. 

ill Rogers 
Chief Administrative fficer 

#209186 



Renee Stoyles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Bill Rogers 
August 2, 2022 3:07 PM 
McCullough, Sharla 

Cc: Melnyk, Darren; Renee Stoyles 
Subject: RE: Franchise Agreement - 5 Year Extension 

Thanks very much Sharla, we will review ... 
Bill 

Bill Rogers, CLGM 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Town of Bonnyville 
Tel: (780) 826-3496 
Fax: (780) 826-4806 
brogers@town.bonnvville.ab.ca 

From: McCullough, Sharla <Sharla.McCullough@atco.com> 
Sent: August 2, 2022 3:06 PM 
To: Bill Rogers <brogers@town.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Cc: Melnyk, Darren <Darren.Melnyk@atco.com> 
Subject: Franchise Agreement - 5 Year Extension 

Good Afternoon Bill, 

The current Electric Distribution Franchise agreement between ATCO Electric and the Town of Bonnyville expires on 
September 9, 2023. In accordance with Section 3 the agreement can be extended for an additional 5 years, provided 
ATCO gives written notice not less than 12 months prior to the expiration of the initial term of its intent. Please accept 
this as ATCO Electric's formal notice of our intent to extend the Electric Franchise Agreement with the Town of 
Bonnyville. If the Town of Bonnyville would like to extend for an additional 5 years please return the attached 5 year 
extension acknowledgment to ATCO by March 9, 2023. 

If there are any questions about the extension please let me know. 

Thank you, 

Sharla McCullough 
Customer Representative 
Electricity 

P. 587 2014707 F 780 826 6777 
A. 5402 54 Avenue, Bonnyville AB T9N 2K5 

ATCO.com Facebook Twitter Linkedln 

ATCO 
1 



ATCO -

August 2, 2022 

Town of Bonnyville 

4917 49 Avenue 

Bonnyville, AB T9N 2J7 

Re: Municipal Electric Distribution System Franchise Agreement - 5-Year Extension 

In accordance with Section 3 of the Electric Distribution System Franchise Agreement (the Agreement) 

between ATCO Electric Ltd. (ATCO) and the Town of Bonnyville effective September 9, 2013, the 

Agreement shall be extended for a further period of 5 years, provided ATCO gives written notice not less 

than 12 months prior to the expiration of the initial term of its intention to extend the Agreement and 

the Town of Bonnyville agrees in writing not less than six months prior to the expiry of the initial term. 

ATCO provided notice of its intention to extend the Agreement in accordance with Section 3 via email 

dated August 2, 2022. If the Town of Bonnyville agrees with this extension for an additional 5-year term, 

please sign the acknowledgement below and return to the undersigned by March 9. 2023 (no less than 

6 months prior to the September 9, 2023 expiry date) of the current Agreement. 

Feel free to call with any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely 

Sharla McCullough, Customer Sales Representative 

ATCO Electric 

587-201-4707 

Sharla.mccullough@atco.com 

ATCO Ltd. & Canadian Utilities Limited I ATCO.com I 5302 Forand St SW Calgary AB Canada T3E 884 



ATCO -

Electric Distribution Franchise Agreement Extension Acknowledgment 

The Town of Bonnyville hereby agrees to extend the Electric Distribution System Franchise Agreement 

(the Agreement) between ATCO Electric Ltd. and Town of Bonnyville, in accordance with Section 3 of the 

Agreement, for a 5-year term which will become effective upon the September 9, 2023 expiry date of 

the initial term of the Agreement. 

Town of Bonnyville 

PER: ______________ _ 

Elisa Brosseau, Mayor 

PER: ______________ _ 

Bill Rogers, CAO 

ATCO Electric Ltd. 

PER: _______________ _ 

Kevin Burgemeister, Vice President, Operations 

PER: __________________ _ 

Pete Bothwell, Vice President, Customer Experience 

& Initiatives 

Date: ______ _ 

Date: ______ _ 

Date: ______ _ 

Date: ______ _ 

ATCO & Canadian Utilities Limited I ATCO.com I 5302 Forand St SW Calgary AB Canada T3E 8B4 



BYLAW N0.1403-13 

OF THE 

TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 

A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF BONNYVILLE IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA (the 
"Municipality")TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE 
OFFICER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT GRANTING ATCO ELECTRIC L TO., 
(the "Company"), THE RIGHT TO PROVIDE DISTRIBUTION ACCESS SERVICES 
WITHIN THE MUNICIPALITY. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Municipal Government Act S.A. 2000 c. M-
26, as amended (the "Acr), the Municipality desires to grant and the Company desires to 
obtain, an exclusive franchise to provide distribution access services within the 
Municipality for a period of ten (10) years subject to the right of renewal as set forth in 
the said agreement and in the said Act; 

WHEREAS, the Council of the Municipality and the Company have agreed to enter into 
an Electric Distribution System Franchise Agreement (the "Agreemenr), in the form 
annexed hereto; 

WHEREAS, it is deemed that the Agreement would be to the general benefrt of the 
consumers within the Municipality. 

NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF BONNYVILLE IN 
THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA DULY ASSEMBLED ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That the Electric Distribution System Franchise Agreement, a copy of 
which is annexed hereto as Schedule "A,n be and the same is hereby 
ratified, confirmed and approved, and the Mayor and Chief Administrative 
Officer are hereby authorized to enter in the Electric Distribution System 
Franchise Agreement for and on behalf of the Municipality, and the Chief 
Administrative Officer is hereby authorized to affix thereto the corporate seal of 
the Municipality. 

2. That the Electric Distribution System Franchise Agreement annexed hereto as 
Schedule "An is hereby incorporated in, and made part of, this Bylaw. 

3. That the Council consents to the exercise by the Company within the Municipality 
of any of the powers given to the Company by the Water, Gas and Electric 
Companies Act, R.S.A. 2000 c. W-4, as amended. 

4. That this Bylaw shall come into force upon the Electric Distribution System 
Franchise Agreement being approved by the Alberta Utilities Commission and 
upon being given third and final reading and finally passed. 

130423 Bylaw No. 1403· 13 • ATCO Electnc - Distribution Access Services 
#101701 

Page 1of2 



5. That this Bylaw repeals Bylaw No. 1212-02 - Electric Distribution 
Franchise Agreement. 

INTflODUCJ:D AND GIVEN FIRST READING this 
--1±-~f .... f ....... i._.L ___ , A.O., 2013. 

GIVEN SECOND READING this 214'-- day of-~-~--

day of 

GIVEN THIRD AND FINAL READING this ~ 1 ~day of ~us+ , A.O., 
2013. 

130423 Bylaw No. 1403-13 • ATCO Bectnc - Distribution Access SeMces 
#101701 

Page2of 2 



OM# 116126 

Town of Bonnyville 

Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ltd. 

August 7, 2013 

Decision 2013-290 



The Alberta Utilities Commission 
Decision 2013-290: Town of Bonnyville 
Franchise Agreement with A TCO Electric Ltd. 
Application No. 1609687 
Proceeding ID No. 2666 

August 7, 2013 

Published by 
The Alberta Utilities Commission 
Fifth Avenue Place, Fourth Floor, 425 First Street S.W. 
Calgary, Alberta 
T2P 3L8 

Telephone: 403-592-8845 
Fax:403-592-4406 

Website: www.auc.ab.ca 



The Alberta Utilities Commission 
Calgary, Alberta 

Town of Bonnyville 
Franchise Agreement with A TCO Electric Ltd. 

1 Introduction 

Decision 2013-290 
Application No. 1609687 
Proceeding ID No. 2666 

I. On June 18, 2013, the Alberta Utilities Commission (the AUC or the Commission) 
received an application from the Town of Bonnyville (Bonnyville) and ATCO Electric Ltd. 
(A TCO Electric) requesting approval to renew their electric distribution franchise agreement 
(franchise agreement) for a period of I 0 years with the option for two five-year extensions. The 
renewed franchise agreement is attached as Appendix 1 to this decision and is based on a 
standard agreement which was approved by the AUC in Decision 2012-255.1 

2. The AUC published the notice of application on the AUC website on June 28, 2013, and 
in the Bonnyville Nouvelle on July 9, 2013. If anyone had concerns or objections they were 
directed to file a submission with the AUC by July 23, 2013. The AUC has processed this 
application without further notice as no objections were received. 

2 Franchise agreement 

3. The municipality determines the level of the franchise fee, which is the consideration 
paid by the utility for the exclusive right to provide electric service to customers within the 
municipality. The municipality may also collect linear property taxes from the utility. Franchise 
fees and linear property taxes are a cost of ATCO Electric doing business in the municipality, 
and these costs are recovered from electricity customers in the municipality. 

4. Bonnyville completed first reading of Bylaw No. 1403-13, which authorized the 
municipality to execute a new franchise agreement with A TCO Electric to provide distribution 
service within Bonnyville. 

5. In the franchise agreement, Bonnyville proposed to maintain the franchise fee of 
6.8 per cent of the delivery revenue received by A TCO Electric. In addition to the collection of 
the franchise fee, Bonnyville has also opted to continue the receipt of linear property taxes from 
A TCO Electric. With the franchise fee and linear property taxes combined, the monthly cost for 
an average residential customer is forecast to remain at $6.88. 

Decision 2012-255: Town of Hinton, New Franchise Agreement Template and Franchise Agreement with 
FortisAlbcrta Inc., Application No. 1608547, Proceeding ID No. 1946, September 28, 2012. 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August7, 2013) • 1 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric ltd. Town of Bonnyvllle 

6. The tenn of the franchise agreement is 10 years with the option for two five-year 
renewals, for a potential maximum tenn of20 years. In accordance with Section 45 of the 
Municipal Government Act, RSA 2000, c. M-26, a council may grant exclusive right to provide a 
utility service in all or part of the municipality with a tenn not exceeding 20 years. The 
Commission finds that the tenn of this agreement is in accordance with the legislated time frame. 

7. The franchise fee can be changed once annually at the sole discretion of Bonnyville to a 
maximum of 20 per cent in accordance with articles S(b) and S(c), of the franchise agreement. 
The Commission agrees with these provisions, which were approved in the standard agreement 
in Decision 2012-255. 

8. Therefore, pursuant to Section 45 of the Municipal Government Act, Section 106 of the 
Public Utilities Act, RSA 2000, c. P-45 and Section 139 of the Electric Utilities Act, SA 2003, 
c. E-5. l, the Commission approves the franchise agreement and finds the right granted by 
Bonnyville to A TCO Electric to be necessary and proper for the public convenience and properly 
serves the public interest. 

9. The Commission also approves the continued collection of linear property taxes as part of 
the franchise agreement pursuant to Section 353 of the Municipal Government Act. The linear 
property tax rate for Bonnyville is 0.9 per cent. 

3 Riders 

10. Franchise fees and linear property taxes are collected through ATCO Electric's Rider A. 
A TCO Electric indicated that as a result of the proposed agreement, no changes to A TCO 
Electric's Rider A are required. The Commission has attached Rider A as Appendix 2 to this 
decision. 

1 l. The property tax rate for Bonnyville changes on an annual basis. The linear property tax 
rate of 0.9 per cent, was acknowledged by Commission letter dated February 14, 2013 in 
Application No. 1609302. 

12. In accordance with Section 125 of the Electric Utilities Act, and based on the approval of 
the franchise agreement in this decision, the Commission approves Rider A and finds the 
amounts to be just and reasonable. 

4 Order 

13. It is hereby ordered that: 

(I) A copy of Bylaw No. 1403-13 shalJ be filed with the AUC after third reading 
along with a copy of the executed franchise agreement. 

(2) The continuing franchise fee and linear property tax for Bonnyville as indicated 
on Rider A is approved and is attached as Appendix 2 to this decision. 

(3) Any changes in the level of the franchise fee pursuant to the provisions in 
Article 5(b) of the franchise agreement are required to be filed with the AUC for 

2 • AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ud. Town of Bonnyvllle 

acknowledgement on or before the date that the rate comes into effect, including 
an updated Rider A schedule. 

(4) Prior to implementing any change in the franchise fee, customers shall be notified 
of the change in the franchise fee through the publication of a notice in the 
newspaper having the widest circulation in Bonnyville at least 45 days prior to the 
implementation of the revised franchise fee. A copy of the notice shall be filed 
with the AUC. 

Dated on August 7, 2013. 

The Alberta Utilities Commission 

(original signed by) 

Neil Jamieson 
Commission Member 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) • 3 ~ 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ltd. Town of Bonnyville 

Appendix 1 - Town of Bonnyville franchise agreement with A TCO Electric Ltd. 

(return to tcxl) 

Appendix 1 • 
Franchise agreenent 

(consists of 34 pages) 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) • 5 



Franchise Agreement wHh ATCO Eleclric Ltd. Town of Bonnyville 

Appendix 2 - Rider A with respect to the Town of Bonnyville 

(return to text) 

Appendix 2 • Rider A 

(consists of I page) 

6 • AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



. Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ltd. 

Town of BonnyviDe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page 1 of34 

EllCTRIC DISIRIBUl'ION SYSTEM FRMCHIS! AGREEMEN'I 

Town of lonnyvlUe 

·AND· 

ATCO Electrlc Ltd. 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) w 



Franchise Agreement With ATCO 8ectric Ud 

Town of Bonnyville 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page2of34 

1) DEFINITiotfS AND INTERPRDA~ .......... _ ......................................... H•••· ... ••••••••• .. ·····"'''""''''4 
2) TERM ............................. " .................... - ................ - ............................................. - •• ·-·····-...... & 
3) EJCPIRY AND RENEWAL OF AGREEMEN'T ....................................... " ............................................ & 

4) GllAN'r' Of: FRANCHISE ..................................... " ................................... " ..................................... 7 
5) FRANCHISE: FEE ...................... _,,, ..................... - ...... ._ ................................................................. 8 

&) CORE SERvtaS .......................................................................................................................... 10 

7) PROVISION OF EX1"RA SERVlas." .......... _ .. _ ..... - .... ·--··········"············-·················-················10 
8) MUNIOPAI. TAXES ...................................... - ............................................................................. 10 
9) RIGHT'TOTERMINA'TE ON DEFAULT .......................................................................................... 10 

10) SALE OF' DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM. ••••••••• " ........................ " .............. " .......................................... 10 
11) .5T'REET LIGHTING ........... .-.......... - ................... - ...................................................................... 11 

12) IHCRWE IN MUNIOPAL BC>llNDARIES .................................................................................... 15 

13) RIGHT' OF FIRST REFUSAi. TO PUROfASE .................................................................................. 11 
14) CONSTRUQ'ION AND MAINTENANa OF DISTRIBUTION smEM ........................................... !& 
15) RESPONSlllUTIES FOR cmT OF RB.OCATIONS ........................................................................ 19 
16) DIS'rlllBUTION SYSTEM EXPANSION AND UPGJIADE .................................................. " ............ 20 
17) JOINT USE OF DISTRIBU~ SYSTEM ....................................................................................... 20 

18) MUNIOPALITY AS REl'AILER ................ - .......................................... -········-··· .. ·······-·············· .. 23 
19) REOPROCAL llil>EMNIRCATION AND UABILRY ....................................... ".'''''"''' ................... 21 

20) ASSIGNMEn ·············-························ .. ·····-·····-···················-·····-·········· .. ••••••••••• .. ••••••••••••••••• 24 
21) NOTICES ......................... " ..................................................................................... ...-. ............... 25 

22) DISPtJTE smLE'MENT' .................................................................... "'''" ..................................... 26 

23) INYDRUPTIONS OR DISCONTINUAHa OF ELECTRIC SERvta-....... ._ •••• _ ...... - ................. 27 
24) APPUCAllON OF WATER, GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANIES N:r .... _.-.... -.-· .... - ........ 27 
25) FORCE' MAJEllllE. ............... _ .................. - ................ - ..................... _ ........................................ 'D 

26) 1E.s AND CONDITIONS.. ................ " ...................................................................................... 28 
27) NOT' EXQ.llSIVE AG.AINS1" HER MAIESTY ................................ - .............................................. "28 

28) SM:RABIJTY .............................................. " ............................................................................. 28 

29) AMENDMENlS ............................... fflNM•• ... ••••• ... ••••••• ............................ " ....... " ......................... 28 
30) DISSOWTION ............................................................................................................................ 28 
11) WAIVER. ..................................................................................................................................... 29 
12) CONFIDENTIAL.nY ............................................ -.-................... - ••• -... ...................................... 29 

SOtEDtlLE •A• .................................. " ........................................................ " ..................................... 30 

SOfEDUL£, "8" ............. _ .................................................. HteMeeelt ... --••-•etet1• ... lt•••M•H•• ... IMe11e•1 .... eee1e•l2 

SCftEDlJl.E •C" ..... ••-•••••••••• ............. , ..................... , ....... , ........... , ................ , ....... ,HMH•H•••••••••••• .... •••N•U 

Pllelofl4 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ud. 

Town of BonnyviDe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page3of34 

EllCllUCDISTIUIUllON 5mlM FltANCllSI A8RUMINT 

THIS AGREEMENT mac1e affecthle the~ day of S1ptenalzer . 20jj 

BETWEEN: 

Town of Bonnyvllle, 
a Municipal Corporation locat8d In the Province of Alberta 

(the •Muntdpdty") 

OF THE FIRST PART 

-and-

ATCO Electric Ltd., 
1 body corporate and pubk utlllty with Its 

head ofllce In the Edmonton In the Province of Alberta 
(the •ca...,...,-, 

OF THE SECOND PART 

Page3 

The Munldpallty desires to grant and the Company desires to obtain an eJCdusMt franchise to 
provide Electric Distribution Service within the Municipal Service Am on the tennS and 
conditions herein contained; 

In canslderltlon of the mutual awenants and promises hentfn c:ontllntd, the Parties hereby 
... follows: 

M''-~ £& 
c....., 

AUC DeciSIOn 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electnc Lid. 

1) DEMITIONS AND INI IEiiFRITA'TION 

Townof~iDe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page4of34 
Page4 

Unless otherwise expressly provided In this Aarelment, the words, phrases and 
expressions In this Aareement shtlll have the meanlnss lttrlbutld to them• folows: 

a) •CDMI 11•on" means the Alberta utHltJes Commission, as establlshad under the 
Alberta utlHtles COmmlsslon Act (Alberta); 

b) •Complny" m•ns the Party of the second part to this Aareement and Includes llS 
successors and assigns; 

c) ·~ means constructlna, ntCDnstructlng, .,,...una, emndlna, relocllln& or 
removing any part of the existing Distribution System or proposed Distribution 
System; 

d) ~means anv lndlvldue~ poup of lndlvfduels, firm or body corporate, 
lndudln& the Munldpabty, with premises or flcllltles IOAted within the Munldpll 
Semce Area frvm time to time that are provided with aectrtc Distribution Service by 
the Company pursuant to the Company's Dlstrllutlon Tariff; 

e) •an SlrvfcW' means au those services set forth In Schedule "A"; 

f) .,,........ .,_ Ulht Plltrol" means• detailed street llaht patrol of Company­
owned street Ughts conducted by the Company on • schecMe reasonablV 
determined by the Company from time to time, currently a seven to nine yur tyde 
as at the date of this Aaream•nt 

g) ..,. ........... s,stem• mew any flc:ll1tles owned by the Company which are used 
to provide Electric Distribution service within the Munldpal Servtat Alea, and, 
without Hmltlnathe pnerallty of the fo,..ma, shal Include street lfahtln& where 
appllcable, and poles, fixtures, hnlnllres, pys, hardware, Insulators, wires, 
condudDrs, cables, dum, maten, transformers, fences, vaults and connec:tlon 
pedestals, eJCdudlns any transmission facllltles as defined In the EUA; 

h) ............. ,..,,. means the~ Tariff prepared bythe Company and 
approved by the Commission on an Interim orftnal basis, •the case may be; 

I) "Bectrlc Dlltrlllullm s. •Im" means eladrlc dlstrfltutlon service as deftMd In the 
EUA; 

J) "an:tnwtk Fctrlmt" means any document or other means of communication thlt Is 
created, recorded, transmitted or stared In dfabl form or In 1ny other lntlnslble 
form by electronic, mqnetlc or optical means or by any other mmputeHelatacl 
means that have slmllar capabllltles for creation, reconllna, transmission or storap; 

k) "DIA" means the Elecfl1c Utilities Act (Alberta); 

I) "blrl 5lnllm9 mew those servlcls set forth In SdMHh* T that Int requested 
by the Munldpally for Itself or an......, of a Consumer and provided by the 
c:ompany In acmrdlnce with Article 7; 

m) "F1nt M11.,111t r....- meMS the Tenn of this Aptement as set out In Artlde3; 

n) •HEEA• muns the H1flro and Electtlc Energy Act (Alberta); 

r .. a·~ I \I ......, 
AUC OeClsion 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Franchise Agreement wilh ATCO Electric Ltd. 

Town of BonnyviAe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page5of34 

o) ......._,Term• means the Term of this A&reement as set out In Artlde 2; 

p) ,....... means to m11ntafn, keep In pod repllr or overhaul any part of the 
Distribution System; 

Pages 

q) ....,.._ w....- muns any work to Construct or Maintain th• Dlstltbutlon SVStem 
that costs more than One Hundred n.ausand ($100,000.00) Dollars; 

r) -..u• means the Munlelpol Government Act (Alberta); 

s) ..,...... .. , PrG-lltf' means an property, lndudlng lands •d bulldlnp, owned, 
controlled or manapd by the Munldpallty wtthln the Munldplt Service Ara; 

t) •Munldplll SlrvlmANa" means the poar1phlcal area within the lepl boundaries 
of the Munldpahty as altered from time to time; 

u) •MunlclplllV means the Party of the first part to this Aaraement: 
v) •Oplnle"' means to operate, lnten'Upt or restore any part of the Distribution 

System In 1 safe and rtllable manner; 

w) ,..,_.,means any party to this All'HIMflt and-........- muns all of the parties to 
this Apeement; 

x) •p1w mnd SpllCI..._.. means the plans, drawlnp and specifications reasonably 
necessary to property assess and review proposed Work prtor to lssulna any 
approval that may be required under this Agreement; 

y) "Secand SullHllUMtTerm" m•ns the Term of this Apeement •set out In Article 3; 
r) ..,.,... means, as the context requires, the lnltlal Term, First Subsequent Tenn or 

the Second Subsequent T~ and .,. ........ means al of them; 

aa) .,. .... and Condllkll_.. means the tenns and conditions contained within the 
Distribution Tariff In effect from time to dme for the Campany as approved by the 
Commission; and 

bb) 'Worll" means any work to Construct or Maintain the Dlslrl»utlon System. 

The words "hereof", .....,.., "here~ mtd atlls words of slmllar Import refer to this 
Apaement as 1 whale, lncludln1 any attachments harato, 11 the Simi may from time tD 
time be amended or supplemented and not to.,,, subdMslon contained In this 
Aareement. Unless the context otherwise requns, wards lmportlna the sfnaular Include 
the plural and vice wrsa and words lmportlns pnder Include al pnders. Referanas to 
provisions d statutes. Nies or regulations shall be deemed to Include references to such 
provisions as 1mended, modified or re-enlded from time to time. The word ..,......., 
when used herein Is not Intended to be excluslve and In al cases means "lnducllns 
without llm1t1t1on•. References herein to a section, .,.,.....,.., clause, Artlde or provision 
shall refer to the IPP'OPfllte Article In this Aaraenent. The descriptive heallnp of this 
Aanement ••Inserted for convenience of reference only and do not constitute a part of 
and shall not be utlltzad In lntal'pnltlna this Ap9lment. 

".:!~ 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Franchise Agleement With ATCO Electnc Ltd. 

2J lERM 

Town of Bonnyville 
Appendix 1 - F rancllise agreement 

Page6of34 

Pagel 

This Aareament shall be for an tnltlal term (the •1n1t1a1 Term") of ten (10) years, 
commenc1n1 on the later of: 

a) First day of January, 2011 or 

b) the ftrst day after both of the followlna have occurred: 

I) Commission IPProval of this Agreement; and 

H) the Munldpallty hlvlns passed third rHdlnB of the applable ldoptlns bylaw 
IY.o?:.- \~ 

IJ EXPIRY AND RENIWALOF AGREEMENT 

Fo11Dwtn1 the explrltlon of the lnltlll Term, this Aarffmtnt shaU be renlltlld for a further 
period of five (SJ years (the "First Subsequent Term•), provided tlMt Company &Ives 
written notice to the Munlci,.uty not less than twelve (12) months prtortotht expiration 
of the lnlttll Tenn of Its Intention to renew this AcrHtnent and the Munldpallty asrees In 
writing to the renewal not less thin six (6) months prior to the expiration of the lnlttll 
Tenn. 

a) Dur1n1 the ftrst 11•) year followtn1 the expll1tlon of the lnltlal Term Ill the rtahts and 
obllptlons of the parties under this Apeemant shall continue to be In effect. 
Folowlns the expiration of the Flnt Subsequent Tenn, the PartleS , .... that this 
~ mav be axl8nded for an ldclltloftll five (5) vur term (the-second 
SUbsequent Tenn•) commendna at the end of the First Subsequent Tenn, provided 
that one of the Parties shaU provide notice to the other Party of Its wish to extend 
this Alreement for the Second Subsequent Tenn and the other Party canftnns, no 
later than one (1) year prtor to the end of the First Subsequent Term, that It also 
wishes to extend the Tenn of this AINllMllt for the Second Subsequent Tenn. 

b) If the Munldplllty has not pnMded notlat to the Company to exardse Its rlafwt 
under Article 10 to require the COmplftY to sell the Distribution System within the 
Munldpal 5etvlce Area to the Munlctpallty, altlw Party 1ft1Y submit any Items In 
dlspu19 pertllnlnato the entart111 lntD of• new qreement to blndlna arbitration 
before the Commission who shlll detennlne the terms of the new ""'"'8nt; 

c) Unless either Party has provided notice to the other Party of Its Intent to terminate 
or to extend this Asreernent. followlna eny ecplrdon of any Tenn, the respective 
rflhts wt obllptlons of the Parties under this Apeement shall continue to be In 
effect for a period done (1) year follOWlnl the apllatlon of the appllable Tenn In 
order to pnMde the Parties with I rusonable oppartunlyto ft81Dl1ate I 
subsequent qreemeftt 

'I,.~~ 5% 
C'..-r 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ltd. 

Town of BonnyviDe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page 7 of34 

Plgl7 

d) Commendng one (1) year followlngthe expiration or termination of any Term of this 
Aarffment, unless 11th• Party has Invoked the right to wbttratlon referred to In 
subp.,.aph b), this~ shall continue to be In etrect but shall be amended 
to provide for the followlna: 

Q the franchise fee percentaae used to calculate the franchise fee payable by the 
Companv under Artlde s shaU be reduced to fifty percent (50%) of the avaraae 
annual franchise fee parmntap used to calculate the franchise fee paid by the 
Company to the Municipality for the previous five (5) calendar yean; and 

II) the costs of 1ny ralocatlon requasted by the Munldpallty pursulnt to Artlde 15 
shd be paid by the Munlclpallty. 

4) 8RANI' OF FIWICHISE 

a) subject to subparapaph b) below, and to the terms and conditions hereof, the 
Municipality hereby pants to the c.ompany the exclusive "8ht within the Munldpal 
SemceArea: 

I) to provide Electrfc Distribution Service; 

I) to Construct, Operate, and Mllntlln the electrlc distribution system, IS 

defined In the Elh\ within the Munldpal Service Arel; and 

RI) to use deslanated portions of roads, rtahts-of-way, and other lands OWMCI, 
controlled or manaaecl by the Munlc:lpllty neatSSlry to provide Bec:trlc 
Distribution Service arto Construct, Opeflta and Maintain the Distribution 
System, lndudlna the necessary removal, trimming of trees, shrulls or bushes 
or My parts thereof, 

This.,._ shlll not preclude the Munlclpalfty trmn prwldlna w1re services to 
munldpalv owned faclRtles where standalone aeneratton Is provided on site or 
Immediately adjacent lbs maptlna road allowances. 5uch services me to be 
provldlCI by Ille Munldpality dlredlv and not by_, atherthlrd party wire services 
provider. 

SUbject to Artlde 12 of this Alretment, In the event that a third party (lndudlng a 
Rural Elec:trffk:atlon AssodlllcM (REA)) owns. operates or mntrols any alectrlcal 
dlstrfbutfon flldlllles or "8htlrll wltNn the Munldpal Servlcl8 Arel llt any time dwtna 
the Term of this Aareement, the Munlcfp111ty aarees that It will support the 
Comparrfs efforts, as ls rasonable, to purch .. such elldrtcal distribution flcllitles 
or, to the extent that It has the authority to do so, the Munlclp.rlty shall otherwise 
raqulre such third party to sd such facilities to the Company. Where the 
Munldpelty suppoltS the Compm1y's efrorts to purchase such eltarlcal distribution 
fadltles or, to the extent that It has the authority to do so, otherwise NqUhs a 
third party to sel Its fadlltles to the Company, the Company shat be responslbfe iJr 

·.::E13 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ltd. 

Town of Bonnyville 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page8of34 

Pagel 

an reasonable fees, costs and clsbursements of external lapl counsel Incurred by 
the MunlclpaDty In expendlna such pod faith efforts. 

b) 1he Company •areas to: 

Q bar the full responslblllty of an owner of an electric cllstrtbutlon system within 
the Munldpll Service Area and to ensure all services provided purs111nt to this 
Aareement are provided In KCOnllnce with the Dlstrtbutlon Tariff, Insofar as 
appllcable; 

H) c.onstruct, Operate and Maintain the Distribution System within the Munlclpal 
Service Ara; 

m) use desfanated portions of roecls, rfahtHf-wlv, and other lands lndudln1 
other lands owned, mntroled or managed by the Munlclplbty necessary to 
Construct, Operate and Maintain the Distribution System, lndudlnl the 
necessary removal, trlmmln1 of trees, shrubs or bushes or any patts thereof; 
and 

Iv) use the Munldpallty's roads, rflbtHf-wav and other Munldpll Property 
.,.,._. hereunder solely for the purpose of provldln1 Elec:trlc Distribution 
SaMce and any other service contemplated by this A&nement. 

SJ FRANCHISE FEE 

•• Cllcul8tlan of Fnnchlle ... 

In consideration of the provisions of Artlde 4 and the mutual covenants herein, the 
Company .... to pay to the Munldplllty. franchise fee. For each alendar yar, 
the franchise fee wlU be calculated as a pemtntap of the Company's actual AMnue 
In that yar from the Distribution Tariff rates charpd for El8drlc Distribution Sllvlce 
within the Munldpal Service Alea, excludlnl any amounts refunded or colectacl 
pursuant to riders. 

For the ftrst 11•) calendar yurof the Tenn of this~ the hncblse fee 
percentap shall be six and tfaht tenths percent (6.89'). 

By no '*'than September first (1") of each year, the Company shall: 

I) adwlle the Munldpabty lnwrftlna of the revenues that were derived from the 
Distribution T...,, within the Munlclpal SeMce Arn for the prior calendaryar 
(exdudlq any amounts refunded or collected pursuant to riders); Ind 

I) with the Munldpallty's assistance, provide In wrftln8 an estimate of revenuas 
to be derived from the Distribution Tarltf (8Jldudiftl any amaunts refunded or 
colec:ted pursuant to riders) within the Munlcfpal Service Anti for the next 
calendar var. 

I El,.-~ 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Franchise Agreement wrth ATCO Electric Ltd. 

.., Adjulb111Htto FrwNle ... 

Town of BonnyviUe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page9of34 
Plgltl 

At the option of the Muntdpallty, the franchise fee ParcentlP may be chansed 
annually by providing written notice to the Company. 

If the Munldpallty wishes to 1111end the franchise fee percantlll• so that the 
•mended fnnchlse fee pertent119 ls effective JanulfY first c1•) of the followlna 
calendlr V91r, then the MunldplUty shll, no later thin November first (1") of the 
Immediately Precedinl year, advise the Company In wrttln& of the franchise fee 
percentage to be chlrpd for the foltowtn1 calendar yur. 

If the Munfdpallty provides such notice aftar November first (1, of the lmrnedlately 
precadlna yurfor a January flr1t (1., lmpl9mentdon, or It any other time with 
respect to a franchise fee chanp that wHI be Implemented aftar January first (1") of 
the followlna year, the Company wlU Implement the new fnnchlse fee parcentaae as 
soon • reason1bly possible. 

c> Fl8ftChlle ,.. Clp 

The munldpal franchise fee cap Is twenty percent (2'*) and shd not It anytime 
aceed twenty percent (2096), unless there has been prior CommlS1lon approval Ind 
provided that the Munldpaftty has compUad with Article Sd) below. 

At the option of the Munldpallty, the franchise fee ap may be chanatd 1nnullly by 
pruvldlng wrttten notice to the Company, subject to COmmlsslon appnm1L tf the 
Munldpallty Wishes to amend the franchise fee cap so that the amended francha. 
fee cap Is effec:tlva JanullfY flnt (1") of the followln1 alendar year, then the 
Munldpallty shall, no lat8r than November first (1, of the tmmedlately prac:edlna 
year, advise the Comp1ny 1n wrtt1n1 of the franchise fee cap to be 1n effect forthe 
followtn1 ~year. 

If the Munldpallty provides such notice after November first (1., of the hmedfately 
preceding yeerfor a January first (1., lmplemeiltitlon, or It any other time with 
respect to a franchise fee cap chanll thlt wll be Implemented for January first (t•) 
of the followlnl year, the Company wll nlCIDIAlze the new franchise fee cap as soon 
as reasonably possible. subject to commtsslan approvll 

., ..,.._of FrancNle ... 

The Company shall pay the franchise fee amount, btllad touch Consumer, to the 
Munldpallty on a monthlv basis, within forty-five (45) days after blUln8 8lch Rltlller. 

fJ ..,...Uns~ 
Upon raquest, the Company shaH provide to the Munldpallty along with payment of 
the franchise fee amount, the ftnandll lnfonnltlan used brthe Company to Vlllfv 
the fnnchlse fee amount as alculated under this Artlda. 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ltd. 

&J CORE SERVICES 

Town of Bonnyville 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page 10of34 

PlgltO 

'The Company ..,..s to provide those Core Services to the Munlclpallty IS set forth In 
Schedule •A• and further aarees to the process cantalned In Schedule •A•. The r.ompany 
and the Munlclpallty may amend Schedule •A" from time to time upon mutull 
aareement. 

7) PROVmON OF IXTIASIRVICES 

Subject to en ..,......nt beln1 reeched on cost end atherterms, the Company agrees to 
provide to the Munldpallty those Extra Serlfces, If My, as set forth In SChedule T, as 
requested by the Munlclpalttyfrom time to time. 

The Company Is entitled to recetve from the Munlclpahty a reasonable amount for the 
provision of those Extra Servk8s In aa:ordance with Schedule .... 1he Company and the 
Munldpallty mav amend Schedule •r from time to time upon mutual apeanent. 

8) MUNICIPAL TAXES 

Amounts payable to the Munldpallty pursuant to the terms and conditions hereof shal be 
In addition to the munldpal taxes and other levies or charps made bytha Munldpallty 
qalnst the Company, Its land and bulldlnp, linear property, machinery and equipment, 
and the Distribution System. 

IJ RIGHT101'ERMINA11 ON DEFAULT 

In the event either Party breaches any materlll provision of this Aareement, the other 
Party may, at Its option, provide wrtnen notice to the Party In breach to remedv such 
breach. 

tf the Slid breach Is not remedied within two (2) weeks after receipt of the written notice 
or such fUrther time• may be reasonably required by the Party In breach usln8 best 
efforts on a commerdally rusonable basis to '9111adythe brHdt, the Party not In breach 
may alVe she (&) months notice In wrftlna to the other Party of Its Intent to terminate this 
A8feement, and unlm such breach Is remedied to the sltlsfactfon of the Party not In 
btelch, acting reasonably, this~ shill termlnlte six (6) months tom the date 
such written notice Is slven, subject to prior Commission approval. 

10J SME OF DIS'lllllUTlm 5'S1'EM 

Upon the expiration of the Term of this ....... ortha hl'mlnltlon of this Apeement 
pursuant to the tanns and conditions hereof or by operltion of law or Olds of a 
aovemmental authority or court of llw havlrwjurlsdlctlon, thl Munlclpallty ....,, subject 
to the apprvv1I of tt'9 Commission under Section 47 of the MGA, axardse Its rflht to 
require the eomp.ny to sell to It the Distribution System within the Munlclpal Service 
Area pursuant to the provisions of the MGA or HE£A, 11 tppllclbla. If the Plrtlas n 
unable to qrae on price or tenns and conditions of the purchase, the unresolved matters 
shall be referred to the Commission for detannlnatlan. 

,, ... ~ s zr 
~ 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Franchise ~men! with ATCO Electric Ltd. 

Town ofBonnyviUe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page 11 of34 

Page 11 

The Parties aclcnowledae that the Distribution System may be comprised of component 
parts that are not transferable bv the Company to the Munlclpallty lncludlnl technotopts 
that have been licensed by 1hlrd PartleS to the Company, 1nd therafont the Campany may 
not be able to transfer such component parts to the Munldpallty on any such sale. 
However, the Company shall acllna reasonably assist the Munlclpallty In abtalnlns the 
necessary approval or consent to sudt trlnsfer. 

UJ 5lREEr LIGHTING 
., lnvlltliWdd Option Rate 

The Company aarees to provide and maintain an Investment option rate far street 
llahtlnl within the Munlclpal SeNlce Area to the level of service and stlndlrds 
spedfled In the appropriate rate for Investment option street lflhtln1o This 
Commission approved rate Includes an lllowanc:e for the replacement of street 
lfPtlnl. 
The Company wRI provide r.ornpany standard and nan-standard street llahtlnl under 
the Investment option rate for street 1'8htlnl. The Company wUI maintain • 
lnwntory of Its standard strHt ll&fdlnl • Bsted 1n Its strMt llahtlna Cltllape. The 
r.ompany wtll use reasonable commercial efforts, based on prudtnt elactrlcal uttllly 
practlc8s, to carry sa.M:lc of such Inventory for a reasonable period of time. 

I) In the event that: 

A. the Company, In Its sole clscretton, reasonably .. n:lsed, decides to 
chanp llS daulflaitlonl of whet const11ute1 mndenl street~ In Its 
Inventory and such chanp has relevance to the dMses of ltrHt lf&hts 
used bv the Munfdpaltty, then the r.ompany shaD provide one (1) year's 
prior wrtnen notice to the Munldplllty of Its lntantlan to effec:t such a 
chan&e and wW use lls commerclally rnsonable pod faith efforts to 
determine approprtm lltematlve sources al such equipment, and 
arranpments far the llSOdatecl maintenance, for the Munldpalty; and 

8. • chanp In the dmlflcatlons of whit constitutes standard stntet llhtlnl 
In the Company's Inventory arises as a result of the actions of any third 
party and such cha1111 ha relevance to the classes of street lllhts used 
bvthe Munldpallty, then forthwith upon becomlna aware 1hat such a 
chanp Is forthcamln& the Company shall provide notice to the 
Munldpalty of the farthcomlnl chanp Ind wit use Its commerdllly 
rasonable pod faith efforts to determine reasonable altematlves for 
such equipment, and arranpments for the 8ISOCllted mllntenance, for 
the Munldpallty. 

ff) If: 

A. the Munlclpallty rwquasts ltrHt Dahtlnathat Is not part of the standard 
offarlna of the Company It the time; 

8. the Munldpallty requests street llahtlna that was pravlously part of the 
standard street lf&hllnl Inventory but at the time of the appllcable 

".!!!~ 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Town of BonnyviUe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ltd. Page 12 of 34 

Pagl12 

request, has ceased to be part of the standard street llshtMI offerlns of 
the Company; or 

C. the Munfclpallty converts nonstandard street Dahttnl that Is not part of 

the stlndard offerln8 of the Compny at the time to Investment option 
rate street ll&htlnl under Artlda 11c) below; 

th• the MunldpalltywtU ba required to enter Into a non-standard ll8htln8 
qreement with the Company, which form of 1greement Is referenced on the 
Company's website or In the ComPl"(s street lfahtlna catalope. For such no.... 
stlndlrd llahtlns. the Company will not be responsible for PIYfnl a credit under 
Article 1b) of Schedule •r: to the Munlclpllllty to the extent that• d• In replacing 
the burnt out lght Is outside of the reasonable control of the c.ompany, lndudfna 
any deay resultlns frvm the fallure by the Munlclpallty to cany replacement parts 
for non-staMard ll&htlftl. 
The Company shall not be requlnld to lnstaD any non-standmrd street hshtln8 that 
does not meet the Company's mlntmum spaclftcatlons for street Hahtln& and such 
street lfahtlnl must be metered and owned, lnstaUed and operated by the 
Munldpallty. 

The ta periods and dl9dDnes contllned In Schedule •C" shall be extended for 
ln¥11trnent-rate, non-standard street lllhtlna for the period of tlml, f any, the 
Company Is waiting for receipt of non-standlrd equipment, suppb• and materllls 
from the Munlclpallty. 

b) ............. llnlOptlan .... 

The Company and Munldpallty apee that all new street lllddlna pruvtded, and any 
Munlc:iplllty-requested relocation of any no-Investment optlOn rate street llahtlnl, 
aftarthe date of tltls Aareement wll be provided or relocated, •the case my be, 
on the basis of the Investment optlan rate. For no-Investment option nte street 
llahtln& the Company aarees to maintain street lfahtlnl within the Munk:lpal Senlce 
tvu to the level of service and standlt'ds speclfted In the applapllate rate for no­
Investment option rate street Qahtln8. This CommlsslolHlppnMd rate does not 
Include an allowance for the replacement of no-investment option rate street 
Uahtlna. 

cl CDnwnlal1flNo-lnw•b11Mtlltetoln'Wlltl1attOpllali-

The Munlclpalily his Iha option to convert all street llahtfna on the Company no­
lnvastment option street lfaht rata to the Company lnvestmlnt option rate upon 
provldlftl sixty (60) days written notice to the Company. Where such option ts 
exercised, the Munldpallty has the rflht to obtain the Compe~ lnvetment for such 
street llahtlnl up to the maximum CommlsSlon-appnMcl Company Investment 
levels for such street llahtlna. For the purpose r4 dlrlty. any Cllculltlon of 
•Comll'llssb.....,._. Company lmiesbHent lever' far straat lal1t1r111n this 
Acreement shaa be determined at the time of convefSIOn of the IPPklbll street 
ll&htlnl. The Investment for mwet "8htlnl shaU be alcullt8d aa:ordlna to the 
folowlna formula: 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Lid. 

Ax(1-N/30) 

Where: 

Town ofBonnyviDe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page 13 of34 

Pi!OltS 

A •the maxlmUm allowable Commlsslon-appnM!d Company Investment level per 
streat lf&ht: and 

N •the ap of the street Uaht In vears. 

The Comp1ny wlll Invest In all, but, unless otherwise Ndded by the Compm1y In Its 
sole dascretlon, not lea than all, no-tnvmment option street lflhtlna within the 
Municipal Service Area that Is converted to the lnwatntent option rate. 
1he Campany, In mnsultatlon with the Munlclpallty, may use the averap IP of 
strelt lahts and the averaae contributions made by the Munldpalty In catculatln& 
refunds. 

Once all the street lf8htna within the Munldpal Service Area has been converted to 
the appllclble Company lnwstment option rate, the Company shall pnMde and 
maintain such street lfaldlns within the Munlclpal Service Area to the leval of service 
and stan•rds spedfted In the approprllte rate for Investment strMt Dahtlnl, and as 
set out In SChtdule •er of this Apeement. 

cl) Str99t Ulht Ratel 

lhe distribution rates chaqed by the Company to the Munldpalityfor street Dahtlnl 
shal Include only those costs and expenm that pertain to ltrllt lfahtlns facll1tles 11 
at rates approved by the r.omm1ss1on. Other terms and mncltlonsfor non-standard 
street ll&htlna are oulllned In the non-standard street ll&fdlng qreement between 
the Company and the Munldpallty • 

., .......,OwnedSINltlJihtfnl 
Notwlthst8ndlni any other provision of this Article, It Is understood and ..,.... thlt 
the Munldpallty shall hM the "'1t to own street lllhtfnl and to pay the appfUble 
rate, RICOplllngthe Munldplllly's ownanhlp. 

In such cases where the Munldplllty owns Its street ll&htlns, the Munlc:lpallty 18fHS 
that: 

I) It wll bear sole and fuU f9SPOl'Sl>lllty for any Uablllty resultlna therefrom and 
for property operatlna, servldns, malntalnlna, lnsurtna and rep8dng such 
street lllhlfnl In accordance with aood and ma electrfcal opefltlnl pract1C11S; 

II) such street llahtina Is not to form part of the Olstrtbutlon System and shall be 
capable of belns Isolated from the Distribution System; and 

·c::f:E 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Town of BonnyviDe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ltd. Page 14 of 34 

Page14 

IH) such street lflhtlnl wlll be separately metered, provided that this provision wHI 
not necessartv require Individual streat 118'* to be separately metered. 

f) sn.t Llaht ......... 
The Comp1ftY and the Munldpallty •aree to meet aMually to discuss and exchanp 
lnformltlan relatlna to street llaht faclUtles owned by each P1rty. 1he Company shall 
have the rflht, but not the obllptlon, to mark stNet ll&htlna fadllles owned by the 
Munldpallty. The form 1nd pllCe of marklnl used by the Company to mark street 
lf&ht faclltlas owned by the Muntclpallty shllt first be appnwed In wrttln8 by the 
Munldpallty, who shaH Id reasonably In srantlna or denying such approval. 

Within twelve (12) months of any request by the Munldpallty, the ComplftY shall 
provide to the Munldpallty an Inventory of all street lfahtln1 fadlltles within the 
Munldpal Service Area detlllna those that: 

I) form part af the Distribution System owned by the Company, and upon 
request, Indicate whether they ire jDlntly used by the Company and a third 
party, ar otherwise; and 

U) are 1 dedicated street llaht fadltty, and upon request, lndate whither they 
are jointly used by the Company and 1 third party, or otherwise. 

1he Inventory shal indicate which street Ughb ,,. It the fnvestlnent option rate or 
the no-Investment option rate. Any chlftP5 to Inventory wtll be updated an an 
1nnual basis. lhe Company wtn also condud: 1 Detalled Street Uaht PlllOI and will 
update the Inventory af street llshtlnl faclllles within the Munldpallty after 
compllllon of the patrOL 

• Dllllld Streit .............. 

Dtlallld Streat Uaht Pltrols shall lnducle an Inspection of each Company-owned 
street Usht •weft as IUdlt services to verify the quantity, wmttall. rate, and 
ownership of such street llshts· Any chenps Identified during the lnsplCllon « 
IUdtt, In com,.tson to the then most recently completed previous audit, wfD be 
noted •d the street lllht records wll be updated lfter completlan of the patrol. It 
should be noted that a MunlclpaUty with multiple strHt lllht dradts may natal IJe 
audited within the same calendar yar, however, Ill stNet lf&ht drculb wfll be 
lnspedld and audited within the stNet h&ht patrol cyde. Metered strait llahts 
owned by the Munldpalltv wlD not be part of the Detalled Street Llaht Patrol lftd the 
Munldpalty Is responsible for Inspecting lls own street lishts- Upon rwquest, the 
Company shill provide to the Munldpallty 111st of the standlrd street llaht c6rlnas 
of the Company It the time of the request. 

As of the data of this Aareement, Detailed Street IJlht P1trols wlll be conducted by 
the Company on 1 seven to nine yur cycle. In the event that the Company wishes 

"a:o:EJ3 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Town of BonnyviDe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Franchise Agreement with ATCO Eleciric Ltd. Page 15 of 34 

Aigit11 

to c:hln8e the schedullna of this qde, no such ch.._ In schedule wll be effective 
without 

I) the Company havlns pnwtded the Munldpallty with prior notice of Its Intention 
to effect any such chlnae; Ind 

U) the Munldpalty havlns a reasonable amount of tlmato chaUenea IUCh ch1np 
before the Commission, If the Munfdplflty wishes to do so. 

U) 1NC111ASE IN MUNICIPAL IOUNDARIES 

Where the Municipal SeMc:e Arel Is lncreuacl thfOt.91 annexation or otherwise by: 

a) 6401CNSormore;or 

b) less than 640 acres, but where such annexation or other Increase constitutes at least 
2596 of the then cunent am; 

the Muntdpdty shaU have the rWtt to: 

I) purchase the portion of the Distribution System within the Increased am 
provided that the Munldpallty slVes notice In wrltlna to the COmpany of Its 
Intention to purchase within ninety (90) days of the effective date of the 
Increase In area. tf the Parties.,. unable to .... on price or terms and 
conditions of the pun:hase, the unresolved matters shal be referred to the 
Commission for determination; 

I) add the Increased area to the Municipal SeMcl Area already Sllwd bV tlte 
COmpanv sothltthe ""'5 lftd o~ contained In this~· 
apply In NSP8d of the whole Munldpll Service Area, lndudlftlthe lnc:read 
area, mapt that, and subject to Commission approva~ the Munlclpallty may 
require the Company to chirp the Consumers within the Increased area a 
dlfftrent franchise fee percemqe; or 

IU) add the Increased area to the Munldpal Service Ara already served bv the 
Company so lhat the "8hts and obUptlons mntalned In this Aplament wll 
applv In respect of the whole Munldpal SaMca Arel, lndudlngthe lncrmed ...... 

For Ill other lnaeases to the Munldpll Service Area throuah aMexatlon or otherwlte, the 
rflhts and olllptlons contained In this Apeement wll apply In resped of the whole 
Munldpal Service Area, lndudlna the lncrused ltH. In the event that the Munlclplllty 
Increases Its area and the result Is lhat a third party (lncludlng an REA) owns, opem.s or 
cm1trols any exlstlnl ellclrk:al distribution flclltles or~ within the newly lnCrwed 
area, the Munldpaftty .-s that It wm support the Company's efforts to purchase the 
electrfcal dlSbllautian facll1tles or, to the extent thlt It h• the authorftV to do so, 

S' '"-El:] J 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Town ofBonnyviBe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ud. Page 16 of 34 

Alg918 

otherwise require such third party to sell such facllttles to the Company, &nm the 
Munldplllty otherwise exercises Its rtahts under this Artlde, however, nothln& In this 
Artk:le wlll raqulre the Munldpalty to take any action which wlll directly prevent the 
m1nexatton from belnl approved. 

Where the Munldpabty lncrases Its area throuah annexation or otherwise, the Company 
shall be rasponslble for all reasonable exaemal lepl costs, fees and disbursements 
Incurred by a Munlclpallty fn ltS efforts to have any eleclrlcal distribution flc:llltles sold to 
the Compmty by any third plfty owner. 

U) RIGHT OF FIRST RIFUSAL 10 PURCHASE 

a) If durtnathe Tenn of this Agreement, the Company receives 1 bona fide arm's lensth 
off• to ope11te, take control of or purchase the Distribution System which the 
Company Is .... to accept., then the Company shall promptly ........ notice 
to the Munldpallty of the terms and conditions of such offer and the Munlclpallty 
shall d...,.. the next ninety (90) days, have the rf&ht of first nfunl to operate, take 
control d or purchase the Olstrtbutton System, as the case may be, for the same 
price and upon the tenns and conditions c:antalned In the said offer. 

b) This rtaht of ftrst refusal only apples where the offer pertains to the Distribution 
System and the rfsht of tint refusal does not apply to offers that Include any other 
distribution systems or distribution fadlltla of the Company located outside of the 
Munldpal ServfCle Area. If such offer lndudls other distribution systems of the 
Company, the afo19581d "8ht of ftnt refusal shall be of nofun:e and effact and shaft 
not apply. 

S.) CONSTRUCTION MDMAINIDWICI OF DISllllUllGW SYSnM 

•) Munlclpal Approval 

Before undertaldnl lllY Major WOiie or In any case In which the Munldpallty 
spedftcallv requests any Major Work,, the Company wlll submit to and obtlln the 
approval from the Munldpallty, or Its authorized offlca1, of the Plans and 
Specifications far the proposed Major Work and Its IOC8tlari. Apprvval by the 
Munlclpallty 111111 not slplfy approval of the structural dlSlp or the abllltv of the 
Wark to perform the functlOn for which It was Intended. The COmpany qrees that 
the Munldpallty may IM such Plans Md Spedflatlons for anyothtr PfDP• 
munldpal purpose provided that It shift not use such Plans and Specifications for 
any purpose or In any manner that may reasonably have an adverse eff8ct on the 
Company without tint olmlnlna the prior written cansent of the r.ompany, such 
consent not to be unreasonably withheld. 

In the event that the Munlc:lpaUty uses such Plans and Specifications for any 
purposes whatsaewr other than for the pant1t11 of an lppl'OVll under this Arttcte. 
the Munlcfpallty acknowladps lftd ..... that the Campany shat not be lllbla fur 
any liablllty. ldlons. demands. clllms, dam911tS, lossas Md expensas (lndudlna aH 

·.::Ei3 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Town of Bonnyville 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electnc Ltd. Page 17 of 34 

Page17 

lelll fees, c:oslS and dlsltunements) whatsoever as a result of the Munklpallty's use 
of s Nll1nce upon such Plans and Spedftatlons. 

For pater dartty, the Munlclpallty actnowledps that the Company does not 
represent, warrant or suarantee the accuracy of the Plans Ind Spedftcltlans 
pnMdtd to the Munldplllty under this Artlde for any purpose other than enabllnl 
the Munldpalty to conduct IS approval process In accordance With this Artlde. 
Prior to commendna any Work, the Company shaU obllln such other permltS as are 
required by the Munldpallly. 

The Companyshll obQln approval from the Munldpallty for any traffic lane or 
sldewalk closures required to be made at least forty-elaht (48) hours prior to the 
commencement of the proposed Work. 

For the purposes of obtaining the appnMll of the Munlclpalty for Major Work under 
this Aareement. the Company wlU provide the MUftldpallty with the Plans and 
Spedftcatlons for the proposed Major Work In Electrvnlc fGrmlt (or upon request, 
the Company wlD provide the Munldplllly with a hard copy of the matertals), The 
Plans Md Spaclftcatlons wlll lndude a description of the praJed and drawtnp of a 
type and format gen..UV used by the CGmPlllY for obtalnlna 1pprovlls from 
Munlclpllltlas, and wlH lllustnte the proposed chanaes to the DlstrHMJon System. 
Notwlthstlndfna anvthln8 to the contrary that may be contained 1n •nv approvlk 
gnnted under this Agreement, as llablllty end Indemnification are dealt with under 
the EUA (and the reaulatlons promulpted thereunder) Md In Article 19 of this 
A&rwement, the Company and the Munldpaflty.,.. that any approval IFlnted 
under this ABreement that Incorporates an Indemnity provision different than the 
lndemnlftcatlon pnMslons set out In the EUA (and the replatlons promulpted 
thereunder) and In Artk1e 19 of this Apeement, shaU, to the extent necessary to 
ellmlnlte such dlffarencl, be deemed to be rejected and shal form no part of the 
qreement between the Company and the Municipality reprdlnathe subject matter 
of this A&rffment unless such approval: 

I) expllc:itlv amends the llablllty and lndemnlflcatJon provisions of thB 
Alreement, wherein this Alflement Is speclllcallv referenced IS belna 
superseded; and 

I) IS aa:aptad In wrttJna by both Plrtl8s. In lddltlon, fDr the purpose of clarity, 
any approval aranted under this~ shall be subjtct to the 
lndemnlftatlan provisions set out In the EUA (and the reaulatlons 
promufpted thnuncler) and In Artlde 19 of this Apeement. 

b) ........... of Munldpll .,.. • ..., 
The Companv ..,._that when It or my lllllt employed by It undertakes any Work 
on any Munldpal Pmperty, the eompanr shall complete the Slld Wort ptamptly Ind 
In 1 good and wortrnanllra manner Md, where appUc:able, In accordance with the 
approved Plans and Spedftcatlans. Furlh•, the Company shall forthwith rastore the 
Munldpal Property to the same state and~ as nearly as reasonably 
possible, In whkb It eXIStld prtortothe commene11nent of such Wortr. subject to 
reasonlble wear and•• Ind to the lltlsflctlan of the Mwlldpallty ICtln8 

pt,.~~-., 
54 

a.,., 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Town of Bonnyville 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electnc Ltd Page 18 of34 
Page18 

reasonlbly. 1he Company shall, where reasonable and prudent, locate Its pales, 
wires. conduits and cables down, throuah and alon1 lanes In preference to streets. 

The Company further covenants tlHlt It wlll not unduly Interfere with the warb of 
others or the works of the Munlclpallty. Where reasonable and In the best Interests 
of both the Munldpallty and the Consumer, the Company will cooperate with the 
Municipality and coordinate the lnstaRatlon of the Distribution System alon&the 
deslplttd rlshts-d-wmv pursulftt to the dlrectloft of the Munldpalty. Durtnathe 
perfomwlce of the Work, the Company shat use comrnerdllly reasonable efforts to 
not Interfere with existing Munlclpal Property. If the Company causes damqe to 
any exlsdnl Munldpal Property during the performance of any Work, It sh8ll cause 
such dlmaae to be repaired at Its own cost to the same state and condition, as 
nurly as reasonably poalble, In which It existed prior to the commencement of 
such Work, subject to nruonabla wear and tear. 

Upon default by the Company or Its apnt to repair damap caused to Munldpal 
Property IS set out above, the Munldpallty 1111Y provide written notice to the 
Company to ramedV the default. If the default Is not remedied within twO (2) weeks 
after receipt of the written notice or such further time as may be reasonably 
required and requested by the Company uslna best efforts on 1 COIMMVClllly 
1eesonlble basis to '8ft'Mldv the default, the Munldplllty may undertake aach repair 
work and the Company shall be Uable for the reasonable costs thereof. 

c) Urpnt R .... lftd Notlllcltlanto Munlclpdty 

If any repairs or malntenlnce requhd to be made to the Distribution System are of 
an urgent nature because of Sllt'ety concerns or because rehlbfllty Is materially 
mmpromlsed or potentllftv materially compromised, the Company shal be entltled 
to conduct sudl repairs or lllllntenlnce as are mmmen:lally remonable, without 
prtar not1at to the Munldpallty, on the undeistandlna and ..-ment thlt the 
Companywlft provide written orverbal notice to the Munldpallty IS soon IS 

practlcable, and In any event no later than seventy.two (72) houn lfter the repairs 
are commenced. 

For the purposes of provldlna notice under this Apeement to the Munldpllfty of the 
Worlf, the Company wit pnMde the Munlclplllty with the Plans and Spedflcltlans 
for the proposed Work to be completed In Electronlc Format (or upon request, the 
Company wUI provide the Munldpallty with I hard copy of the matlflals). 1he Plans 
and Spedftcatlons wlll IMWI a dariptlan of the proJlct and dflWln8S of a type 
anc1 format .....,a11y used bvtha Company for o1a1n1na approva1s from 
Munldpaltles, and wlll llustnta the proposed chanps to the Olstrtbutlon System. 

d) cantpmytoObbllnAppre ... fnlm Olhlr ....... 

The Company shal be salelr responsl.te fur locatllg or auslna to be loc:lted, Ill 
exlstllw utllllles or utlllty Ines on or adjacent to the work site. The Company shd 
notify II other utlllty ISSlt ape11ton and ensure that utlltles and udlty Ines .. 
stalrad prior to commencement of mnstructlon. Unlea the Munldpalty his staked 
such Ullllty assets and Ines, staklns shall not be deemed tD be a representMlon or 
warranty by the Munldpallty that the utlllty assets or lines are located as Dbd. 

".!!!~ 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



• Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electrit Ltd. 

Town of BonnyviHe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page 19of34 

Paglt9 

The Munldpallty shal not be responsible for any clamap caused by the Company to 
anv utlllty assets or any third party• a result of the Company's Work, unless the 
Munldpallty h• Im,,,.,,,.,., staked the utlllty ISSllS or lines. Approvll must be 
obtained by the Company from the owner of any third party utlllty prior to 
relocltlon of any fadllty owned by such third party utllty. 

•) ......... _ ..... Sp9dllatlans 

Followlnl completlon of the Major Wortc, the Company shall provide the 
Munlqtllltywlth the revised PllnS and Spedftcations, updated after construction, In 
Electronic Formmt (or upon request, the COmpany wUI provide the MunldpaUty with 
a hard copy of the materials) within three (3) months of the request. The Company 
shaU provide 1he Munldpallty with copies of any other revised Pllns and 
Spedftc:atlons as reasonably requested by the Munldpallty. For the purposes of this 
p....,.ph, the Company may Sltlsfv Its obllptlons to pnMde revised Plans and 
Spedftc.tlons In Electronic Format by: 

I) advlslna the Municipality that the re"'5ed Plans and 5peclflc:adons are posted 
to a web-based forum that contains such Information; and 

I) allowln8 the Munlclpalty access to such web-based forum. 

f) Approvals 

Where any approvals are requlntd to b• obtained from either Plrty unar this 
Article, such approvals shaU not be unreasonably withheld. Where an approval Is 
requested from a Party under this Article, an apprvval, or a dlslppraval alona with a 
rmonable aplanation of the dlslpproval, or, at a minimum, the reuons for the 
cWay shall be communicated to the other Party within t .. (10) business days of 
receipt of the request for an apprvval. 

15) RESPONSlllUTIES FCll COST OF RaOCAllONS 

a) Subject to Artlde 15b), upon receipt of one (1) year's nota from the Munldpallty, 
the Company lhal~ at Its own expense, relocate to, on, above or below Munldpal 
Property such part of the Dlstrtbutlon System thmt Is lacated on Municipal Property 
•may be requlled by the Munldpdty due to planned Munldpal construction. 

b) The cost of any relocltlons rer.mct to In Article 151) shal be recovered on a specific 
munlclpll based rider or any other method apprvved byt .. Commission, or If such a 
rider or other method Is not approved by the Commission, the Munldpallty shlll be 
responsltle for such costs. In order to encounp the orderCy deYefopment of 
Munldpal flcllltles and the Distribution System, the MunlclpaUty and the Company 
..,.. that dlev wNI meet reaularfyto: 

I) review the lana-term fadllty plans of the Munldpahty and the Company; 

ff) determine the time requirements for flnal...,.. specfflclttons for Heh 
relocation; and 

·.::E13 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Lid. 

Town of Bonnyville 
Appendix 1 - FranchlS8 agreement 

Page20of34 

AlgllJ.D 

II) determine the lncreaSed notice period that may be required beyond one (1) 
year for major relocatlons. 

tn cases of emerpncy, the Company shall take measu1'81 that.,. cammerdallv 
reasonable and necessary for the publ1c safety with respect to re1ocat1n1 any part of the 
Distribution System that may be required In the clrcumstlnces. 

If the Compmny fads to complete the reloaltlon of the Distribution System In acconllnce 
with the Precedlnl .,.......,,.., or falls to repair or do anythfnl else required by the 
Company pursuant to this dause In a timely and expeditious m1nnar to the satlsfactton 
of the Munlclpalltv, ICtlnl reasonably, the Munlclpdty, In addition to and not In 
Imitation of anv other rf&hts, remedies or damaaes IVlllable to It at law or In equity, 
shaU be entltlecl to, but Is not oblfpted to, seek an order of specific performance to 
require the Company to complete the work. 

In the event the ralocatlon, or any part thereof. requires the approval of the 
Munlclplllty or a third party, the Munlclpallty wtl assist the eomp.,y In abtafnlnl 
munldpal approvals and the Munldpallty wlll use NllOnlble efforts to mist the 
Company In any nqotlatlon with such third party to obtain the necessary approval(s). 

In the event the relocatlon results from the demand or order of an authority havfnl 
Jurisdiction, other than the Munldpallty, the Munlctpalty shall not be responstbfe for 
any of the costs of such Nlocatlon. 

111 DISTRIBUllON SYSrEM EXPANSION MID UPCIRADI 

M no cost to the Munldpallty, With the uceptlon of customer contributions, the 
Company shaU, It Its sole cost and expense, on a tlmelv buls and pursuant to Its Terms 
and Conditions, use Its best effarts on a commercially reasonable Hsls to meet the 
Distribution System expansion requests of the Munldpalty or• r.onsumer. and provide 
the requisite fac:llltles for connections far new Consumers to the DlstrbltlDn System. 

For the purposes of this Apeement, and subject to Schedules T and •r:-, It Is 
undetstuod •d..,.... that the Munldplllty cannot Insist on reloaltlni or uparadfna lllV 
overheld Ines to an underaround service, If there Is a less epenstva or more pradlcal 
solution. If thenl ls not• less expansive or more pt'ldlcll solution. the Municipality and 
the Company wll meet to nqotllte sultlble arranpments. 

17J IOINT USE OF DISTmlUllON 5mlM 

I) Malnldpll U. 

The Muf*lplllty may, upon notice to the Company and upon conftrmltlon from the 
Campany thlt the Intended use of the Distribution s,stlm bvthe M1111dpallty 
complles with pad and safe elec:trfc:ll operatinl practfces, appllcallle iepllllan, 
and does not unreasonably Interfere with the Ccnpany's use thtraof, mike use of 
the Distribution System of the Company far any nl8SOnlble munldpal purpase (that 
Is not commerdal In natuN or that could reasonably IClverselv lffectthe Company's 
exduslve franchise,• lntntad by the Munlciplhty under this Aareement), It no 

-·· -[13 J Ml 

Clllllllr 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ltd. 

Town of BonttJvi11e 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page21 of34 

Paga2t 

charp by the Company to the Munfclpallty, provided at all times that such use 
complles with the Intended use. 

1he Munldpallty Is re•onslble for Its own costs, for the costs of removlns any 
stgnage or repelrlns any of the flcllltles of the Company, and lllV neceaary and 
reasonable costs Incurred by th• Company, lncludlna the costs of any •Iterations 
that may be required In using the poles and conduits of the Company. 

The Munldpatlty may, upon notice to the Company and upon confirmation from the 
COmpany tt.-t the Intended use of the rfshts of way br the Munldpallty mmplas 
with aood and safe electrlcll operat1n1 practices, appllclble lqlslatlon, and does not 
unrwanably llltarfare with the Company's use thereof, malca use of the rf&hts of 
way of the Munldpahty, at no charge by the Company to the Munldpallty, provided 
at 11 times that such use of the rlahts of way complies with the lnteftCW use. 

The Company 1Wees to act reasonably and In a timely manner In making Its 
determination above. Where a NqUtSt ls made by a Munldpalltytothe Company 
unct. this Artldt 17a), the c.onftrmltlon, the lftlbllltyto provide a confirmation 
llonl with a reasonable expllnltlon of the reasons why a confirmation cannot be 
provided, or the reasons for the dllay shall, at a minimum, be communlcltld to the 
Munldpallty within five (5) business days of race~ of the request. 

b) 1Nnl Party ..... and Notlca 

1he Company ......, that should any third party, lndudlna other utllltles, desire to 
Jolntly use the COmpany's poles, conduits or trenches or related parts of the 
Distribution System. the Company shall not 11'1111t the third party joint use extept In 
aa:ordance with thlsArtlde, unless otherwise dhdad by any aovammental 
authority or court of law havln8 jurisdiction. 

The C,ompany apes that the folowlns procedure shall be used In lf'll'tlna 
permlsslan to thfnl parties dlslrtnaJolnt use of the Distribution System: 

I) first, the third party shill be directed to approach the Company 10 ........, 
request conditional mpprvval from the Company to use that part of the 
Distribution System It seeks to use; 

H) secund, upon recelvlni written condltlonll approval from the Companv, the 
third party shlll be dll'8Ctld to approach the Muftlclpantyto obtain Its written 
approval to jointly use that pmt of the Distribution System on anv Munlclpal 
Property Gr rfsht-of-way; and 

IA) third, upon receMna written condltlonal approval frarn the Munldpality, the 
third party shaU be cDrectecl to obtain flnal wwlltln approval from the Company 
to Jointly use that part of the Distribution System. 

Providing the Company has not precluded the Munldpdty's ablllty to obtain 
compensation ot has entered restrictive ......... with any third parties .... any 

Hr!!~ 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Franchise Agreement With ATCO Eleclrlc Ltd. 

Town of Bonnyville 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page22of34 
Paga22 

Munldpal Property, the Munldpallty agrees that the procedure outlined above shift 
apply only to..,.......... made after January 1, 2011. 

cl Coaplrltlon 

The Company and the Municipality..,.. thevwll use reasonable efforts to 
cooperate with each Olher In Ifft neptlatlons with third parties daslrlnsJalnt use of 
any part of the Distribution System located on Munldpal Property. 

d),.,.... 

The mmpensltlon paid or to be paid by such third party to the Munlclp1llty for the 
use of the Munldpal Pruperty lndudln& Its rfahts-of-way, shall be d8'8rmlned 
between the Munldpallty Ind the third party. 

The compensation paid or to be paid by such third party to the Company far the 
joint use of Its pales, mndulls ar related PlftS of the Dlstrlbullon System shall be 
determined between the Company and the third party, subject to the Jurisdiction of 
1ny pwmmentll authority over the m.u.r and the Municipality's rt&ht to 
Intervene In any relltecl.........., pnxeedlng. 

•I Pnnlllanof ......-

Upon l9qUtSt by the Munldpahty, the Company shll provide to the Munldpallty 1 
copy of an apeements between the Company and any third parties lmolved In the 
Joint use of any part of the Distribution System. 1he Comptny shaft be entitled to 
redad: 

I) any confklentlll or proprietary Information of the eornpany or the third party; 
and 

U) such lnfonnatlon that It reasonably determines to be of 1 commerdlly or 
competitively sensitive nature, hm any such copy pmvlded. 

An lnventoryllstlna of these~ shal be updated by the Company and 
provided to the Munldplllty upon request and at no cost to the Munlclpalty. 
The Munldpallty qrae5 that the requirement to pnMde the Munlclpllltywtth I 
con of 111..,..mems balwHn the Company and any thlnl parties lnvDMtd In the 
joint use of any part of the Distribution System outllned above shall a,,,., only to 
lpelm8ntS made def January 1, 2001. 

The Company ldnowled111 thlt It dw not haw the authotttyto allow nor to l'lftt 
to any third party the rflhtto use any fWht-of..waythat the Munldptllty authorized 
the eom,.,yto-use. 

fJ Qnnp1 ........ far CollS 

Subject to Article 17c), In the wt that either Pa1y to this~ Is requftd 
by law to appear Wore any applicable f91Ulltory authority, lndudlnlthe CMldlan 
Radlo-televlslo and Telecommunlcatlons Commission (-c:RTC'), the Commission, or 
a court of law, as a dlntct result of the 8dlons of the other Party (the -oenytna 
Party") relating to the denial of use to a third party of..., part of the DlstrlH4lon 

J ...,. M,. b~Bp 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric ltd. 

Town of BonnyviDe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page23of34 

Alg923 

System, th• the Denylnl Party shaR pay al reasonable and necessary lepl c:osts 
Incurred by the other Party that are dlrectlv rellted to lnY such replatory or judicial 
proceeding. 

Ill MUMCIPALITY AS RETAii.ER 

The provisions of this Apaement shall not In any way restrict the right of the Munldpalty 
to become a rataRer within the meantq of the EUA. 

a) It Is Intended that this pnMslon create reciprocal ri&hts and obllptlons between the 
Company and the Munl-lty. 

b) The Company, as an owner of the DlstrlNtlon System, Is pnMded llabOlty 
protections under the BIA, and nothfnl In this Alreement Is Intended tD abropte, 
alter or diminish the lllbllty protecttons lfllltad to the COmplny under the EUA. 
The Company further acbowledses and..,.... thltthe lllblltV pro11ct1on 
provlslOns, If any, under the EUA shall apply, with the necessary chimps, to the 
Munlclpallty with radprocal rl&hts thereunder. 

c) The Company wdl Indemnify and save the Munldpallty, Its semnts, apnts, 
employees, llcensees, CXNdlM.tors and Invitees, hlnnless from and qalnst any and 
al Bablllty, actions, demands, dalms, dam1111, losses and expenses (lndudin1 • 
lapl costs and disbursements) which mav be brouaht aplnst or suffered, sustained, 
paid or Incurred by the Munldpallty, Its servants, qentS, ~contractors, 
llcensees Ind tnvttees. arlslnl from, or otherwise caused by: 

I) any breKh by the Company of any of the provisions of this AaMment; or 

I) the~ or wllfut misconduct of the Company, or any of Its servants, 
apnts, employtes, llalnsees, contractors or Invitees In canylna on Its 
business within the Munldpal 5ervlce Area. 

d) 1he Munldpallty shll Indemnify and save the Company, lls servants, apnts. 
emplovees, lfcensees, contractors and Invitees, harmless from and aptnst any and 
all liabHlty, actions, clemmds, dllms, damqes, Iossa and expenses Clndudfns ell 
lepl costs Ind disbursements) wNch may be brouaht aplnst or suffered, sustained, 
paid or Incurred by the Company, Its servants, apnts, employw, Ucenses, 
cantractors and Invitees, arts1n1 from, or otherwise caused by: 

I) any bntach by the Munldpalty of any of the pnMslans of this Aarffment or 

U) the nqllaence or wilful misconduct of the Munldpallty, or any of Its 
ser-1ants, aaents, emplowees, llalnsees, contractors ar lnvllHs, that has a 
direct adverse effect on the Bectrlc Distribution Service of the OMlpany. 

"575 ~ 2 ' «-., 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Franchise AgreemenlwilhATCO Elednc Ud. 

Town of Bonnyville 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page24of34 

Page24 

e) In accordance with the Habllty protections under the EUA, notwlthstandlns anythlna 
to the contrary herein contained, In no event lhll the Munldplllty or the Conapanv 
be Bable under this Apeement, In any way, for any reason, for any loss or damap 
other thin direct lass or dam11e, howsoever caused or c:ontrlbuted to. For the 
purpose of this Artlde, •direct loss or.......- does nat Include loss of ,nflts, loss 
of revenue, loss of prodUdlon, loss of earnings, loss of contrld or any other lnclrect, 
spedll or consequential loss or dam119 whltsoever, arlsfnl out of or In any way 
connectad with this A&reement or the actions or omissions of the Company or the 
Munldpallty. 

Z0J ASSIGNMINT 

In the event that the Company a1'9es to sell the Distribution System to 1 third party 
pun:haser, the Companywlll request that the third party putchass confirm In writing that 
It wUI l8f'll to all the terms end conditions of this Apeement between the Company and 
the Munldpallty. 1he Comptnr..,.... that It wlH provide to the Munlclpallty a copy of 
the third party purchaser's conflnnatlon letter. 

1he Company..,.... to provtde the Munldpallty with rusonable prior written notice of• 
sale of the Distribution System to a third party purchaser. The Parties shaDthereaftar 
meat to discuss the technlcll and ftnandal capablltles of the third party purdlaserto 
perform and Atlsfy 1U tenns and conditions of this ApHment. 

The Munldpalty hlS thirty (JO) days from the mHtlna date with the Company to provtde 
written notice to the Company of Its Intention to consent or withhold Its consent to the 
assignment of this A&Nement to the third party pun:haser. The Munlclpaftty llf9IS that 
It may provide notice of lls Intention to wlthhold Its consent to the mlanment of this 
Aar•ment to the third PlflY purchaser soletv on the basis of reasonable and materlll 
concems reprdfna the tachnfcal capalJlllty or tlnlnc:fal wherewlthll of the thltd party 
purchaser to perform and satisfy all terms and mndltlons of this AaNement. In this case, 
such notice to the Company must spedfr In detlll the Munlcfpallty's concem. 
Should the Munldpallty not reply within the thirty (JO) dav pettod, It Is agreed that the 
Munldplllty wll be d..ned to have consented to the assl&nment. 1he Company further 
..,.. that, when It apples to the Commission for approval of the sale, It wll lnducle In 
the appbtlon any notice received from the Munldplllty, lndu6" the reasons atven lrt 
the Munldplllty for wlthholdlnl Its consent. The Munldpatity shall have the rl&ht to •ke 
Its own submissions to the Commission. 

Subject to the Company having fulfllled the obhptlons outlined In the pntCedl,. three 
plf'll'IPhs, the eomp.ny shall be entitled to uslan this~ to an arm's leftllh 
third party purch,_ of the Distribution System without the consent of the Munlclpallty, 
subject to having obtained the Commission's apprwal far the sale of the Olstrllutlan 
System and, the third party purchaser's conftrmatlon In wrtllng that It llfHS to Ill the 
terms and conditions of this A8fHment. 

·c::i¥l 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Eleclric Ltd. 

Town of Bonnyville 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page25of34 

Plg92& 

Where the Commission approves such sale of the Distribution System to a third party and 
the third party provides written conftrmatlon to assume an lllbllftlas 111d obliptlons of 
the Campany under this A8feement, then upon the assignment of this Apeement, the 
Company shall be released from au Its ll1bllitlas and obllptlons hereunder. 

The Company shall be entldad to asslp this A&reem•t to a subsidiary or afRllal8 of the 
c.ompany without the Munldpallty's consent. Where the Company ISSlps this 
Apeement to I subsidiary Of afftllate, the Company WIN remain Jolntfv and sev&rallf liable. 

Further, It Is a condition of 1ny assllnment that the subsidiary, affllllte or third party 
purchas•, as the case may be, shall provide written notice to the Ml.llldplllty Indicating 
thlt It wlll assume al llbllltles and obllptlons of the Company under this Apetment. 
Alay disputes •rlsfnl under the operation of this Artlde shaft be submitted to the 
Commission far datemtlnatlon. 

21) NOllCD 

All notices, demands, requests, consents, or approvals required or permitted to be given 
pursuant to tha terms of this Aareement shall be In wrltlna and shal be deemed to have 
been properlr atven If personally served or sent by ntalstered mall or sent by fax to the 
Munldpaltty or to the Company, as the case may be, at the addresses set forth below: 

a) To the Company: 

Alt'O 11.-.C Ltd. 
AddNSI: P.O. lox 2426, 10035-105 Street 

Edmonton, Alberta, 15J 2V6 
Facsimile: 780-420-7400 
Attention: Vice President Dlstrlbutlan Operations 

b) To the Munldpallty: ,_.,....,.. 
Address: 4917-49 Avenue, Bq 1006 

lonnyvllle, Alberta 19N 2J7 
Facstmle: 780s826 4806 
Attention: Chief Administrative Officer 

c) 1he date of receipt of_, such notice as ...,_. above shall be deemed to be as 
follows: 

I) In the case of personal service, the data of service; 

8) In the case of reetstered mall, the ••nth ('16) business day folowlns the data 
of dellvary to the Pmt Ollce, provided, however, that In the event of an 
lntanuptlon of normal mall SIMce, receipt shlll be d11med to be tht seventh 
v*t dllyfolowlftl the date on which normal sarvlce Is restored; or 

Ill) In the case of• fix, the date the fa was actuallv received by the recfplant. 

".::E!3 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Franchise Ag1881118tll with ATCO Electric Ltd. 

UJ DISPUrE SEmEMENT 

Town of BonnyviUe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page26of34 

Page21 

a) If any dispute or controveny of anv kind or nahn •rises relatfnlto this A&rHment 
or the Parties' rlahts or oblptlons hereunder, the Partl•..,.. that such dispute or 
mntrvvarsy will be resolved by nqotlatlon, ind where such IWptlatlan does not 
result In the settlement of the .uer within thirty (!OJ *ts of notice of such 
dispute belnl provided by one Party to the other Party, and to the extent permitted 
by law, the Company and Munldpallty qree that unresolved disputes pertalnlnl to 
this Apeement, other thin those contemplated In Artldes 3 and 20 and Section 3 of 
Schedule "A", or those related tD the sale of the Dlltrlbudon Syslem u 
contemplated In Article 10 and 12 hereof, or any oth8" matter that IS within the 
edmlve jurlscldlon of a pemmental authority hlvlna)urtsdlctlon, shall be 
submitted to arbitration for determination and may be commenced by either Party 
providing written notice to the ather Party stating the dispute to be submitted to 
•rbltrattori. 

1he Parties shlll attempt to appoint• mutually satlsflctory arbitrator within ten (10) 
business days of the said notice. In the event the Parties cannot aarae on• slnale 
arbltratDr within the ten (10) business days, the dispute shal be forwarded ta the 
CommlSSlon for resolution or determination. 

In the wt the Commission dadlnas to •slst In NSOlvlnlthe dispute or dedlnas to 
uerdsa or dalm jurisdiction respadln8 the dispute, both PartlaS •area to hive the 
dispute N50lvad by an arbitration panel In accordance with the foltowlnl procedure. 
Each Party shall appoint an arblbator within the ten (10) business days tharafter by 
written notlat, and the two arbitrators shllU mpther appoint• third atbltrator 
within twenty-five (25) buslnm days of written notice for Mita 111on. The dispute 
shaU be heard bv the lfttltrltlad panel within forty-five (45) business days of the 
written notice for arbltrlllon u.-S extended by mutual~ between the 
Pries. 1he arbitration panel shall rtnder a dlClslan within twenty (20) buslnm 
days of the last dav of the hearing. 

Save• otherwise expressly provided In this AarHment, the provisions of the 
Arbitration Act (Alberta) (as amended fram time to time) shall apply to any 
arbltll81fcm undertaken under this AarHment subject atw.vs to the Commission's 
Jurlsdldlon over any man. submlalCI to arbitration. Pendlna resolution of any 
dispute, the Munlclpallty and the Company shal continue to perform their 
respectlVe oblptlons hereunder. 

b) 1he Company sha8advise1he Commission of any dispute submitted to nnmton 
within ten (10) business cmys of It being submitted and shift advise the Commission 
of the 19SUlts of arblbatlon within ten (10) business ti-vs fallawlna NCelptof the 
decision of the arllltrator(s). 

ID=E=E 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ltd. 

D) MIERIUPIKN OI WOllTIMWG OF EllCfRIC SERVICE 

Town of BonnyviDe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page27of34 

Algt%1 

Subject to Its Distribution Tariff, the Company shlU use Its best efforts on I c:ommerdallv 
reasonable bull to awold and minimize_,, lntemlptlon, reduction or discontinuance of 
Elec:trlc Distribution Service to any consumer. However, the Companv reserves the rtaht to 
do so far any one of the following reasons: 

a) Where the Company Is requlracl to effect n8C8SS8f'Y rapalrs or chlnps to the 
Ofstrl>utlon System: 

b) On account of or to prevent fraud or abuse of the Distribution System; 

c) On account of defec:live wiring or other slmllar condition which In the opinion of the 
Complny, act1n1 reasonably, mar become danPfOUS to llfe or propetty; 

d) Where Insufficient energy or power Is avaHable for distribution by the company to a 
mnsumer;or 

e) Where required by a retailer, due to non-payment of power bills. 

To the extent the Company has any planned •Jor Interruptions, recludlons or 
dlscontinUlftCeS In Electrlc Dbtrltutlon Senllce, It shaft notify the Munldpallty as soon as 
practkable In the dn:umstances. For any other ma)or Interruption, rwcluctlons or 
dlscontmuances In Electrtc Dlstrlnltlon Service, the Compmny shal provide verbal notice 
to the Munlclpllty •soon as Is practlc:lble In the drwmstances. 

24) APPLICATION OF WATER, GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANIES At:r 

1hls Apeemant shaD be .......... to opera as cansent by the Munldpalltyto th• exerdse 
by the Company of those powers which may be exercised by the Companv w1th the 
consent of the Munldplhty under Ind punuant to the provisions of the Watw, Gas and 
Eledtlc Companies Al:t (Alberta), • amended. 

25) FORa MAllUll 

If either Party NII fall to meet Its obllptlons hereunder within the time pnscrtbed, and 
such fallure Is caused or materldy contributed by an event of llforte ......,,.., such 
fallure shall be deemed not to be a brach of the obUptlons of such Party lweundw, but 
such Party shall use best efforts on a commerdllly reasonable basis to put Itself In a 
position to carry out Its obllptlons hereulmr. The tarm "farce majeure" shell mun anv 
Ids of God, strikes, lock-outs, or other lndustrfal disturbances, ldS of the Queen's 
enemies, acts of terrorism (either foreign or domestic), sabotap, war, blocbdes, 
1nsunwct1ons, riots, epidemics. llahta'*'lr eerthqu.._, storms, fires, WISh-outs, nudw 
and radiation activity or fakut, restraints of rulers and people, onlers of pvemmental 
authorities or courts Of law havlngJurlsdlellon, th• lnlblllty to obtain any necessary 
approval from a governmental authority hnln&Jurlsdlctlon (m:ludlna In the case of the 
Munldpallty that 1'8qUlres an apptOVll from Itself, the particular Munlclpalty), clvll 
dlsturbanas, explosions, mechanlcal failure, and any other causes slmlllr In Mture not 
spedflcaly enumerated or otherwise specified heNln that .. not within the control of 
such Party, and al of which by the exerme of due dlllpnc:e of such Party muld not have 
been prevented. Lack of finances shaft be deemed not to be an event of "force majeure". 

r.::;:EI§ 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Eleclrk: Ltd. 

21) 1IRMS ANDCXINDITIONS 

Town of Bonnyville 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page28of34 ,.. 
1he Terms and CDndltlons that apply to the Company and ire approved by the 
tommlsslon, as revlSed or amended from time to time by the Commission, shall apply to 
th• Munldplllty. 

Notwlthltandln1 anythfn8 to the contrary herein contained, It Is mutually undel stood and 
llfHd that the rtFts, powers end privlleps conferred and .. nted bvthls ~ 
shaH not be deemed to be exduslve against Her MajeSty In the right of the Province of 
Alberta. 

UJ SEVERAllLITY 

If for anv reason any covenant or apeement contained In this ...,...nt,, or the 
apphcltlon thereof to anv Party, Is to any extent held or rendered lnVllld, unenforceable 
or lllepl, then such covenant or aareement will be deemed to be Independent of the 
rernllnderof this Aareement and to be severable and dlvlsfble from this.....- The 
lnvalldlty, unenforceablllty or llleplty wlll not lffact, Impair or lnVIBdlte the remainder 
of this Alf'lement or any part thereof. 1he Intention of the Munldpallty and the 
Company Is that this~ would have been eJC8CUted without reference to any 
portion whk:h m1Y, for any reason and ext~ be dedlfld or held Invalid, uft8nfartealJle 
orHlepL 

29) AMENDMENTS 

This Apeement mavontv be amended bv written agrument of the Parties, such 
amendments to be subject to reauletory approvals• requlrtd by IN. 

IOJ DISSOWllON 

In the event that the Munldpality Intends or resolves to dlssolve: 

a) this Aareement shal be assigned to the successor pvemln1 authority to the 
Munldpal Service Ania; 

b) subject to an llfHlllent to the contrary between the COmpany and the sucassor 
p.ty, the Munldpal Service Area of the Munldpabty •at the dated dlssolutlon 
shal thefllfter be the Munlclpal Service Area of the successor party for the 
purposes dthls Apeemlnt and 

c) the "8hts and obllptlons contained herein shall otherwise c:ontlnue and shall be 
blndlnl upon the eomp.,, and the successor party. 

[' , .. El3 JG 
c....., 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Franchise Agteement wilh ATCO Electnc Ltd. 

11) WAIVER 

Town of Bonrt,iville 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page29of34 

Fagt29 

A walVer of •Y default, breach or non-compliance under this Aareemmt Is not effective 
unless In writing and slaned by the Party to be bound by the waiver. No waiver wll be 
Inferred from or lmplfed by any fallure to act or delay In 1ct1n1by1 Party In ,.,.a of any 
default, breach or non-observlnce or by •"Ythlrtl done or omitted to be done IP/ the 
other Party. The waiver by• party of any default,, bJeach or non-compbance under this 
~will not operate as 1 walverofthat Party's rlahts under this Apeement In 
respect of any continuing or subsequent default, breach or nCNKDmpllanc:e under this 
Apeement (whether of the same nature or any other nature). 

IZJ CONFIDENTIAUJY 

The Complny acknowledps that the Munldplllty Is premed by the proVISlons of the 
Fteedom of lnfotmat/on and Pmtet.tlon of Pl'lvoq Act (Alberta). 

IN Wll'NESS WlllREOF the Plftles hereto have executed these presents as of the day and year 
first above written. 

Co6t. 
lfllllCE 

Mayor 

11,::~ 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



Franchtse Agreement with ATCO Eleclnc Lid. 

SCHIDULE •A• 

Town of BonnyviDe 
Appencfix 1 - Francluse agreement 

Page30of34 

PllGl3D 

The Company shaU provide to the Munldplllty the followlnl basic services as Cora Se'\1cas: 

1) The Electrtc Dlstrl»utlon S8IVfce required to be provided by the Company pursmnt to 
the Company's DIStrlbutlon Tariff, the EUA, .., regulations thereto, and any 
Commlsslan orders and decisions; 

2) The Company shall provide to the Munlclpaltty, an request, copies of any end all Electrlc 
Distribution Service Nlated wrnren Information or reports required to be filed with the 
Commission, with the exception of responses to questions from lnterVanen or the 
Commission r8'ated to me hartnp. A Dst of servlat lrH wide distribution sarvlcas 
related measures requested by the Commission could Include: 

a) 1he results of customer satisfaction surveys relatlna to the services provided by the 
Company; 

b) 1he Indices of system relablllty; 

c) The responses to notification of outaaes and hazards: 

d) can Centre taraats and statistics as related to the services provided by the Company; 

e) Consumer connect service and disconnect service statistics; 

f) Meter r8ldlng frequency and accuncy statistics; 

I) Consumer complalnts......., to the ser .. 1ces provltMd by the Companr; and 

h) Emplo'fee safety statistics. 

Notwlthstlndfna the abow, should the Company Im~ COmmlsslon approved 
Performance 8-d Reaufdon C"PBR"), It wUt provide the Munldpalty, on request, the 
results of the Performance Standank u set out In the P8R. 

3) The Company shall provide to the Munlq>allty, upon request, an annual report on the 
follDwlnl standards specific to the MunlClpallty: 

a) Rellablllty measures, to the extent that distribution feeden are an appropltate 
Indicator of the overall ntllablllty for the Munldpllty. In some cases, the 
dJstrlbutlon feeder Information wll be an appropriate fnd1cator of the overall 
reDabllty In •Municipal Service Are& In other cases, where the dlstrtbutlon feeder 
l8MIS customers outside of the MuNclpal 5eMc:e Area, It m~ not be~ 
lndlc:ator; 

b) The total number of outaps, by dlstftbutlon feeder, for each of the precedln1 three 
(3)years; 

"c!!.!EJ3 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Franchise Agieement 'M1h ATCO Electric Ud. 

Town of BonnyviDe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page31 of34 ,.,.. 
c) 1he averaae duration of the outaaes, by distribution feeds, for each of the 

precedlq tine (3) years; 

d) Streat Daht performance, 8S discussed In Schedule •f!; 

e) 5ubjlct to 1ny applicable privacy leplatlon, the Code of Conduct Reaulatlon under 
the ELIA. or other rules prahlbltlnl or rmtrtct1n1 such disclosure, 1 spreadsheet 
11st1na: 

I) Thetotal number of sites within the Municipal SeMc:e Area, by Company me 
class, per month, for each of the last three (3) yen; 

U) The total number of Munldpelty owned sites within the MUftldpal Service 
Area, by Company rate class, per month, for each of the lut three (3) years; 

ID) The total kWh of electrlclty consumed by Consumers within the Munldpal 
Semce Area, by Company rate class, per month, for Heh of the last three (3) 
years; 

Iv) The total kWh of electrfclty consumed at Munldpalty owned sites within the 
Munlclpal Service Area, by Company rate dass, par month, far ach of the last 
three (3) years; 

v) The franchise fee 1WVenue collected from consumers within the Munldpll 
Service Area, by Company rate class, per month, for each of the last three (3) 
years; 

vi) The franchise fee rewnu• collec:tecl from the Munlclplllty from slteS the 
Munlclplllty owns within the Municipal SeMce Area, by Company rate class, 
per month, for each of the lat three (I) years; and 

vii) Such other Information• may be llfeed upon by the Parties from time to 
time, and 

f) A copy of the Annual SeMce Qa.tlllty Report as provided by the COmpany to the 
Commission as per Rule 2 which provides ovnl company Service Rellablllty 
Measures Ind eustomer Satisfaction Measures. 

Where privacy lqislation, tfte Code of Conduct R111111t1an under the EUA, or other 
rules under the EUA Prahlllltint such dlsdosure pNVlftt the Company from 
provldln8the Information above, the COmpany shall make rasonable llllmptS to 
agrepte the Information by ............. rate classes In ordwto c:omplywltlt the 
applicable rules, but shall not be abllptld to provide such .. eptlld Information If 
the Company does not bel1eve such agreptlon wll alow the Company to comply 
with the appllclble rules. 

In the ewnt that the service levels Indicated In the Annual Service Quality Report 
refened to In Section 3f) of this Schedule A show detlrtorlUDft to the extent that 
the Munldpal1ty or Munldpal 5ervke Arn Is matarlallr adwnely lmplcrecl, the 
Munlclpallty shd contact Its appropriate COmpany,...........,. In an effort to 
remedy any Identified dltfldencles. If such discussions are not suceessful In 
lddNSSlnl the Munldpdty's concerM, the Munldpallty shall then contact senior 
manapmant of the Company to determine appropriate solutlans.· 

·a::fl3 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Franchise Agreement With ATCO Electric Ud. 

SCllEDUlE .... 

Town of BoM)'VIDe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page32of34 

Pag932 

1) Where the Munldpallty requests Extra Services, the COmpany wlD provide Its applicable 
operations and maintenance standards for Distribution System field serAces. 

2) If the Company ind the Munldplllty 18fH that the Company wll provide Extra Services 
requested by the Munldpabty, the Parties shall complete the Information required In 
subparaanph 3J, and subpa"asraPh 4J shaU apply In respect of such Extra services. 

J) In consideration for the provision of the Extra Servlcas, the Munldplllty shall pay to the 
Company the sum of _(amount dependent on Extra Servlats ,......,_ 
($ .00) which may be deducted from the franchise fee. 

4) Annualtv, the Company shal provide a written rapart to the Munldplllty, outllnlna the 
actual performance of the Extra Services provided and the ralated costs far uch service 
for the Municipality to assess If the performance standards have been met. 

5) Nothlftl In this Aareement precludes the Company from subcontractlnl with the 
Munldpallty to provide aU or any part of the Extra Services to the MunlclpaDty. 

Nobtra~ ........... .,the ...... dlte., ..... ~ 

·.::~ 
AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Eleclric Ltd. 

SCH1Dut1 •t:' 

Town of BonnyviDe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page33of34 ,....,., 

1) As sat out In Artlde 11c) of thls•een1ent, once au street llahtln1 within the Munldpal 
Service Area has been converted to the appllable Company Investment option rate. the 
Company aarees to provide the followlna services for street ll&httna within the 
Municipal Semce Area as part of Its Core Services: 

a) ~,.. On• monthly basis, durlna the time period of Slptembar is• to 
May , the Company wlll conduct a~ street l'8ht patrol to Identify llghts 
that are not worldng. Formal street H&ht petrols wlll not be mnducted durfna the 
summer months; however, normal report1n1 and replacement procedures wlU be 
maintained. 

b) ......,,.. Thi Company wlD replace or repair I falled Ulht Identified In Its pane or 
reported by customers, within twa (2) wetb. If the r1ported llsht Is not "Placed or 
repaired within two (2) weelcs, the Company wlR provide• two (2) month credit to 
the Munldpallty bued on the rate In the Distribution Tariff for the failed llghts. 
SUc:h two (2) month CNdlt shall continue to apply for each subsequent two (2) week 
period during which the same fllled llaht(s) have not been replaced. 1he company 
aarees to use pod faith commerclally rason1ble atrorts to replace or repair: 

I) failed street ltafds at alllcal locations; or 

II) fllled street ll&htln8 dn:ults It any loatlon, as the case may be, as soon as 
possible. nae location of the cr1t1ca1 street lshts w11 be ..,.... to 11y both 
Parties.. 

C) ltd ++nl ••b; As I minimum, the Companywlll provide a temporary 
OVllhud repair within two (2) weeb of an ldentlfted or reported outqe. 
Undeqround breaks Identified durln8 the summer months of Aprll 15111 to 
September u• wlll be repaired (underpound) by October 11• of the cunent 
summs construction period. A permanent repair wlll be made by October 11• of 
the next yw If the outlll ls ldentfflecl bltween the winter months of September 
15• tD April 15•. 

d) .,,. • ,... The COmpany will provide a rqullr street llaht •palntlna" 
pltrOI as part of Its Street ll&ht Inspection proaram. 1he Munldplllty may request 
that It partlclpltes In select street Uaht Inspection patrols and may review the ,.,Its 
of the street h&ht inlf*tlo8 ,,,.,..m. Street fl&lltS that are ldentlftecl as raqulrlna 
lrnmedllte work throuah the Streat light Inspection.,...... wm be l'81tllnted by 
October 31st of the next maintenance season. 

,,,-~ JG 
c:..,., 

AUC Decision2013-290 (August 7, 2013) 



Franchise Agreement with ATCO Electric Ltd. 

Town of BonnyviUe 
Appendix 1 - Franchise agreement 

Page34of34 ,,.,. 
e) 11rM1 Mt NI,.,,__ Street IJ&hts wlU be tested It lwtfN8fY nine (9) 

years as part of the Company's Pole Test Propam. This PfGll'llll will Identify poles 
that need tD be repllced and those that should be treated. This replacement and 
treatment work wll be completed by October 1111 of the next summer maintenance 
season. 

f) S1!W llM Nm'F 1he Company wlU lndude flllllar street ll&ht Inspection patrols 
as part of Its Inspection of equipment and llnes, as specified In the Alberta Electrtcal 
Utdlty Code. 

2) On an annual basis, the Company wtU provide the Munldpallty with: 

I) the number of -.llhts-out" Identified from the street llaht patrols; 

II) the number of temporary overhead repairs of street....., at year-end; and 

Ht) the number of permanent under8round repairs of street IWltS made durlna 
the year. 

'hi• -~ J LI 
c..,... 

AUC Decision 2013-290 (August 7. 2013) 



~--- Ill 121 IJI l'l Ill 121 ,,, 1•1 -TAllU: TOTAi. llDIR A •lll•(ZI • Ill >12) _,., -- francNMFa lllderA 
Mullld,ll 

,,_ 
, ........... llderA 

MuftLopat Authonty ... - ... 111-1111• , ... , ~_.., ... - ... llloctiwOoto Totol 
l•na-) TebtaJ 

1111 IYYfmnllddl "'' 
(Pnce ... 11 TallleZ 

Ml IYY/rrttn/d$ "'' .,., 1111 

ACADIA CMOMI ZAI 0.00 2A LESSER SIAV! llMR CMl241 o.cc 000 o.cc 
AWAflC[ (llOll) U9 6.00 05/01/01 1.99 ..-WCllSISI 119 uo CDJlllJllt 519 

~IATllUIJ 1.02 0.00 1..Dl UOl1IMUISTtll IAM$, SUSI 0.70 10.so Cllll02Jl>1 1110 

ANDIEW IW2•1 1.IZ 2.00 05/01/01 U2 &OOH llVfll cm (lml 172 o.m Ln 

llAVULODGl (1051) us 6.SO 10/01/01 1.'IS M.D. of G11tt1M1W IMOlll OA1 o.oo CU1 

Mll-(llOU) J .17 115 111/01/Dl SS2 
_ _,,. 

1.D5 o.oo l.01 

llCilAlllM!Dl oas o.oo 0.15 -(15561 ·l.H 11.00 12/0lJllt UC 

9IG VAIUY IVll'91 U6 I.GO OllOl/01 ua lllAlllMW IVSHI J.00 6.00 WOIJllt 9.00 

llGSTOHl 111101 ... 000 U9 MAAWAM(VS&2) us 2.JO Oli/OlJllt us 
""°' "IUS 6 WAii- (Ml>lt. 118961 O.tO 0.00 O.IO ~(fSJC) J.OS 2.75 11/01/01 SIO 

IONll'MlLf &-.tOAIE.A(MOll. -1 o• 0.00 OJI M11181MH a 1Avov cam. vsn1 U6 0.00 ua 
IOllHWIW llA£H S.Y. ISOK) 2.lS 0.00 us M-(VSa) J.19 l .00 CllJIC/lS ..,, 
-'IVll&l,-Of (T09 G.IO uo 03/0l/Dl 1 111 -CVJAl Ul uo 12/0lllll •.n 
llOTHA Ml99l u• J.llO 10/Vl/01 ... -(!IOI) UJ s.oo UIDIJOl Ul 

llUSHt RIVfll 1 a J01 11n&J .. , 0.1111 U6 MUllSOM (VI01) u• l.llO lll/07/01 .,. 
CAMll05E IC022) U6 o.oo IH -(111111) 2.0C l .00 111/01/01 •.oc 
CAllSOIC IY12'l O.Jl 2.llO 12/Dlllll Ul flAMPAIWUI uo us 11/0IJtll JJS 

CASTOtl lf1•7l J.01 s.oo 07/V1/01 101 -UGllTU.COlll 0.15 0.00 O.Q 

allf.AI 1\115ll UI 1.00 UIVl/Dl J.Q -SUNllSI COUNIYIMIJI) OM o.oo U6 

O.fMI HIUS (MllJll uo 0.00 uo OHOtmlJln'flM017l UC 0.00 l.H 

coc.o Wl (nit) I.SO us 03/01/Dl us OYlll(JMtl 1'6 6.00 Cl/01/0l 7.16 

COlllOllT 1Vlt51 us uo '11/01/01 us ~-PIUll us o.m 2.n 

CDllOtlA'llOH in•i 2AI us OC/Vl/Dl UJ MlllT?All1M ICDll) us 0.00 l.Z6 

Oll.IUllMMJll 1.U 1.50 Cl/VlJOl J .73 -IYAIUY(Yeel UI 2.00 OIAl/01 UI 
IJ(l.IAMJC) Ul S.00 21/01/01 UJ nACllMU51 Ut 0.00 l.l9 

OlWIDll'ICV1•61 U6 0.00 GJIDl/01 I.II PIACllUllll lfUI) 2.07 6.00 Ul/01/01 Lfn 

OOCllllAl)I l 11218) 1.Zt 0.00 ue lfA'llflr 1N1n1 ~U2 o.oo .on 
OOllAlllAMS2l I.SJ uo Ol/11/01 J,OJ PWCAN-S.Y IHHl O.JS 0.00 OJ$ 

OQIClllUY MUI LS6 1.25 20/01Al1 J.11 IWlllOWUlll (Tl90I UI 115 Cll/Olllll UI 

~IUVlllF111ST*1-U lSOCIUOI .O.J9 0.00 .0.J9 atDDftR(CD2)) 2.U 000 2U 

Dlll.MM!UEllAMO IAO~(ll125. -7) UI too 10.D llOOmM IAllllU.V IS1Cll on 0.00 O.JJ 

IAST-llQ7CJ us o.oo us llOSAUllll(Y1111 U2 050 Cll/01/DI J.Q 

W!Allfnt IN1171 J.00 000 J .00 tn00n(Y72!11 us J.llO Ul91/01 us 
IUt 'OIHT ITDll lfl I.ID Cll/OIJOI ~" SAD11U HIUS IM02Cll 1.07 0.00 1.01 

IUIOM(Y29'1 I.JI I.CID OJ/01/01 121 SPSMmt(T7MI .0.71 s.so 12/0lJllt •.n 
DlfllWM971 Ul I.AID 07/01/01 S.'1 SIAYI IAll (nlll O.M uo lGlill/01 10.JI 

f-IMU6J Cl.II 0.00 0.11 SMOll'llAll•W-(ClllJ. WISJ 1.28 0.00 ua 
FAllMIW {lJO!I) us HO U/Ol/Ol us SMOIT IAll IT7UI U I s.oo U/GZ/01 721 

FALHlllmlSI 180 us Cll/01/01 LOS SMOIY IUVO IMlJOI U& 0.00 196 
FISllNG INCi 1111111 l.D1 0.00 107 SPICW.AllAS(Amll OAO o.oo O.IO 

flACIS1- (Clm) 1.01 0.111 LOJ SNIT Rllllll (MHJ) UC 0.00 1M 

FORISTIIUllG IVJ2•t UI 6.00 U/01/0l IOAI 5'1111TRMa,10WllOl'IT7181 2.67 s.so ~I • . 17 

--•/ltUJI .. n 0.00 &n Sf •AUi. COUNIY OF CCDlll 100 0.00 l .00 
FOX CJllU (Qq) uo •SO OJ/01/Dl '10 sr MIA. 1'QWll OF IT190l uo 700 18/0IJOI L50 

FT llAWT SFl'IUMINT N67 IHl2l 1.JJ 0.00 OOfOl/OO UI STAllAMI C-71 2.67 o.oo U 1 

n McMIJRMY IAllD lll152l 1.02 000 1.112 smrua. CllUlflY Of lcmll I.ti 0.00 Ul 

GA0SeTIYU21 5.7' ~Jiii Ol/Ol/Ol 10.19 SfmUll. -OF 111Dll 7~2 0.00 7J2 
CMl.AllAO(YJSC) J.A JOO 20/0Jl01 .... 5'UllCMOIC I.All IR 15'1 (9110! 1.26 0.00 U6 
GITT IAll MtTIS SITT 11117Jl 2.19 0.00 2.79 SUOlll CJllll Rll$T NATIOll ISOA 111921 2.29 o.m CIG/01/00 U9 
GlllOUXYnU IYJlll 2.2• J .00 21/011111 u• SWAN HIUS 1'QWll ('llJOI 2.01 6.1111 IJJOl/01 L03 

GUNDON IVJnl HJ I.SO Ol/OlJllt c.u 1llOIUIUI. _,., (¥V7. CllV7) I.JO o.oo J.JO 
-DICAOll(TlH) 250 uo U/Ol/Dl 1.00 ntllH HIUS (TMSI I.JI 6.00 Cl/01/0l 7JI 
CllAlllJl llAAllll(. tmOf CIOJS) ZH 7.7S UJQJ/01 .... 1llOCHU CQS71 Ut uo CIJJtl/01 U9 
-PllAllUt. COUNTt Oti CCOOll O.H 0.00 0.16 TWOHl\U COUN1Y 6 DlllWlNT MJ7, Clllll .... 0.00 ... 
CIRIMSHAW (f«OSI JJ6 600 10/01/01 12' TWO llUS, TOWN Of CYIDI J.19 us Cl./Dl/01 8CM 
MAllllll((VCll) o.sc 1.00 OJ/01/01 l .W -llAHAllU l 212117111 UC 0.00 IM 

-(Y•l7l us uo OJIDl/Ol us YAUl'MIW.,..) 1.79 us otllll/Dl IOC 

KA'1Alll 1.K. Zot 1Bn11 I.SI 0.00 I SI YllllllY1W 111151 2.05 11.00 U/01/01 I.GS 

HllSlD IVC2!11 l.IZ 700 U/01/01 lS.12 -tmll I.JI uo U/Dl/01 571 
-UYn(fCJ.Sl O.N IO.JO 11/0l/Ol llA6 _......__ IA9aSil1CD1•. sa•1 uo 0.00 G.IO 

--(YQI) UI •.JS Cl/OVOl 7.A vntlWI (Yllll •.OS J.00 Cl/Vl/01 70S 

llNlS CMn IV"1l ... us 18/VlJOl Ut Vllllo\ IVll7I 707 J0.00 12/01/01 l1 01 
llOllSUllOflATS V ISCHI o.u 0.00 o.u WASUTUl&U IVIOIJ Jn 0.00 Ol/ll1/01 J.R 

"""l CW6ll lJ• UIO 10/V1/Vl '" WIMIW 111111 o.u 6.00 WOllll1 Ji.1) 

-flVCT•I 07 LSO Ol/Ol/Ol U7 WHIA'llAllD (CllH) o.sc 0.00 o.sc _,_. __ (Um. _I 
llU7 G.1111 ICl.J7 MaTI SAllOSS Y ISSlll .0.119 O.CIO .O.ot --llfn-lll004J - - lo.ti WMlltRSll Ll ISS19n•I us 0.00 us 

lllNU50 IVSOSl l.71 O.CIO Ul01/02 1.11 ~IW2Sl Ul z.oo CllVl/02 6.11 

llTSCOTY IVSCll 1.50 i.00 lJ/OlJllt 150 - IUfNl.O IMOlll 0.JC o.oo Cl.JC 

INHlllU. lo 10RllllCITON ~. VISC) 1 JO 0.00 I JO ----IUIZ'l OAl o.m o.u 
IMllNID ICDefl O.JJ 0.00 o.n TOUIOGSIVWH IYllZ) 1.IJ L2S 22191/01 l .A 

I.WONT ICCBOl J.17 0.00 J.17 

AUC '*-12013-290eAu!1111i 1. 2013) 



REQUEST FOR DECISION Ge) 
To: Council Date: September 6, 2022 

Submitted By: Administration Target Review Date: September 13, 2022 

SUBJECT: Town of Bonnyville Mobile App Reviewed By: CAO 

BACKGROUND: The Town of Bonnyville 2022 Capital Budget includes funds for the design of a mobile App. 
Administration has reviewed the cost of designing our own mobile App as well as the option of using a predesigned 
mobile App from bciti+. 

COMMENTS: The 2022 Capital Budget includes $50,000 to design a Town mobile App. This option would allow 
complete control over the features and design of the mobile App. This process is more in- depth and would require a 
framework for mobile App developers to understand the scope of development the Town would want. The cost of such a 
framework is estimated at $5,000. With the remaining $45,000 budget, there could be 3 to 4 features designed (possibly 
more depending on the complexity of each feature) for the mobile App. The monthly maintenance cost would be an 
average $500 to $1,000 per month. The Town would also need to develop the website to mirror the features of the mobile 
App. 

Administration also reviewed a presentation of the bciti+ mobile App which is a predesigned mobile App that includes 
many core features in their "Community Model" like service status, news, notifications and alerts, a survey tool, calendar, 
service requests, etc. Their "Connected Model" takes it one step further and allows for Application Programming Interface 
(API) which enables third party software integration such as iCity (finance software), ArcGis (mapping software), etc. The 
bciti+ mobile App would have no capital upfront costs but would include a monthly maintenance cost of $1,500 per month 
with the first month being $3,000. 

As this is one of Council's objectives under the Communication Strategy Priority Focus Area, Administration would 
recommend approving the bciti+ mobile App to go live as of October 151 , 2022 starting with the "Community Model" and 
integrating the APl's such as iCity and ArcGIS monthly to enhance the capabilities of the mobile App. The monthly costs 
for maintenance could be funded from the 2022 Administration Computer Programming and Maintenance Budget as there 
have been cost savings throughout the 2022 budget year in this area. 

REPORT/DOCUMENT: Town of Bonnyville Mobile APP Proposal Options 

KEY ISSUE(S)/CONCEPT: To request Council's decision with regards to the options of a predesigned mobile App or 
designing a custom mobile App for the Town of Bonnyville. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council approve the bciti+ mobile App with an estimated implementation date of October 151 , 

2022. 

ALTERNATIVES: Design a custom mobile App, implement the bciti+ Community Model mobile App and not the 
"Connected Model" or do not develop the mobile App. 

RELEVENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN: The predesigned bciti+ mobile App is in direct correlation to Council's Strategic 
Plan Priority Focus Area of Communication Strategy as it is a mobile App that will provide information to residents as well 
as provide an area for resident feedback. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council approve the implementation of the bciti+ Connected Model mobile App with 
the monthly maintenance costs to be funded from the 2022 Administration Computer and Programming Budget 
and included in the 2023 and onward operating budget. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: Approximately $1,500 per month. 

~\\Cl&J~ 
Renee Stoyles me::::: Bill ogers 
General Manager of Corporate Services Ghief Administrative Officer 
#209184 



Option 2: Pre-Designed Mobile App 

Microservices 

it1 
• • 

Oogrbl ..uam 
• 

Noltllcot>ons& Survey tool c.iend•r 
fllooglel 

Roquesls Directory 
IO card 1le11t 

·- ·--=- , . 
• 

• • 
Q Q 

• • • .. 
• = • • -

This option is the fastest to market and covers most of the requirements in the survey. There is 

only one small caveat, being a pre-designed app, they decide the core features and host all the 

data. (But that doesn't mean a bad thing) 

There are two models, "Community" and "Connected". The base model "Community" covers 

80% from the survey and has 2-way communication and interaction with the community. The 

other "Connected" has everything "Community" has but allows for API integration and/or 

customization. 

API integration means any third-party software we have that supports AP l's they can integrate it 

into the app. (Vadim/iCity, ArcGIS, AssetFinda, lnnovaSuite) 

The cost is a monthly services charge, starting at $500.00/mth or $1500.00/mth and an initial 

start up fee double the first month. 

This includes a website version that mirrors the app so either way is accessible. This means we 

would off-load most of the services to the platform and/or updated both the town website and 

the platforms website. 

• 

----



Town of Bonnyville Mobile App Proposals 

Option 1: Full Custom Mobile App 

This option we would have complete control over features and design and would include 

whatever the budget allows. 

The process is more in depth and would require a framework/guideline, so app developers 

understand what is required for the scope of development. This would cost $5000.00 out of the 

$50,000 budget. 

Out of the framework proposal we would understand what features we could develop for the 

remaining $45,000. Rough estimate is 3 to 4 features from the survey, maybe more depends on 

complexity. 

On average $500 - $1000 monthly maintenance/upgrades/security requirements. 

In addition to the app, we would need to develop the website to mirror the features the app has 

top accommodate all demographics. 



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council 

Submitted By: Administration 

Subject: Atco Electric Distribution 
Distribution Revenue Forecast and 
2023 Franchise fee 

Date: September 7, 2022 

Target Review Date: September 13, 2022 

Reviewed By: CAO 

COMMENTS: Attached is a letter from Sharla McCullough, our Atco Electric Ltd., Customer 
Services Supervisor, advising that our forecasted 2023 franchise fee based on estimated 
distribution revenues for the Town of Bonnyville will be $572,899.05. 

The forecasted amount for 2022 has now risen from our budgeted amount of $574,949.00 to 
$593,677.81 (based on the first 6 months of the year). An increase of $18,728.81. 

This new forecast franchise fee for 2023 is actually lower than the new 2022 forecast. This is 
mostly due to the fact that in 2021, there was a rate freeze due to the pandemic that was 
subsequently added and collected in 2022. The result is the 2023 amount is lower than the 2022 
forecast by $2,050. 

In addition, ATCO's Service Standards Team also noted "that to calculate the Rate Factors for 
franchise fees, we look at the forecast 2022 to 2025 year over year growth in A TCO Electric 
Distribution revenue+ Transmission revenue (i.e. Wires revenue). The Wires revenue forecast 
is based on both changes in rates as well as changes in volume(# of customers, load etc)." 

The letter also outlines the procedure that must be undertaken to amend the distribution 
percentage franchise fee, which is currently at 6.8% of distribution revenue. 

Although this year the distribution revenue estimate for 2023 is less than the 2022 budget, we 
don't see the $2,050. amount as being significant enough to consider asking for an increase in 
this year's franchise fee. The 2022 surplus to budget amount of $18,728.81 is also more than 
enough to cover the small 2023 decrease. In addition, as in previous years, there is a strong 
likelihood that the actual revenue for 2023 will be higher than the estimate when it comes in. 

REPORT/DOCUMENT: Attached 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council advise ATCO Electric that we do not wish to amend 
the annual franchise fee percentage for 2023. 

IMPLICATIONS OF THE RECOMMENDATION: The estimated revenue for the 2023 franchise 
fee from electricity will be $572,899.05. 

/:+:f:) \ Q,c1 l &-=a-
Renee Stoyles < i ers 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

#209187 



I 

ATCO 

August 19, 2022 

Town of Bonnyville 

Attn: Bill Rogers 

4917 49 Avenue 

Bonnyville AB 

T9N 2J7 

Re: Distribution Revenue Forecast for 2023 Franchise Fee 

Dear Bill Rogers, 

Your Franchise Agreement allows for an annual change to the franchise fee percentage. However, specific 

procedures must be followed before the fee can be changed and take effect. This letter is intended to 

provide you with an overview of the franchise fee change procedure as follows: 

1. Your Municipality must decide if a change is required and what the new fee percentage should be. 
ATCO Electric will provide revenue estimates to help you with this (if the new fee is greater than the 
pre-approved cap in your franchise, a different process is required). 

2. In accordance with the Alberta Utilities Commission (AUC) Decision approving your Franchise 
Agreement, you must publish a public notice of the proposed change in the local newspaper with the 
greatest circulation. This notice must include the effect of the proposed change for the average 
residential customer. ATCO Electric can estimate the new charges and the impact on an average 
customer bill. We recommend that fee change notices be published before October 10, 2022. 

3. Residents must have at least 14 days from the publication of the notice to make their concerns 
known to the Municipality and the Municipality is to respond to these concerns. 

4. The Municipality will advise ATCO Electric by letter the new desired fee percentage. This letter must 
include a copy of the public notice with publication details (date and name of newspaper), and any 
comments the Municipality wants to include on the public response. 

5. ATCO Electric will apply to the AUC to change the rate. Copies of the Municipality's letter and public 
notice will be included with the application. ATCO Electric must receive the municipality's request 
(complete with a copy of the notice) by November 14, 2022 in order to obtain AUC approval and 
commence billing the new fee effective January 1, 2023. 

6. The AUC must approve the change to ATCO Electric's rates. Provided the Commission is satisfied that 
proper notice was given they do not receive any objections or concerns from the public, the approval 
is anticipated to be issued quickly. 

7. Once the rate change is approved, ATCO Electric will commence charging and remittance of the new 
fee. 

ATCO Ltd. & Canadian Utilities Limited I ATCO.com I 5302 Forand St SW Calga ry AB Canada T3E 8B4 



ATCO -
The following information will help you decide the appropriate fee percentage for your community. 

Distribution Estimated 2022 Estimated 2023 
Current Fee 

Distribution Current Fee Cap Revenue Previous Distribution 
Percentage 

calendar year Revenue Revenue 

6.8%of $8,730,556 $8,424,986 

Distribution 20% $7,295,208 Estimated on first Amortized 

Revenue 6 months of data (inflation index) 

To estimate the franchise fee amount, multiply the Estimated Distribution Revenue by the fee percentage. 

When calculating your revenue requirements please remember that this fee is paid in addition to the 

linear taxes on the distribution system. 

Estimated revenues are calculated based on best available information and are subject to change due to 

AUC final approved tariffs, Alberta Electric System Operator (AESO) flow-thru charges or changes in load 

growth. 

We are available to discuss this with you in more detail if required. If you have any questions or comments, 

please call me at 587-201-4707. 

Yours truly, 

Sharla McCullough 
Customer Services Supervisor 
ATCO Electric 
587-201-4707 
Sharla.McCullough@atco.com 

ATCO & Canadian Utilities Limited I ATCO.com I 5302 Forand St SW Calgary AB Canada T3E 8B4 



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council Date: September 6, 2022 

Submitted By: Administration Target Review Date: September 13, 2022 

SUBJECT: Questica Software Reviewed By: CAO 

BACKGROUND: The Town of Bonnyville Administration currently uses Excel spreadsheets and templates to complete 
both the Operating and Capital Budgets. With each draft of the budgets the Excel spreadsheets have to be updated to 
include the most current actual revenues and expenditures that have to be entered manually and the formulas have to be 
checked with each draft to ensure there are no errors in the calculations. 

COMMENTS: Administration recently sat in on a presentation from Questica, a software company that provides budgeting 
solutions to public organizations. Some of the features of Questica budgeting software include: 

• Linkage to Council's Strategic Plan 
• Ability to upload documents 
• Ability to track performance measures for Town Service such as timelines for permits,# of potholes repaired, etc. 
• Ability to breakdown revenue and expenses by month, season, year 
• Ability to integrate with our Financial software so financial data is always current 
• Contains Personnel position and employee attributes 
• Multi-year Capital Project Review for projects that span years 
• Ability to rank Capital Projects and include milestones for these projects 
• Ability to include Capital Projects (with pictures and descriptions) on the map 
• Ability to include Operating impacts from Capital projects 
• Includes a transparency tool for residents showing financial and non-financial data such as budget information, 

allocation of tax dollars, tax rates, census data, emergency service calls, etc. 
• News releases can be added to the Transparency tool 

Currently most of our financial reporting is done by way of Excel spreadsheets. Questica budgeting software would 
reduce staff time spent on data entry into Excel as well as into our financial software program. Reporting could be 
streamlined and users would have access to review the most up to date financial data for their departments. The cost of 
implementing this software would total $24,625.00 for year one with an annual cost of $20,475.00 in year two increasing 
5% per annum after. 

REPORT/DOCUMENT: Questica Proposal 

KEY ISSUE(S)/CONCEPT: To request Council's decision with regards to purchasing the Questica Budgeting Software 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council approve the purchase of the Questica Budgeting Software in 2022 with the one-time 
fixed fee of $10,000.00 to be funded from savings from the 2022 Capital Budget or General Operating Reserve and the 
monthly Subscription Fee estimated at $1,218.75 per month for 2022 to be funded from the Administration Association 
Fees and Subscriptions Budget. 

ALTERNATIVES: Continue using Excel Spreadsheets for Budget Preparation 

RELEVENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN: Although not in direct correlation to Council's Strategic Plan, using Questica 
budgeting software with the transparency tool will provide communication to our residents on the "value for tax dollar." 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council approve the purchase and implementation of Questica Budgeting Software in 
2022 with the one-time fixed fee of $10,000.00 with funding coming from any savings in the 2022 Capital Budget 
or the General Capital Reserve and the monthly subscription fee which is estimated at $1,218.75 per month to be 
funded from the Administration Association Fees and Subscriptions Budget. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: Fixed one-time fee of $10,000.00 and monthly fee of $1,218.75. The General Capital 
Reserve had a balance of $9,325,778.34 at the end of 2021. ~ 

~lcxA~ ~ 
Renee Stoyles =::::::::: Bi agers """ 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

#209185 



Town of Bo nyv"ll , AB 

QUESTICA 
BUDGET 
PROPOSAL 



August 26, 2022 

Renee Stoyles 
GM of Corporate Services 
Town of Bonnyville, AB 

Dear Renee, 

Where brilliant begins. 

Questica Software Inc. is thrilled with the possibility of partnering with the Town of Bonnyville, AB in its effort 
to transform the current budget development and management process. We welcome an opportunity to 
leverage over twenty years of success with similar sized customers across North America to help the Town of 

Bonnyville. 

• Transition from labor-intensive, unsupported on premise software to an efficient, comprehensive, 
cloud based budgeting and forecasting software system 

• Enable staff to more actively participate in a collaborative budgeting process remotely or in the office 
• Better serve the planning team, finance staff, executive leadership and the community by facilitating 

analytics with up-to-date information presented in actionable reports, dashboards, and queries 
• Budget more effectively for personnel, manage multiple scenarios and decision packages in a single 

system with a consistent, user-friendly user-interface 

Questica proposes a Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) subscription of our industry leading multi-user Questica 
Budget solution and our professional services for implementation, integration, configuration, training, and 
post-implementation customer support. Questica is unique in providing a fully integrated solution offered 
with a consistent and well-organized user-interface that is purpose-built for budgeting in the public sector. 

Simply put, Questica is THE most trusted budgeting solution provider by governments In North America. 

Some key considerations that set Questica apart include the following: 

• Full circle, end-to-end budgeting solutions: Questica provides a single solution with mo.duies and 
functionality to address your budgeting needs from start to finish. Per your requirements, we've 
provided a proposal that addresses your Operating and Personnel budgeting needs. 

• More configurable, less customizations: Questica's 20 plus years in the government budgeting space 
means we've seen best practices across multiple budgeting approaches at hundreds of State and 
Local agencies and organizations. Rather than customize the platform for each approach, Questica 
builds in incremental best practices as configurable options, offering Questica customers the ability 
to replicate those processes without re-inventing the wheel. Ultimately, this leads to quicker, less 
costly, and more stable implementations for long-term ROI. 

• You are In control: Questica Budget is designed for client-side administration, with security, reports, 
and workflow configurable at the admin user level. We also leverage a single tenant architecture, 
which means that each customer has a unique and segregated instance of our software, enabling 

www. uestica.com 



the Town to choose when to apply software updates, based on your convenience and schedule. 

• Singular focus and purpose built for government: Questica Budget is not a generic "one-size-fits-all" 
solution, nor is it a "Swiss army knife" that proposes to do many things half-well. Instead, Questica 
Budget is a point solution that excels at enabling a collaborative budgeting process for state and 
local governments, and public agencies. Since our inception, we have been 100% focused on 
crafting best-in-class budgeting solutions for the public sector. 

• Right sized for you. Questica is big enough to support your organization, yet nimble enough to remain 
agile. We currently have 120 employees, which means we have the resources needed to support 
large-scale, complex implementations while remaining flexible to accommodate your unique 
requirements. We manage all aspects of our customer implementation, from kick-off to post­
implementation support, exclusively with Questica employees. 

We have an unmatched track record of success in implementing our solutions for government organizations 
and we stand firm in our 'getting It done right the first time' mission. We look forward to continued 
conversations with your finance team and to demonstrating how Questica will provide unquestionable value 
and return on investment to the Town of Bonnyville, AB. 

Sincerely, 

Carlos Perez 
Account Executive 
cperez@guestica .com 

905-634-0110 ext 4421 
www.auestica.com 

www. uestlca.com 



Contents 

WhoWeAre .................................................................................................................................. 5 

Key Benefits of Questica .............................................................................................................. 6 

Cloud-based ....................................................................................................................................... 6 
Collaborative ...................................................................................................................................... 6 
Functionality ....................................................................................................................................... 6 

Configurability .................................................................................................................................... 6 
Flexible ............................................................................................................................................... 7 
innovative ........................................................................................................................................... 7 

Who uses Questlca Budget? ......................................................................................................... 8 

Questica Budget Overvlew ............................................................................................................ 9 

Operating module: ............................................................................................................................. 9 

Capital module: ............................................................................................................................. 100 
Performance module: ................................................................................................................... 112 
Statistical ledger: .......................................................................................................................... 123 
Questica Integration System (QIS): .............................................................................................. 133 
Allocations: ....................................................................................................................................... 14 
Advanced Calculation Engine (ACE): .............................................................................................. 14 
Change Requests: ........................................................................................................................... 15 
Advanced Searches: ........................................................................................................................ 15 
Reporting and Dashboards: ............................................................................................................ 15 
OpenBook transparency and data visualizations .......................................................................... 19 

Questica Budget Price Quote ...........................•..................•....•......••...•.................•................... 20 

www.Questlca.com 



Who We Are 
For the past 23 years, Questica has partnered with public sector 
organizations to enable data-driven budgeting and decision-making, 

while increasing data accuracy and productivity and improving 
stakeholder trust. These organizations are modernizing their business 

processes using Questica's budgeting, performance, transparency, and 
engagement software solutions. 

Questica 
Where brilliant begins. 

GTf TECHNOLOGY 
GTY Technology (GTY) brings leading cloud software together to 
deliver modern solutions for state and local governments, 
education institutions, and healthcare organizations. More than 

1, 750 agencies across North America leverage GTY solutions to deliver better outcomes for their 
constituents by improving the way they engage stakeholders and manage their resources. Built for the public 
sector, the intuitive suite of solutions supports the policy, regulation, and compliance requirements unique 
to the public sector. Public Administrative solutions for budgeting (Ouestica and Sheroa), grants 
management (eCivis), and procurement (Bonfire) are designed to digitize complex workflows with an intuitive 
toolset that improves collaboration, transparency, and impact. Civic Engagement solutions for payments 
(CityBase) and permits (OpenCounter) deliver efficiencies while improving citizen access and satisfaction. 

Questica is consistently recognized as one of the leading and most trusted budgeting software solutions: 

• 2021, 2020, 2019: As part of GTY, recognized by Government Technology in their annual GovTech 
100 Index which showcases the 100 leading companies serving state and local governments in 
unique, innovative, and effective ways 

• 2019: CV Magazine's Canadian Business Awards, "Best Cloud-Based Budgeting Software Solutions 
Provider" 

• 2018: "10 most trusted public sector solution providers" by Insights Success magazine 

The Questica team is comprised of roughly 120 technology experts, budget professionals and business 
specialists who have decades of experience working with local government. We in fact represent the largest 
group of budget software experts in North America dedicated to serving the public sector. 

Our team understands the unique challenges that government organizations face when preparing, 
managing, and sharing the details of a budget, and we bring our collective years of experience to the Town of 
Bonnyville's project. 

www. uestlca.com 



Key Benefits of Questica 
Cloud-based 

Questica Budget Suite is a cloud-based 
solution hosted on Questica's secure 
Microsoft Azure server. Cloud-based 

solutions enable clients to access their 
budget data online at any time and from 
any location. Hosting on single tenant 

architecture means the Town's budget 
data is isolated from other clients, with 
the flexibility to choose when to upgrade 
to new versions of the product. 

Collaborative 

Budgeting is a people-centric process that requires communication and teamwork to be successful. The 
Questica Budget Suite is a collaborative platform that will allow the Town's budget managers to work with 
departments to prepare and manage budgets efficiently. When budgets can be accessed and viewed by 
everyone participating in the budgeting process, the result is better communication and decision-making. 
This is particularly important if staff work remotely. 

Functionality 

Questica Budget is feature-rich and provides powerful functionality for greater control and visibility into 
budgets. The Town's users can not only create budgets, but also have the tools to calculate, analyze, 
forecast, report, and develop what-if scenarios to gain deeper insights from the budget. With seamless 
integration for flow of data to the Town's existing ERP, users can build budgets based on accurate, real-time 
financial information. 

Configurability 

Questica Budget can be configured to reflect the Town's unique requirements including process flows, 
terminology, and all elements of their Chart of Accounts. Our solution is proven to result in higher user 
adoption, which in turn leads to enhanced accuracy and accessibility of information. This ultimately 
contributes to better performance management and strategic planning. 

Configurability means fewer requirements for customization. This will save the Town time, resources, and 
complexity both in the initial implementation, and through ongoing use as upgrades and enhancements are 
released. The bottom line is a significantly lower cost of ownership over your lifetime use of our product. 

www. uestlca.com 



Flexible 

COVID-19 continues to challenge communities and Local governments continue to need the ability to run 
multiple scenario models, make decisions quickly and pivot when necessary. Questica Budget provides the 

ability to adapt to new situations, make any necessary adjustments or deep dive into the budget to 
reallocate funds or evaluate potential cost savings. The Town should not be limited by manual data entry, 
spreadsheets, or an inflexible legacy system. 

Innovative 

Innovation at Questica is driven by what product features provide clients the most value and the best 
budgeting experience. Questica's product strategy is based on feedback from our clients, who are all public 
sector organizations, and serves as a guiding star that directs our focus. From user forums to early adopter 
groups, Questica clients are with us every step of the way as we develop new features or improve the 
functionality of Questica Budget. 

www. uestica.com 



Who uses Questica Budget? 
Quest1ca Budget customer list: 

• City of Edmonton, AB 

• City of Cold Lake, AB 

• City of Lloydminster, AB 

• City of Spruce Grove, AB 

• Town of Banff, AB 

• Town of Barrhead, AB 

• Town of Vegreville, AB 

• Lamont County, AB 

• Red Deer County, AB 

• Camrose County, AB 

• Westlock County, AB 

• Mountain View County, AB 

• Vulcan County, AB 

• City of Grande Prairie, AB 

• Town of Canmore, AB 

• City of Leth bridge, AB 

• Town of Slave Lake, AB 

• City of Leduc, AB 

• Town of Okotoks, AB 

• City of Beaumont, AB 

Client Success Stories 

Click on the logos below to learn more about how our clients are using Questica 

@iiOnton '-ii Banjf iiBEAUMONT cANMORE 

www. uestlca.com 



Questica Budget Overview 
The Questica Budget Suite is an end-to-end 
budgeting system that will help the Town of 
Bonnyville manage their budgeting process with 
greater efficiency and accuracy. 

We have reviewed the Town's requirements and 
are confident that our budget system is the right 
application for the Town, providing the features 
you are looking for to support your budget 
development that will enable you to discover key 
budget insights that may have been hidden in a 
spreadsheet. 

Operating module: 

Questica Budget is designed for non-finance department and non-technical users of the Town to prepare and 
maintain their budgets directly in the system. Budgets can be categorized on an Organizational basis where 
cost centers roll-up into their respective departments and divisions and can also be categorized on a Fund 
basis where cost centers roll-up into their particular funds and fund categories. Cost centers can easily be 
moved from one department and division to another, as well as from one fund to the next. Additional 
hierarchical structures can be configured as needed. 

Role-based security ensures that users have streamlined access to only the data and functions that they 
need. Cost Center information can be maintained, and comments, notes, and attachments (e.g., scans, 
documents, or links) may be added to the budget or even to the detailed line items. 

--------- ---

www.questlca.com 



Sample Costing Center Information 

Budgets can be managed at a monthly, quarterly, annual, or biennial basis. Grids are configurable and may 
consist of historical years, current year, and future forecast years. 

Annual Summary 

D • 

Sample Annual Budget Summary View 

Capital module: 

Questica Budget's Capital module simplifies and centralizes the process of Capital budget planning and 
execution. Prior years' budget data (Actual Costs and Budget values) can be imported into Questica Budget, 
and Town's users can create multi-year Capital projects where they can identify their expenditures, funding 
sources and make adjustments as they prepare their budgets. 

Users can construct their capital projects on an annual, quarterly, or monthly basis, enter narrations or 
explanations for their requests and categorize their projects based on different criteria such as Tangible 
Capital Assets, Fund(s), or Project Status. Requests get escalated through the configurable workflow system 
integrated within Questica Budget. Project ranking can also be administered according to user-defined 
criteria, and multiple project scenarios can be created for each project. 

The Capital module also gives the Town's the ability to manage budgeting activities related to Grant 
Programs of varying complexities - the "Type" field on Projects is commonly used to indicate that the Project 
is to be treated as a Grant. 

www. uestlca.com ' - · . 



206 

63.65 

$1.6M 

• .... ·~·1 , , .. .. - ,. -,, 

Sample Capital Project - General Information 

-~ · • 
• • e 

·· ~ -.. -":. 

Sample Capital Improvement Plan Transparency - Interactive Visual Map 

Performance module: 

Questica Budget's Performance module enables the Town to establish objectives and facilitates tracking 
their progress towards achieving targets over time. Targets can be defined for the measures that the Town 
wishes to track, and using warning and critical threshold limits, those items requiring focus and attention 
can be easily identified. 

Measures, whether financial or statistical, may reference existing values already in the system, or may 

www. uestlca.com 



otherwise be manually entered. In either case, these measures can also be calculated based on other 
measures. They can be consolidated under various Programs and can also be incorporated into an 
Organizational Scorecard. Responsibilities can be established for the various Programs and Measures, 
inclusive of due date and automated reminders, to facilitate workflow processing. 

Questica Budget Performance offers full integration to the rest of the Questica Budget suite and leverages 
the Questica Dashboard platform. The functionality helps improve performance, encourages innovation 
within your team, assists you in becoming more cost effective, and delivers an enhanced level of 
transparency and accountability. 

... ,; - ' •• J J 

- f&r9t'I 

M('a~ure lntcrmat1on 

: , ~-i • .•• , •• - , r • - , ~ , 

.. ;,·. 

-: \·' ,--------

,·-, • ~ ; . J r. •r • ' • 

----------------· ----

1 

t ·~ .: 1 - ,.. _,, I. . ~ · · ·- ' .... . ,. t-;i •·~ : , ... . ·.1~ ~·- '· -" f . .... 1, :- ;., 
f. ... .. f •• r : 1' >; '\ • "\' L f H 1'll1 " · :• H.•1 : .. --~ • ••• ,: ( i i ~ I t~ \! ... •.r 1 

____ _. 

• • ~ l: .- - II -_. __ , 

, ... - : , . . 

'J-• ·· - . 

Sample Performance Dashboard 

Statistical ledger: 

The Questica Budget Statistical Ledger allows Town's budget staff to plan and track numbers other than 
spending dollars (e.g., hours worked, number of clients, resource utilization). 

Staff can create a budget for any numeric data and work with it very much like financial budgets. This can be 
very useful for planning and tracking activities and outputs, and the data can be used as a guideline for 

www. uestlca.com 



building budgets. Statistical Ledger data can also be a component of a performance measurement plan. 

Questica Integration System (QIS): 

Questica Budget will integrate with the Town 's financial system via its proprietary Questica Integration 
System (QIS). 

QIS is a specialized database-independent tool developed to exchange data between Questica Budget and 
external systems in batch on a scheduled or as-needed basis. QIS also simplifies the integration process and 
reduces the time required to integrate Questica Budget with other customer systems or data warehouses. 

QIS provides a highly configurable framework for importing or exporting budget related or non-financial data 
with existing and future external data sources, using API (Application Programming Interface) and ETL 
(Extract, Transform and Load) integration methods to ensure the budgeting solution always reflects up to 
date data. 

The following diagram illustrates the Questica Integration System. The Questica Budget application is 

represented by the symbol at the top, with the QIS system in the middle, and various customer systems on 
the bottom. When data is being extracted from an external system and moved to Questica Budget, data 
would be moving from the bottom to the top of the diagram. On the other hand, when extracting data from 
Questica Budget to insert into an external system, data moves from the top to bottom. 

Extract 

Questlca Integration System 

- '---'- -'-
Database Fiie Web Service Cloud 

Questica Integrations Architecture 

The process can be scheduled or run on-demand by an authorized Questica user. Monitoring of scheduled 
integration tasks can be performed in many ways, but the most popular method is exception or failure 
notification, which can be configured to email one or more people. 

As detailed below, implementations can include three distinct interface points- two on the financial side and 
one on the HR/Personnel side, and sometimes a fourth: 

www. uestlca.com 



Actual Cost integration 

Movement upon Approval 

Salary Sync 

Budget Adjustments 
(If required) 

Allocations: 

Actual costs are automatically imported into Questica Budget from the 
Financial System. This can be set up to occur at a variety of 
timeframes, but most often this automated process of copying the 
actual costs from the Financial System into the Questica Budget 
system occurs on a nightly basis. This allows users to see Budget vs. 
Actuals that are no more than 24 hours old. 
When the budget is approved/adopted, it is typically moved from 
Questica Bud et into the Financial System, the system of record. 
The process for loading HR/payroll data into the Questica Budget 
system is via our 'Salaries Synchronization Tool'. This provides a 
mechanism to populate our salary and benefit engine with data from 
the Town's HR records system. The integration can be run on demand, 
whenever u dated Personnel data is needed in the bud et system. 
As adjustments are made throughout the year (e.g., transfers, new 
budget requests, etc.). these changes can also be synchronized 
between Questica Budget and the Financial System so that budget 
revisions are always current in both systems. 

The Allocations tool within Questica Budget allows dollars to be moved throughout the Operating and Capital 
budget in a structured and balanced fashion. The functionality supports complex arrangements of 

allocations between many budget elements. 

An employee's cost may, for example, be split between multiple programs or cost centers, or Internal Service 

Provider budgets can be managed. In the latter example, an IT budget that is developed in detail like any 

other costing center may get allocated to other budget elements, perhaps using a cost driver such as 
·number of computers' as the distribution basis. Once the allocation has been run, each recipient Costing 

Center will have a Destination Budget Line representing a portion of IT expenses, and the IT Costing Center 
budget will subsequently have a Recovery Budget Line that effectively zeroes out their allocated budget. 

Advanced Calculation Engine (ACE): 

Questica Budget's Advanced Calculation Engine is a powerful feature that brings familiar Excel functions into 

Questica Budget and allows users to create reusable calculation packages/models. The tool is simple to use 

and is designed to keep users working inside Questica Budget. 

In addition to containing familiar Excel functions there are also budget-specific functions documented in an 
integrated library, enabling users to reference data based on its qualities rather than by specific location. For 

example, a function can be performed on the budget values for a particular account code or using the 
actuals from a certain statistical account. Functions can also be period-based, enabling the option to 

reference data from past months or years, or reference a range of data such as the average from the past 
three years for a given month or quarter. 

www. uestlca.com 



Change Requests/Decision Packages: 

Questica Budget's Change Requests feature, also referred to as Budget Adjustments, Budget Modifications 
or Decision Packages, allow the Town's authorized users to process pre- and post-approval budget changes, 
both one-time and recurring, using a controlled process and workflow-based approval. These requests can 

be created individually, or they can be bundled together and treated apart from the general budget with their 
own dedicated approval process. Questica Budget does this in a controlled environment so that users can 
only submit, change, and see budget requests that are appropriate for them. 

Just as different workflows may be established for the Town's Operating and Capital budget requests, 
distinct workflows and approval hierarchies can also be established for different types of Change Requests 
or Decision Packages. For example, a position change request is likely to have a different workflow and 
approval process than a budget transfer type change request. 

Advanced Searches: 

Questica Budget's Advanced Search function is an intuitive user-facing feature that allows non-technical 
users to compose detailed searches using a variety of comparators and the ability to infinitely nest AND/OR 
groupings. 

Essentially, the Advanced Search functionality allows the Town's authorized users to perform sophisticated 
and highly dynamic data analytics and ad-hoc queries based on multiple dimensions, including specific 

criteria or descriptive words. This robust and powerful tool allows complex queries to be easily built up - one 
line at a time. 

The Advanced Search capabilities also enable power users to update and manipulate large volumes of 
budget data quickly. For example, if there was an organizational directive to reduce supplies expenses by 
5%, this can be easily accomplished by using the Advanced Search feature to retrieve all supplies expense 
items across the organization. Once the results are displayed, the inherent 'adjust' feature provides an 
efficient means for manipulating the data en masse. 

Advanced Search grids, like other grids throughout the system, are exportable to Excel. 

Reporting and Dashboards: 

Questica Budget's reporting and analytics capabilities are delivered as part of its core software feature set. 

The system includes pre-built ad-hoc data views (i.e., queries), advanced "smart reports" that combine rows 
and columns of numbers with graphics (e.g., pie chart), 80+ pre-built ready-to-use reports, each with a 

www. uestlca.com 



' 

I 

variety of input selections, and pre-built dashboards with rich interactive visualizations of information that 
can be utilized to create actionable at-a-glance displays - all of which include data security to ensure users 
only see what they're allowed to see. 

Standard reports leverage Microsoft's SQL Server Reporting Services (SSRS) and can be copied and 
modified by budget staff without requiring programming skills. 

O<>shboard 

D S Ytar Operating 8udg4!t Summary 
~·r.o1ts • ir,._.·)t:it 1urrrr.i1fy<il @ud71 br.t'i fi~ :>tJ i::usur.q Cer1ett f0:ed ui 

Allocation Detail 
Ph)•~~ 6.lj •1·, d'-'4.1~ .;.t :ii' .J.'.k.'(' )bO,, 

Cl Balance $Met 
St".q<11~ Ji f-nP"1tt13l Cl':h.1'~ ~f "SJ«-\;.. li<lCibl t''t~ fC:U!l!f'~ fc:A ·> t'jNt't'I bu<l~ 

n~lh .l."ld·)Jl»~l tilt s;rc' ~.Jf;do:r~ •'""°" 

[j 8.tlanct Shett ·landscape 
ihc.-"~ .a l:t'.i~1a1 ;!'II': h . .!f >JI .1s.-;~: .... !1at1.!11:t 1. :!rt! tl'llJ•hu fu .l i;i:tf' todc;ei 
rat'/'hlh .a: 1 O~!t'Jf'..U.y ;ti~ J:"'I<" }t<ff' -;1~9\r.• ; v tll;f:'! 

Budqc11n9 

New Print Report 

General 

... _.,. 

Reports .:.dmin1st:.iticn ? 'l'.-T {). " Norman Schu 

Actual vs Budget Year To Date 

ii tJ 19 § 

•'-" 

01?pfJf' 1~ .:.C1J,,;al 'et Su'> ButJ:;tletJ ltT'OIX'I'- 'K'f!~C by t"ithe ~..ir.cJ 
C :t~'"'?"'J') flJr•J D·~ s•r-,. C~Jrrrr .>rt :.t C1:~ ,. 1rf ('I C'L " '"c ·um t<~ 11-,, 
se!'tC"t.'dfkKl'~IY~J' 

Report Categories 

0ptt111n9 Furd Rewn~ ~:~t.>I Rrpotts 

- At\&ISIYSOC~ 

Sample Out-of-the-Box Actual vs. Budget YTD Report Builder 

\ 

Questica Budget also enables the Town's authorized users to create reports and dashboards using system 
configuration tools. New reports and dashboards may be kept private, or for added efficiencies can be 
shared between user groups or made available to all users. 

www. questlca.com 

16 



o r .. 

Mall\ OasM>o3rd + + 

... ... i• ....... 

3 1 
<l:•j 

$340.?M 0 
,, ,• ,, 

' < . ' " 

. . . :: ' • • • 
Sample Full-Featured Dashboard 

www. uestlca.com 



OpenBook transparency and data visualizations 

Questica Budget's OpenBook tool fosters transparency for public agencies, enabling the Town's information 
to be visualized in an array of charts, tables, bars, graphs, and GIS mapping for Capital planning. Like all 
Questica tools, Open Book is intuitive and easy-to-learn. With descriptive text, informational pop-ups, filtering 
and sorting capabilities, diving in, and discovering information is made easy for all stakeholders. 

o ... ... ~, • ...., ... 

.. .. , .. ~ 
I • 

Oper.u lng Budget 

OpenBook - Sample Operating Budget Interactive Pie Chart 

OpenBook Customer Examples 

Click on the logos below to visit our customers OpenBook websites 

' , , 
TOWN Of 

Westlock 

www.questlca.com 



Budget 

Questica Price Quote 

Prepared for 

Renee Stoyles 
Town of Bonnyville AB 

by 

Carlos Perez 

Questica Software Inc. 

This proposal is subject to a review of your Chart of Accounts 
and a review of the Scope of Work 

August 26, 2022 

Where brilliant begins. 



Questica Budget Price Quote - Brilliant Bundle 

Quotation ID#: Town of Bonnyville AB - 08252022 

Description Qty Amount 

Software as a Service 

Operating Licences 

Personnel Planning Licenses 

Capital Licenses 

Unlimited Read Only License Seats 

Performance Measures 

Statistical Ledger 

Allocations 

OpenBook Software Subscription 

Professional Services (Per Scope of Work) 

Design, Analysis & Configuration 

Installation 

Data Load & Verify 

Accounting Integration 

Training 

Project Management 

OpenBook Professional Services 

Total Professiohal.,Services: '(Fixed one-time if~e) 

:Gcand ~otal ¥ear 1:0oty · 

15 
3 

12 
Included 

Included 

Included 

Included 

Included 

Included 

Included 

Included 

Included 

Included 

Included 

Included 

. $14,625.op 



Pricing Notes 

Quotation ID#: Town of Bonnyville AB-08252022 

Pricing valid though: September 30th, 2022 

• Questica annual subscription is based on a 5-year term 
• Questica annual subscription fee is discounted to $14,625.00 in year 1 

• Questica will apply a 5% inflationary increase beginning in year 2 

• Questica Annual fees 
o Year 1 is $24,625.00 (Saas and Professional Services) 
o Year 2 is $20,475.00 (Includes 5% increase) 
o Year 3 is $21,498.75 (includes 5% increase) 
o Year 4 is $22,573.69 (includes 5% increase) 
o Year 5 is $23, 702.37 (includes 5% increase) 
o Total 5 Year contract is $112,874.81 

• Above pricing in Canadian Dollars 
• Applicable Taxes Extra 

• To receive promotional pricing, the software must be purchased directly through Questica on or before 
the quotation expiration date 

• Pricing is not applicable in response to a formal RFP Process 

• Terms of Payment: 
o Software Subscription (including annual maintenance, support, and hosting services): 

• Due 100% upon Contract Effective Date (Net 30) and annually in advance for future 
years 

o Professional Services: 
• Due 100% upon Contract Effective Date (Net 30) 

• Additional Professional Services are available upon request at Questica's then current hourly rate, 
currently set at $225/hr. 



Summary 

Questica greatly appreciates the Town of Bonnyville's interest in learning more about our Company and our 
software. As stated, we welcome an opportunity to leverage our more than 23 years of success in public 
sector budgeting, to help the Town improve the efficiency and effectiveness of its budgeting process and to 
provide a technology solution that optimizes and supports the budget formulation and management cycle. 

We are happy to address questions and engage in more detailed conversation to showcase how our 
software fits your requirements, our implementation approach, and the support our company provides. I 
would also be happy to facilitate introductions to current clients and would encourage you to connect with 
your peers to understand why they decided to partner with Questica - the most trusted solution for 
government organizations. 



, 
29 Town of Coaldale Capital Projects ..._. 

Detailed Information Is provided regarding the capttal projects that have been approved by Town Council as pan of the Town's Capital Plan. 

Oct28 

0 
$22.8 2022 Operating Expenses .. ,,.. 

A breakdown of Coaldale's 2022 budgeted operating expenses broken out by department and by object Budgeted costs are compared to actual costs each year as the 
Information becomes available. 

OCl28 

0 
$22.8 2022 Operating Revenues .._ 

A breakdown of Coaldale·s 2022 budgeted operating revenues broken out by department and by functron. Budgeted revenues are compared to actual revenue each year as the 
Information becomes avaUable. 

Jan 13 

12 Allocation of Tax Dollars -
Curious how your tax dollar is allocated? This information shows how each $100 Is allocated accross the various departments and services of the Town of Coaldale. Did you know 
that only 76% of your tax dollar goes to the Town of Coaldale? Approximately 23% goes towards provincial education as mandated by the Government of Albena. 1 Ir. goes towards 
senior housing, which Is mandated by Green Acres Foundation. 

Mar16 

22 Town of Coaldale Tax Rates -
This data detalls the res(dentfal tax rate and the non-residential tax rate for the Town of Coaldale. 

16 -
Mar CM 

Historical Residential & Non-Residential Property Assessments 

This details the residential and non..-esldential property assessments from 2.015 to 2.02.2. Property assessments are a good Indicator of the growth within a municipality. From 
201 S to 2022. noll"fesidential propeny values have Increased by a combined 10511. From 201 S to 2022, residential propeny values have Increased by a combined 29%. 

AprOt 

24 - Investment in Capital Assets and Grant Funding 

A large portion of the Town's Investment in capftal assets are funded through capital grants. These capital grants are received through various sources, however largely consist of 
grants from the Provlnclal and Federal Government This data compares the total Investment In capital assets each year, and the large amount of related dollars that have been 
obtained through grant funding to fund a ponion of these capita I expendttures. 

Powendbr -- Openllook" 
U•r111. 



11 - Coaldale Reserve Balance vs Future Projections 

As pan of the Town's Operating Budget. fund are set aside each year to the Town's Reserves. Reserves are essentially the Town's savings account for future capital projects and 
other norweoccuning expenditures. This Information details the actual balances the historical balances and the projected future balances after budgeted funds are allocated to 
the reserve accounts and funds are spent on budgeted capital projects. 

Ap<01 

20 - Borrowing Levels vs Borrowing Limit 

This tables shows the Town's current amount of debt borrowed and the total deb1 borrowing that the Town under the Municipal Government Act (MGA). The Town of Coaldale 
utilizes long-term debt as a strategic financing tool: .Protects against inflation of increasing interest rates and building costs. ~Spreads the cost of borrowing over a long period of 
time for future users of the asseVinfrastructure and not only the current users. 

Mar15 

s1 2019 Census .... 
Age demographic information broken down from the 2019 Census results. 

J.an1 4 

24 - Municipal Development 

Information related to the value of development permits and the number of permits Issued. 

12 - Emergency Service Calls 

Jan 13 

The mission of the Coaldale & District Emergency Services Is to minimize the loss of life, property and the environment in the Town of Coaldale and Lethbridge County through 
emergency response, public education and fire prevention. A breakdown of the emergency service calls is provided, split out between fire and medical calls_ 

Jan13 



2022 Operating Expenses I $22.8 Million 

Explore by Budget Year Budget Actual 

Expenses by Department v Apply 2021 v Apply $22.BM 
100'1.oftotal 

$24.2M 
1~oftotal 

Amount Percentage Summary Hlstoiy 

Sort By 

Broken down by Division 

2022 Operating Expenses 

S1 SS DOK :u caox 11 $1J'31( S2COD' HOO\lll 55 'IOOlt 

Accreafon and Community Ser1iccs 

A.dminl.-trillion 

1~f!a.it1ucture & EnglnP.f!rlng 

---



2022 Operating Revenues I $22.8 Million 

Explore by 

Revenue by Oepanment v Apply 

Amount Percentage Summary 

Broken down by Division 

2022 Operating Revenuff 

P101~tr1cServJceq 

Recreafon a11d Community Services 

Planning & Development 

$0 

• • 

History 

StM 

Ad·n1ristrJtion • -• • 
'""'' I 

io1.11tt1 

52..M 

Budget Year Budget Actual 

2021 v Apply $22.BM $24.9M 
l~ottotal 100"4of1Dtal 

Sort By 

..... $5M !7M iuM $UM 



Municipal Development 

Displaying 2• of 24 Rows 

Broken down by Development Permit 

s:li!o M 

S75M 

$50 M 

$25 M 

so 

-
T 

Dec31,2016 New Home & Muhl-Family 

Oee31, 2016 ResfdenUal Renovation 

Oec31,2016 Mobile Home 

Oecll,2016 Industrial. Commtrcfal & Institutional 

Oec31, 2017 New Home & Multtofamily 

Dec31. 2017 Residential Renovation 

2011 

Hide Chart 

l\.20 '"' 
Ptnnll VtM ($) Numbtf of Ptnnlts 

T T 

11,645,551 4S 

716,825 48 

2.308,000 12 

6,545,000 

22.590,519 53 

866,009 59 

Toltl: $212.457,715 



Emergency Service Calls 

Olspl.ytng 12 of 12 Rows 

Broken down by Emergency Calls Hide Chart 

~ 

300 

••• 

••• 

2.JH 
1·)'8 

2!J•J . . . ... . . 
~ • .. IErntrgetK:y Cab 

NumberofCd1(tofealls) 

T 
T 

Oet31, 2016 Medial 

0«31. 2016 ... 231 

Dec31, 2017 Medial 
153 

Dec31, 2017 

'"' 
247 

Oec31 , 2018 Medial 
171 

Dec31, 2018 Fire 
232 

Dec31, 2019 Medical 
160 

241 



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

To: Council 

Submitted By: Administration 

SUBJECT: Request for Table Purchase 
And Donation of Auction Items 
SPCA Raise the Woof Event 

Date: September 8, 2022 

Target Review Date: Sept 13, 2022 

Reviewed By: CAO 

BACKGROUND: Attached is a letter and poster from Charlene Rask, President of the Bonnyville & 
District SPCA requesting a donation of items from the Town of Bonnyville for their silent auction as 
well as purchasing a table for the event at a cost of $400.00 for a table of 8. 

OTHER COMMENTS: The Town did purchase a table at the 2018 Raise the Woof Event. The 
funds to purchase a table are not included in the 2022 budget but should Council decide to attend 
this event, the funds could come from the Council Receptions and Public Relations Budget which 
has an estimated balance of $1,925.24. 

REPORT/DOCUMENT: Letter and Poster from Bonnyville & District SPCA Raise the Woof Event 

KEY ISSUE(S)/CONCEPT: To request Council's decision with regards to donating items to the 
silent auction and purchasing a table to the Bonnyville & District SPCA Raise the Woof Event. 

DESIRED OUTCOME: That Council approve the request to donate items to the silent auction and 
purchase a table to the Bonnyville & District SPCA Raise the Woof Event. 

PREFERRED STRATEGY: Administration is recommending that Council purchase a table and 
donate items to the silent auction for the Bonnyville & District SPCA Raise the Woof Event. 

ALTERNATIVES: Council can choose to donate items to the silent auction only, purchase a table 
only, or not donate items or purchase a table for the Bonnyville & District SPCA Raise the Woof 
Event. 

RELEVENCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN: Although not in direct correlation to Council's Strategic Plan, 
the request from the Bonnyville & District SPCA for participation in an event to help fundraise for the 
SPCA is a service that does add to the quality of life for Bonnyville residents. 

RECOMMENDATION: That Council approve the request to donate items to the silent auction 
and purchase a table to the Bonnyville & District SPCA Raise the Woof Event 

IMPLICATIONS OF RECOMMENDATION: Administration will inform Bonnyville & District SPCA of 
Council's decision. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Costs associated with the silent auction donation and purchase of a 
table will be funded from the Council Receptions and Public Relations Budget. 

Renee Stoyles ~ra~ 
General Manager of Corporate Services Chief Administrative Officer 

Document Number: 209863 



September 7th, 2022 

Dear Renee Stoyles, 

Thank you for taking the time to chat with me today. 

On behalf of the Bonnyville & District SPCA, I am writing this letter as a formal request for support. 

On September 24th 2022 the shelter is hosting a Comedy Night called "Raise the Woof". This is our 

biggest fundraiser of the year. As you know the past two years have been very challenging with very 

little opportunity to fundraise due to Covid restrictions. We are very excited to finally be able to get 

back to some sense of normal. Fundraising for the SPCA is vital to keeping the shelter running. 

Presently, we are OVERY capacity and UNDER staffed. A common issue that is plaguing shelters 

everywhere. The success of the "Raise the Woof' comedy fundraiser is crucial. 

How can you help? We are looking for any Silent auction items as well as a few bigger LIVE auction 

items. This could be a great opportunity to put together a fun package of "what the Town of Bonnyville" 

has to offer in the Lakeland? The purchase of a table could be a great way to get out show your 

community support as well as have a GREAT meal and a few good laughs. We can all use a good laugh! 

I will send you a copy of the Poster for the event. 

I look forward to hearing back from you. 

Charlene Rask 

President 
Bonnyville & District SPCA 



· What did the do~ ~o.y to 

the tree? 

•you're o.11 i;,o.rk o.nd no 

i;,ite.1 ~ 

. 
' 



August22,2022 

Mr. Barry Kalinski 
Reeve 
Municipal District of Bonnyville 
4905 50 Avenue, Bag 101 O 
Bonnyville, AB T9N 2J7 
bkalinski@md.bonnwille.ab.ca 

Her Worship Elisa Brosseau 
Mayor 
Town of Bonnyville 
4917 49 Avenue, Bag 1006 
Bonnyville, AB T9N 2J7 
admin@town.bonnwille.ab.ca 

His Worship Craig Copeland 
Mayor 
City of Cold Lake 
5513 48 Avenue 
Cold Lake, AB T9M 1A1 
mayor@coldlake.com 

TRt\NSl'OR rA l"ION 

Ojjic(' of the Aiinistcr 
MI.A, G1(«11ry-l:i('(1'11111111 

His Worship Nicolas Werstiuk 
Mayor 
Village of Glendon 
Box 177 
Glendon, AB TOA 1 PO 
nicholas.werstiuk@inspectrite.ca 

Mr. Glen Ockerman 
Reeve 
County of St. Paul No. 19 
5015 49 Avenue 
St. Paul, AB TOA 3A4 
gockerman@county.stpaul.ab.ca 

Dear Mayor Brosseau, Mayor Copeland, Mayor Werstiuk, Reeve Kalinski and Reeve 
Ockerman: 

AR 90718 

Thank you for your joint June 6, 2022, letter regarding the level of service on highways within 
the Lakeland Region. As the current Minister of Alberta Transportation, I am able to provide the 
following information. 

As an update, the Highway Maintenance Contract for the Lakeland Region area is set to expire 
on July 31, 2026. Also for clarification, the department relies on a highway classification system 
for determining the level of service. This means high-volume, high-traffic roadways such as 
Highway 28 have a higher classification than lower volume, lower traffic roadway such as 
Highways 657, 857, etc. The level or service will not change between now and the contract 
retendering. However, I will take your comments and concerns into consideration as the 
retendering comes closer. 

Highway safety is a top priority for Alberta Transportation, and the department's goal is to 
balance funding challenges with the need for maintenance activities that relate to public safety 
while still providing an acceptable overall level of service. 

Room 127 . Lcg.i,J.uurc Building 10800-97 Avenue, Edmomon . t\lbcrt.1 T 5K 2B6 C:a11.1d.1 'fi:lcphonc 780-427-2080 l'.tx 780-422-2002 

Classification: Protected A 
/"t1111f'doJrtrr1./r.lt·l/VI . 



AR 90718 
Page2 

Alberta has an extensive highway network that requires significant investment to maintain and 
rehabilitate with approximately 64,000 lane-kilometres of roads and nearly 4,600 bridges and 
interchanges. 

Alberta Transportation reviews several factors when evaluating pavement condition, including; 
traffic volumes, pavement quality, roughness, existing structure, local information, visual 
inspections, and surface distress. This data is used to determine when the road is expected to 
need rehabilitation. The data is also used to prioritize rehabilitation projects from across the 
province for inclusion in the Provincial Construction Program in order to ensure a fair process 
for the whole province. 

Based on the factors listed above, I am pleased to outline the projects within Lakeland Region 
that are on the current Provincial Construction Program. In the Municipal District of Bonnyville, 
the department is undertaking a Highway 892 overlay bundle project which includes: 

• Repaving 11 kilometres of Highway 892 from Highway 28 to four kilometres south of 
Highway55; 

• Improvements at the intersection of Highway 892 and Township Road 622; 
• Intersection improvements on Highway 28 at Highway 892 at the Hamlet of Ardmore; 
• Intersection improvements at Highway 28 and Highway 657 at the Hamlet of Fort Kent 

and Urban Approach Road (UAR) 96; 
• Three kilometres of paving UAR 96; and 
• Improvements at the intersection and signalization at Highway 28 and 54 Avenue in 

Bonnyvllle. 

The Highway 892 overlay bundle project is currently under construction, and is expected to be 
complete by the end of October 2022. 

In the County of St. Paul, Alberta Transportation is designing an overlay for Highway 897. The 
project will include 16 kilometres of overlay of Highway 897 from Highway 646 to 16 north of 
Highway 646. As part of our annual capital planning process, the Highway 897 overlay project 
as well as other future rehabilitation projects for highways within the Lakeland Region will be 
evaluated and considered for prioritization and funding along with other projects from across the 
province. 

In the interim, the highway maintenance contractor will continue to monitor the condition of the 
highways to ensure safety-related issues such as potholes and smaller pavement failures are 
addressed in a timely manner. Pothole patching has been ongoing, and 
some larger paving patches are completed and more are planned as part of the summer 
maintenance work plan for 2022-23. 

With respect to passing lanes, Alberta Transportation completed a Highway 28 corridor study 
from Edmonton to Cold Lake in 2018. The study was a high-level review of the corridor between 
Edmonton and Cold Lake, including Highway 28A. Recommendations were made over a 30-
year horizon. 

The study recommended several improvements to the highway to be implemented as part of 
future rehabilitation projects. The improvements include intersection upgrades, grade widening, 
curve reconstruction, passing lanes and safety rest areas. The intent of the recommendations 
was to improve the safety and performance of the highway corridor, while also prioritizing 
improvements in order to maximize the lifespan of the existing infrastructure. 

Classification: ~rotected A 



AR 90718 
Page3 

As you know, portions of Highway 28 near Edmonton are already twinned, and the portion of 
Highway 28 between Bonnyville and Cold Lake is nearing the threshold for twinning. The 
department is monitoring traffic volumes and the highway operation and is planning accordingly. 
When traffic volumes reach between 10,000 and 12,000 vehicles per day, twinning will be 
considered for prioritization and funding along with similar projects from across the province. 

The section of Highway 28 between Smoky Lake and Bonnyville is approaching the warrants for 
consideration of passing/climbing lanes, and the department is monitoring and planning 
accordingly for this section as well. Passing/climbing lane projects will be considered annually 
along with all other projects from across the province for prioritization and funding. 

Despite your frustration with the lack of projects on the current Provincial Construction Program, 
there has been considerable investment in the Highway 28 corridor over the past several years. 
Projects that have been completed are as follows: 

• Construction of the roundabout at highways 28 and 831 ; 
• Grade widening, including passing lanes, north of Highway 28A to Highway 651 (10 

kilometres); 
• Reconstruction of three curves in the Redwater area; 
• Overlay of Highway 651 to west of Highway 827 ( 15 kilometres); 
• Overlay west of Highway 827 to Highway 829 (nine kilometres); 
• Overlay east of Highway 831 to west of Smoky Lake (eight kilometres); 
• Intersection improvements at highways 28 and 855, and 
• Intersection improvements at the Highway 28/Smoky Lake access. 

If you have any further questions, please contact Mr. Michael Botros, Regional Director. Mr. 
Botros can be reached toll-free at 310-0000, then 780-305-2405, or at -
michael .botros@gov.ab.ca. 

Thank you for taking the time to share your regional agreement on priorities for the Lakeland 
Region. 

Sincerely, 

Honourable Prasad Panda EGA 
Minister of Transportation 

cc: David Hanson 
MLA for Bonnyville-Cold Lake-St. Paul 

Michael Botros 
Regional Director, Alberta Transportation 

RECEIVED 
By Tracy Ghostkeeper at 1 :53 pm, Aug 24, 2022 

Classification: Protected A 



_A(~ a,:- Click here to subscribe I unsubscribe • ' • Alberta Health 
• Services Health .............................................................................. . 

Health Engagement Tour Update 
August 22, 2022 Your Update from the Ministry of Health and Alberta Health Services 

.......................................................................................................................................... 
T MESSAGE FROM MINISTER COPPING 

We're listening to you about healthcare 
Thank you everyone who's 

taken the time to talk to me and 
representatives from Alberta 
Health and Alberta Health 
Services over the summer, as I've 
visited cities and towns around 
the province. 

I'm asking 
people to tell 
me about health 
care in their 
communities: 
what's working, 
what's not, 
and most 
importantly 
what we can do 
to make it work 
better. 

The 
JASON COPPING 
Minister of Health 

response has 
been tremendous, from people both 
inside and outside the system. It's a 
reminder of the amazing dedication of 
the people who care for patients and 
make the system work, as well as the 
support for our health system in all our 
communities. We have a great health 
system (although with challenges) and 
I want to make sure it's there for people 
when they need it, and that it keeps 
earning people's trust every day. 

So I'm writing to everyone who's 
participated, to say thank you - and 
more importantly, to tell you that it's 
making a difference. As a small start, the 
idea for ongoing communication was a 
suggestion that came out of a session in 
northern Alberta. This newsletter is first 
of a number to update participants on 
what we are hearing at a high level and 
what we are acting on to improve our 
health system prior to finishing the tour 
of the province and posting our overall 

Health Minister Jason Copping listens to Whltecourt leaders and stakeholders about their thoughts 
and opinions on healthcare delivery In the town, located 180 km northwest of Edmonton. 

results and plan to improve. 

So - what have we heard so far? First 
and foremost, people have high praise 
for the quality of caregivers and other 
staff in the system, and the way they've 
adapted to the pandemic. But there are 

where they're most needed. Second, 
we need to build on our partnerships 
with municipalities on recruitment 
and retention of physicians and other 
health care professionals. And third, we 
need to look at how we can streamline 
the licensing process for healthcare 

a lot of ways we can do 
better. Most of them are 
longstanding issues, but 
the pandemic has made 
them more urgent. 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • professionals trained 

There are 
a lot of ways 

we can 
do better. 

and licensed in other 
countries. Those are all 
familiar issues and we're 
working on them, but 
hearing directly from 
people in these recent 
meetings has bumped 
them up the priority list 

The biggest area of 
concern is maintaining 
and growing the 
healthcare workforce. 
There are at least three 
recurring themes: 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • for me personally and 

First, we need to invest more in 
"growing our own" health professionals 
- creating more opportunities for 
young people from outside Edmonton 
and Calgary to enroll in healthcare 
programs, and then build their careers in 
their home communities, or other ones 

for my department and 
AHS. That is the purpose of the Health 
Engagement Tour and these updates: to 
provide another form of communication 
with our front-lines and give you an 
opportunity to provide input to all areas 
of our healthcare system. 

(CONTINUED ON PAGE 2) 

WE WANT TD HEAR FROM YOU: Email~ and put HEALTH ENGAGEMENT TOUR 1n the subject line 



2 

'Y IMPROVING HEALTH SERVICES 

Millions spent to upgrade 
rural health facilities 

Rural facilities in the Edmonton, 
Central and South zones of Alberta 
Health Services (AHS) are receiving 
upgrades and renovations to improve 
patient care and the patient experience, 
through the Government of Alberta's 
Infrastructure Maintenance Program. 
This includes: $400,000 for upgrades to 
heating, ventilation and air conditioning 
systems at Fort Saskatchewan 
Community Hospital; $2.6 million for 
roof repairs and security upgrades at the 
Drumheller Health Centre; and $900,000 
for various upgrades at the Pincher 
Creek Health Centre. 

More ambulances on road: Nine 
additional ambulances are now serving 
patients in Calgary and Edmonton, 
helping to relieve some pressure 
on EMS, and reducing demand on 
EMS support from neighbouring 
communities. 

AHS, HSAA reach agreement Alberta 
Health Services (AHS) and the Health 
Sciences Association of Alberta (HSAA) 
have ratified a new collective agreement. 
The four-year agreement expires on 
March 31, 2024, and sets out the terms 
and conditions for more than 21,000 
healthcare workers. 

'Y MESSAGE FROM MINISTER COPPING 

We' re listening to you 
(CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1) 

I've heard about many other issues 
too, such as EMS response times, 
increasing local decision-making, and 
access to family physicians and primary 
care throughout Alberta. I'll talk on 
these topics and many more in later 
issues. But I'd like to end here by thank 
you, again, for taking the time to meet 
with our team and your commitment to 
providing high-quality healthcare for 
every Albertan. 

If you have other ideas to improve 
our health system or other challenges 
or successes you want to mention that 
were not raised in the meeting, please 
forward an email to me with the subject 
line HEALTH ENGAGEMENT TOUR to 
minister.health@gov.ab.ca. 

Health Engagement Tour Upciate 

'Y MESSAGE FROM AHS BOARD CHAIR AND INTERIM PRESIDENT AND CEO 

Your priorities are ours, too 
Alberta Health 
Services (AHS) 
is grateful to our 
many partners 
across the prov­
ince. That's why 
it is important to 
the AHS Board 
and to the AHS 
Executive Lead­
ership Team to 
tour the prov-
ince and talk to GREG TURNBULL 
Albertans about AHS Board Chair 
the direction of 
AHS and how we can improve care. 

The Health Engagement Tour coincides 
with the imminent release of the AHS 
Health Plan 2022-25, which will guide 
the organization as it enters a new era of 
transformation and innovation. 

At the heart of this health plan are 10 pri­
orities that align with direction from the 
Minister of Health, and reflect feedback 

'Y PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT UPDATE 

MAUROCHIES 
Interim AHS CEO 

from patients, 
clients and fam­
ilies who have 
received care 
fromAHS. 

Among other 
goals, we're 
aiming for sur­
geries scheduled 
within clinically 
appropriate wait 
times; a reduc­
tion in EMS 
response times; 

an increase in the number of continuing 
care spaces and living options; imple­
mentation of strategies to address mental 
health issues and support opioid recov­
ery; stronger relationships with rural 
communities; and enabling more virtual, 
community- and home-based care. 

AHS will make progress on these prior­
ities and deliver healthcare services that 
meet the needs of Albertans. 

Tour draws positive feedback 
AHS leadership joined 

Health Minister Jason Copping 
during a health engagement 
tour in south, central and 
north zones in June and July. 

have participated in the 
engagement sessions and 
evaluations have been largely 
positive. 

In each community, 
events invited internal and 
community stakeholders to 
discuss three questions: 

Click here 
to read 

What We Heard 

Of the 310 total responses: 

89% said that the 
session was relevant 
and something they 
wanted to know more 
about. 

documents 
• What is the healthcare 

system doing well? 

• What are the current challenges 
within the healthcare system? 

• What opportunities exist to 
address challenges? 

Internal and community stakeholders 
in Medicine Hat, Lethbridge, Fort 
McMurray, Cold Lake, Lloydminster, 
Peace River, Slave Lake, Grande Prairie 
and Whitecourt highlighted the quality 
of care being delivered across Alberta. 

Overall, about 500 Albertans 

88% felt the event was 
well organized. 

86% felt the session was a good 
use of their time. 

As for next steps, summaries of each 
session are being developed and 
will be shared with participants; 
opportunities to take action now are 
being identified; additional sessions 
are being planned for the fall; and 
Alberta Health will compile a report 
when all events are completed. 

WE WANT TO HEAR FROM YOU: Email m·n·ste he Ith@ b ca and put HEALTH ENGAGEMENT TOUR in the subject line 



Health Engagement Tour Update 3 

Click 
here 

to watch 

Dr. Jenny Edge, a physician with the Virtual MD pilot program, supports callers by offering virtual 
appointments. To date, more than 7,600 patients have been assessed by a program physician. 

T IMPROVING HEALTH SERVICES 

Virtual MD gives Albertans 
better access to physicians 

A new program can now connect 
Health Link callers by phone or video 
directly to physicians. 

Under the Virtual MD pilot program, 
Health Link 811 callers needing medical 
assessment can be referred, where 
clinically appropriate, to a physician to 
virtually assess them over the phone 
or through a secure Zoom link. This 
helps Health Link to ensure Albertans 
are directed to appropriate healthcare 
support while reducing potentially 
unnecessary visits to the hospital. 

According to Dr. Jenny Edge, a 

physician supporting the pilot, one of the 
most compelling aspects of the Virtual 
MD initiative is the ability to serve 
patients in their home environments, and 
increase their access to physician services 
through the use of virtual technologies. 

"Sometimes patients just want to have 
their health-related questions answered 
in a timely manner by a medical 
professional," she says. 

To date, more than 7,600 patients have 
been assessed by a program physician, 
with 4,200 of these patients able to 
manage at home with self-care. 

T IMPROVING HEALTH SERVICES 

Government 
program 
to attract 
rural doctors 

Government recognizes that 
finding a family physician outside 
an urban centre can be a challenge 
and is working with our partners 
to address the shortage of rural 
doctors. One program that was 
newly launched this year is the 
Rural Education Supplement and 
Integrated Doctor Experience 
(RESIDE) program. This program 
is providing $2 million to 20 new 
family physicians in each of the 
next three years. The physicians will 
practise in identified rural or remote 
communities of need. 

Sixty new family physicians are 
eligible for benefits through the 
program over the next three years. 
A RESIDE program application 
process will take place each year. 

Fifteen communities have been 
identified for the first year of the 
program, including Fox Creek, 
Grande Cache, Fort Vermilion, 
Wabasca, High Level, Rimbey, 
Lloydminster, Milk River, Cold 
Lake, Lac La Biche, Rocky Mountain 
House, Fort Macleod, Barrhead, 
Ponoka and Athabasca. 

More information at rhpap.ca/ 
programs-services/reside/ 

Alberta Health establishing Diabetes Working Group 
Alberta Health is establishing a 

diabetes working group to develop a 
comprehensive diabetes strategy for the 
province. 

Working with representatives from 
across Alberta, the group will shape a 
go-forward care plan to meet the needs 
of a growing population of Albertans 
living with this chronic disease. 

Given the growing population of 
Albertans being diagnosed with Type 
1 and Type 2 diabetes, a long-term care 
pathway needs to be determined so 
Albertans can manage their diabetes and 
lower the risk of adverse outcomes. 

The Diabetes Working Group will 
include patients, diabetes organizations, 
health professionals, researchers and 

health insurers. 

Recommendations will be hared with 
the Minister of Health before fall of 2023. 

Information on this announcement 
can be accessed on Alberta.ca. 

WE WANT TO HEAR FROM YOU: Email~ and put HEALTH ENGAGEMENT TOUR in the subject line 



4 Health Engagement Tour Update 

Albertans at the table 
Images from the Health Engagement Tour 

TOP: Health Minister Jason Copping, second from right, meets with community 
leaders in Cold Lake. 

LEFT: Stacy Greening, Chief Zone Officer for the AHS North Zone, Vegreville­
Uoydminster-Wainright MLA Garth Rowswell and Martin Long, MLA for West 
Yellowhead, meet with representatives from the Friends of Whitecourt Society to hear 
their thoughts and concerns about local healthcare delivery. 

BOTIOM LEFT: Minister Copping listens to the concerns and ideas of Alberta Health 
Services staff during an internal engagement event in Lethbridge. 

BELOW: Minister Copping listens to AHS staff in Peace River. 

WE WANT TO HEAR FROM YOU: Email m·n·ste he Ith@ b ca and put HEALTH ENGAGEMENT TOUR in the subject line 



I Alberta 
• P Municipalities 

Strength 
In Members 

August 29, 2022 

Lorna Storoschuk 
4314-46 Street 
Bonnyville, AB T9N 1X4 

Dear Ms. Storoschuk: 

Re: Alberta Municipalities Distinguished Service Award 

Congratulations on behalf of the Alberta Municipalities Board of Directors! I am pleased to advise 
that you have been chosen to receive the prestigious Alberta Municipalities Distinguished Service 
Award. 

The Alberta Municipalities Distinguished Service Award recognizes Elected Officials who have 
served 20 or more years on an Urban Municipal Council. 

We invite you to join us for the President's Dinner as we bring together past leaders of our 
association and celebrate this year's Alberta Municipalities Award Winners. 

When: Tuesday, September 20 starting at 6:00 pm 
Where: Oak Room, Fairmont Palliser, Calgary 

If you have any questions, please contact Anita Sookar at Anita@abmunis.ca or by telephone at 
780-989-7 406. 

Sincerely, 

G·il~ 
Mayor Cathy Heron 
Alberta Municipalities President 

cc: Her Worship Mayor Cathy Heron, Alberta Municipalities President 
Her Worship Mayor Elisa Brosseau, Town of Bonnyville 
Bill Rogers, CAO, Town of Bonnyville 

300, 8616 - 51 Avenue NW • Edmonton, AB, T6E 6E6 • abmunls.ca • hello@abmunis.ca 
T 780.433.4431 • F 780.433.4454 • AB Toll Free 310.MUNI 
' 



I Alberta 
• P Municipalities 

Strength 
In Members 

August 29, 2022 

Ray Prevost 
4005 Lakeshore 
Bonnyville, AB T9N 1 T8 

Dear Mr. Prevost: 

Re: Alberta Munlcloallt!es Plstlngu!shed Service Award 

Congratulations on behalf of the Alberta Municipalities Board of Directors! I am pleased to advise 
that you have been chosen to receive the prestigious Alberta Municipalities Distinguished Service 
Award. 

The Alberta Municipalities Distinguished Service Award recognizes Elected Officials who have 
served 20 or more years on an Urban Municipal Council. 

We invite you to join us for the President's Dinner as we bring together past leaders of our 
association and celebrate this year's Alberta Municipalities Award Winners. 

When: Tuesday, September 20 starting at 6:00 pm 
Where: Oak Room, Fairmont Palliser, Calgary 

If you have any questions, please contact Anita Sookar at Anita@abmunis.ca or by telephone at 
780-989-7 406. 

Sincerely, 

~· .fl~ 
Mayor Cathy Heron 
Alberta Municipalities President 

cc: Her Worship Mayor Cathy Heron, Alberta Municipalities President 
Her Worship Mayor Elisa Brosseau, Town of Bonnyville 
Bill Rogers, CAO, Town of Bonnyville 

300, 8616 - 51 Avenue NW • Edmonton, AB, TGE 6E6 • abmunis.ca • hello@abmunis.ca 
T 780.433.4431 • F 780.433.4454 • AB Toll Free 310.MUNI 



I Alberta 
• P Municipalities 

Strength 
In Members 

August 29, 2022 

Rene Van Brabant 
4101-49 Avenue 
Bonnyville, AB T9N 1G2 

Dear Mr. Van Brabant: 

Re: Alberta Munlcloalltles Plstlngu!shed Service Award 

Congratulations on behalf of the Alberta Municipalities Board of Directors! I am pleased to advise 
that you have been chosen to receive the prestigious Alberta Municipalities Distinguished Service 
Award. 

The Alberta Municipalities Distinguished Service Award recognizes Elected Officials who have 
served 20 or more years on an Urban Municipal Council. 

We invite you to join us for the President's Dinner as we bring together past leaders of our 
association and celebrate this year's Alberta Municipalities Award Winners. 

When: Tuesday, September 20 starting at 6:00 pm 
Where: Oak Room, Fairmont Palliser, Calgary 

If you have any questions, please contact Anita Sookar at Anita@abmunis.ca or by telephone at 
7 80-989-7 406. 

Sincerely, 

G· ilU>r'-
Mayor Cathy Heron 
Alberta Municipalities President 

cc: Her Worship Mayor Cathy Heron, Alberta Municipalities President 
Her Worship Mayor Elisa Brosseau, Town of Bonnyville 
Bill Rogers, CAO, Town of Bonnyville 

300, 8616 - 51 Avenue NW • Edmonton, AB, TGE GEG • abmunis.ca • hello@abmunis.ca 
T 780.433.4431 • F 780.433.4454 • AB Toll Free 310.MUNI 



Royal Canadian Mounted Police 

August 30, 2022 

Commanding Officer 
Alberta 

To all local Alberta government and community leaders: 

Gendarmerie royale du Canada 

Commandant 
de !'Alberta 

Over the past weeks, there has been extensive news coverage regarding the independent inquiry created to 

examine the April 2020 mass casualty in Nova Scotia. Many different testimonies have been heard to date, and 

the commission will continue its work in to the coming month. While much debate takes place on public 

platforms and in the media across the county, it is important to me to assure you the first priority of the Alberta 

RCMP is, and will always be, without exception, public safety. The communities and citizens you represent can 

be confident and trust in the police services provided by the Alberta RCMP. 

Each Alberta police officer has mandatory advanced training to respond to significant events in the first 

instance. Additionally, each frontline Alberta RCMP officer is provided supplementary training on managing 

dynamic critical incidents. Detachments have local protocols in place that are reviewed and updated regularly, 

ensuring specific community needs are addressed within the management of critical incidents. 

In Alberta, we are well positioned to escalate our response should circumstances require it. Our critical incident 

response includes highly skilled, specialized teams trained in both rural and urban settings, prepared to rapidly 

deploy anywhere in the province. This response includes our Division Emergency Operations Center, 

Emergency Response Teams, Special Tactical Operations Team, Air Services and Police Dog Services, to name 

a few. We have implemented the latest technology available to enable situational awareness when managing 

public safety events and have invested in equipment such as Unmanned Aerial Vehicles and surveillance 

platforms to enhance our response. 

The Alberta RCMP has strong working relationships with the municipal police services in Alberta. We undertake 

joint investigations and have engaged in a number of joint operations. Our specialized critical incident teams 

often train together, and we have developed our systems to enable the ability to share our situational 

awareness tools with other police agencies during public safety events. Interoperability and cooperation is a 

priority for the Alberta RCMP and it remains an important part of policing in the province. 

Any time an incident occurs in Alberta RCMP jurisdiction we undertake a review, assessing our response and 

actions, implementing best practices and addressing lessons learned. We also review findings from inquiries, 

inquests and major events in the province, country and internationally to evaluate our readiness to respond to 

similar situations and to consider recommendations from lessons learned in those events. This continuous 
evaluation has resulted in the adaptation of training and implementation of processes, technology and 

equipment to better position us to respond to dynamic incidents. 

As an example, the Alberta RCMP has had senior police officers assigned to our dispatch center to oversee and 

provide guidance on public safety events. Investment through the Police Funding Model has afforded us an 

opportunity to expand this response by establishing an Alberta RCMP Real Time Operations Center (RTOC). The 
RTOC will provide active monitoring of events throughout the province, determine and coordinate the 

Canada 



appropriate resources needed, and enhance communications both internally and with the public. In addition 

to senior police officers, the RTOC will be staffed with criminal analysts, communications strategists and other 

resources to assist frontline police officers in identifying appropriate local or regional support. 

In early 2020, the Alberta RCMP recognized the need for a police-initiated public alert system, specifically 

designed to address public safety events such as an active shooter. We approached the Ministry of Justice and 

Solicitor General, who is responsible for the Alberta Emergency Alert System, proposing the development of 

this system. Working with the ministry and other police services in Alberta, the Police-Initiated Public Alert 

system was developed and has been implemented. This system has been used by the Alberta RCMP since it 
became operational, allowing for immediate notification of residents in a localized area. 

Public safety needs, along with new and emerging threats and crime trends, call for police services to evolve 

and adapt to address those challenges. My management team and I meet regularly with representatives from 

the Ministry of Justice and Solicitor General to articulate our need for resources, technology and equipment, 

ensuring our service is equipped to respond to public safety events. Our team routinely updates the ministry 

with respect to operational and administrative matters, as required and when appropriate. 

It is the responsibility of my leadership team and I to ensure your community leadership, as well as your 

citizens, know the policing services in their jurisdiction are prepared, modern, flexible and ready to respond to 

any critical event they may face. I encourage you to reach out to your local detachment commanders to discuss 

critical response, or any other policing concerns, directly. They are your local Chiefs of Police and I know they 

will be happy to hear from community leaders and citizens alike. 

You may also reach out to me directly at 780-412-5444 or Curtis.zablocki@rcmp-grc.gc.ca. I am always happy 

to hear from community leaders. 

Thank you for your continued support. We are proud to serve as your provincial and municipal police service. 

Yours truly, 

Commanding Offic 

11140 - 109 Street 

Edmonton, AB T5G 2T4 

Telephone: 

Fax: 

780-412-5444 

780-412-5445 



TOGETHER 
AGAIN! 

Friday 
October 14, 2022 

Join us to 
celebrate our 

BONNYVILLE 

Bonnyville Centennial 
Centre Fieldhouse 
COCKTAILS I 
6 P.M. 

DINNER I 
7 P.M. 

PROGRAM 
7:30 P.M. 

DANCE 
To Follow 

Business Leaders 

Our Resiliency Runs Deep Awards are back to honor the accomplishments of our incredible 
Bonnyville business community. Times are changing. The lingering effects of a pandemic, 
labour challenges and various other obstacles are still very prevalent, yet our business 
community still stands strong. Join us for an evening of fun, food and networking as we 
recognize those that help drive and support of local economy. 

TICKETS: 
$85 EACH 

($75 FOR CHAMBER MEMBERS) 

BUY ONLINE AT BONNYVILLECHAMBER.COM 

Contact the Chamber office for 
more information at 780.825.3252 



Presenting Sponsor ($5,000 - 1 available) 
As our exclusive presenting partner this 
sponsor to be named on all event materials and 
within all media mentions. 

• Recognition on our Facebook page 
& event page on website 

• Link to company website on our webpage 
• Individual signage with logo at venue entrance 
• 3 Facebook live videos highlighting your business 
• Sponsor-ed Facebook advertisement for two weeks 
• MC recognition at award ceremony 
• Thank you mention in post-event advertising 
• 6 tickets to the event 

Wine Sponsor ($2,500 - 1 available) 
• Logo on wine bottle labels 
• Facebook Live leading up to the event 
• 4 created advertisements for the 

Chamber's M2M newsletter 
• 4 Facebook posts advertising your 

business (boosted for wider reach) 
• 2 unique email fanouts to membership 

advertising your business 
• 4 tickets to the event 

Award Sponsor ($1,500 • seven available) 
• Logo displayed & name recognition during 

award presentation (includes the opportunity 
to present the award to the winner) 

• Facebook Live leading up to the event 
• 2 created advertisements for the Chamber's 

M2M newsletter 
• 2 Facebook posts advertising your business 
• 4 tickets to the event 

Gold Sponsor ($1,000) 
• Medium logo displayed during event 
• Facebook Live leading up to event 
• 3 created advertisements for the 

Chamber's M2M newsletter 
• 3 Facebook posts advertising your 

business (boosted for wider reach) 
• 2 tickets to the event 

Silver Sponsor ($500) 
• Small logo displayed during event 
• Facebook Live leading up to event 
• 2 created advertisements for the 

Chamber's M2M newsletter 
• 2 Facebook posts advertising your 

business 

Bronze Sponsor ($250) 
• Recognition on our Facebook page 

and event web page 
• Logo recognition in program and 

slideshow during awards 



Lakeland Centre for 

FASD 
Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder 

Dear Mayor Brosseau, 

p: 780-594-9905 tf: 1-877-594-5454 f: 780-594-9907 

Box 479, Cold Lake, AB T9M lPl lcfasd.com 

RECEIVED 
AUG 2 5 2022 g-f?) 

TOWN OF BONNYVILLE 

This September 9th marks the 24th Annual International Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (FASD) 

Awareness Day. FASD is the diagnostic term used to describe the broad range of effects that can 

occur in an individual who was prenatally exposed to alcohol. These effects can include lifelong 

physical, mental, and behavioral difficulties, as well as learning disabilities. 

Drinking alcohol during pregnancy continues to be the leading cause of developmental disabilities 

around the globe. We want to ensure that our community receives the message that the safest 

choice for someone who is pregnant or planning to become pregnant is not to drink alcohol. We 

also recognize that individuals whose drinking puts them at risk for having a child with FASD, 

need to be supported and benefit from open, non-judgmental conversations and interventions. 

During FASD Awareness Day, we are sending encouraging messages for importance of alcohol­

free pregnancies. The Lakeland Centre for FASD will be hosting several events around the 

Lakeland region for FASD on September 9th, 2022. A list of events will be posted on our website 

at www.lcfasd.com along with our Facebook page. Please feel free to share and join us if you are 

able. 

As a leader in your community, we ask that you consider signing the attached proclamation to 

acknowledge International FASD Awareness Day and FASD day in Bonnyville. We would be happy 

to arrange an opportunity to send a representative to witness the signing of the proclamation. 

This can be arranged by contacting the Lakeland Centre for FASD at 780-594-9905 or 

Admin @lcfasd.com. 

Thank you for taking the time to read and review this proclamation and for your interest in 

supporting our efforts, along with FASD day. We look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

FASD Day Committee 

Lakeland Centre for FASD 

SCANNED 
~~~=~:_~~ ....;i,;....-.~--....... :i:V:!:_~ ....... _-_-_-_ 



POSTAL BAG 1006 
BONNYVILLE, AB T9N 2J7 
TELEPHONE: (780) 826-3496 
FAX: (780) 826-4806 
TOLL FREE: 1-866-826-3496 

It's Multi-Natural 

PROCLAMATION 
Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder Awareness Day 

September 9, 2022 

PLEASE VISIT BONNYVILLE 
ON THE WORLD WIDE WEB 
www.bonnyville.ca 

WHEREAS: Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (FASO) is a diagnostic term that 
describes a variety of effects that can occur within an individual who was 
prenatally exposed to alcohol; and 

WHEREAS: Children and adults that have FASO within the world, experience 
lifelong physical, mental, and behavioral difficulties, as well as learning 
disabilities; and 

WHEREAS: Caregivers, families, professionals, and individuals living with FASO, 
along with many others around the world, will observe the 24th International 
FASO Awareness Day on September 9th 2022, with a minute of reflection at 
9:09am. 

NOW THEREFORE: I, Elisa Brosseau, Mayor of the Town of Bonnyville on behalf of 
Council, do hereby proclaim September 9th 2022 as "Fetal Alcohol Spectrum 
Disorder Awareness Day" in the Town of Bonnyville. I encourage everyone to act 
with compassion and understanding towards individuals who have experienced 
prenatal alcohol exposure and to take both personal and profession responsibility 
to become better informed about FASO and how to prevent it. 

Signed, 

Elisa Brosseau 
Mayor 
Town of Bonnyville 



Appendix A 

Policy No. 15-FN-068 - Community 
Donation Policy 

Council Receptions & Public Relations 
Spreadsheet 



Town of Bonnyvllle 

POLICY TITLE: COMMUNITY DONATION POLICY 

NEW POLICY NO. 15-FN-068 

ORIGIN/AUTHORITY: Town of ADOPTED BY: Town of EFFECTIVE DATE: 
Bonnyville Finance Department Bonnyville - Council April 14, 2015 

REVISION DATE: June 22, 2021 

Purpose: 

The purpose of this policy is to structure donations/grants of municipally owned 
resources in limited amounts to non-profit organizations within the Town of Bonnyville for 
purposes related to the well-being of the community and the growth and/or recognition 
of individuals in the community. 

1. Dafin!tjons 

1.1 Council means the Council of the Town of Bonnyville, in the Province of Alberta. 

1 .2 Chief Administrative Officer means the person appointed by Council to carry out 
the powers, duties and functions of the position of Chief Administrative Officer, or 
the person appointed to act as his designate. 

1 .2 Management means all General Manager or Designate level positions. 

1.3 Employee means the employee of the Town of Bonnyville. 

1.4 Donation means any direct monetary contribution or provision of Town services, 
facilities, equipment or merchandise that is not eligible for assistance under any 
other Town Program. 

2. Rasponslblllt!es 

2.1 Council 

2.1.1 To give formal approval to the policy. 

2.1.2 To give formal approval of specific levels of donation as outlined in 
this policy. 

2.2 Chief Administrative Officer or his designate. 

2.2.1 To establish and present to Council for approval appropriate guidelines. 

2.2.2 To provide forms, schedules and agreements necessary for the 
administration of this policy. 

Document Number: 205277 Page 1of6 ~ 



Town of Bonnyvllle 

POLICY TITLE: COMMUNITY DONATION POLICY 

NEW POLICY NO. 15-FN-068 

ORIGIN/AUTHORITY: Town of ADOPTED BY: Town of EFFECTIVE DATE: 
Bonnyville Finance Department Bonnyville - Council April 14, 2015 

REVISION DATE: June 22, 2021 

2.2.3 To approve all donation requests. 

2.3 Management 

2.3.1 To ensure all employees under their authority are aware of the 
Community Donation Policy and adhere to the procedures. 

3. Polley Scope 

3.1 This policy applies to all town departments, boards, agencies, facilities and other 
organizations falling within the reporting entity for the Town of Bonnyville with 
the following exceptions which may continue to provide grants to groups through 
its own budget line and outside of this policy: 

• Bonnyville Family & Community Support Services community grants. 
• Bonnyville Handi-bus. 
• Bonnyville and District Centennial Centre 
• Bonnyville Library 
• Bonnyville Regional Fire Authority 

3.2 Monetary Donations - while not a common form of donation, applications 
requesting monetary funds will be reviewed by Administration and shall be 
brought to an open council meeting with a recommendation for decision by 
resolution based on a determine Fee Schedule (Schedule 8), as amended by 
Council from time to time. 

4. Appllcatlon Gu!dal!nas 

4.1 All requests for donations should be directed in writing to the Town of 
Bonnyville one month prior to the event so the request can be considered. 

4.2 Requests for support must meet at least one of the following criteria: 

4.2.1 General Exposure and Profile - The event or activity enhances the Town's 
general profile and/or status, and/or increases overall awareness of the 4 
Town of Bonnyville as a community, particularly when the event or activity will 
provide media exposure for the Town. 

Document Number: 2052n Page 2 of 6 h~ 



Town of Bonnyville 

POLICY TITLE: COMMUNITY DONATION POLICY 

NEW POLICY NO. 15-FN-068 

ORIGIN/AUTHORITY: Town of ADOPTED BY: Town of EFFECTIVE DATE: 
Bonnyville Finance Department Bonnyville - Council April 14, 2015 

REVISION DATE: June 22, 2021 

4.2.2 . Economic Benefit - the event or activity attracts tourists and visitors to the 
Town thereby providing economic benefit to local businesses. 

4.2.3 Promote Civic Pride and Sense of Place - The event or activity will enhance 
entertainment, recreational, and cultural opportunities for Bonnyville residents 
and will help create a more varied, vibrant, and interesting local flavour. 

4.3 Organizations and/or charities whose primary focus is not within the 
municipality shall not be considered for a municipal donation. 

4.4 The Town of Bonnyville does not provide support for business events, 
conferences, and any other events and/or activities that are solely commercial 
in nature. 

4.5 The Town of Bonnyville reserves the right to request specific information 
regarding any group, individual, or organization making an application. 

4.6 The Town of Bonnyville recognizes that some events are strongly identified 
within the community; therefore these events may require on-going funding 
due to the exposure and tourism opportunities they provide. The Town of 
Bonnyville may opt to commit to funding for more than a one-year period, 
however the annual application process will still be required. On-going 
support is not guaranteed. 

4. 7 In making donations/grants, the municipality may impose such conditions 
and/or restrictions as It deems flt. 

4.8 Facility and/or Equipment donation requests exceeding 50% of the total 
rental cost must be approved in a regular council meeting by resolution. 

4.9 Approval of applications is subject to the budgeted funds available In any 
given year, and therefore the application process is competitive. 

4.10 The Town of Bonnyville may provide promotional items for fundraising purposes, 
including door prizes, auction items and giveaways, at the discretion of the CAO 
or designate, subject to application. 

4.11 The Town of Bonnyville may post or advertise information on behalf of a charity 
or non-profit organization on staff or public bulletin boards in town facilities, in the 
local newspaper, on the town website, and through social media channels at the 

Document Number: 2052n Page 3of6 



Town of Bonnyvllle 

POLICY TITLE: COMMUNITY DONATION POLICY 

NEW POLICY NO. 15-FN-068 

ORIGIN/AUTHORITY: Town of ADOPTED BY: Town of EFFECTIVE DATE: 
Bonnyville Finance Department Bonnyville - Council April 14, 2015 

REVISION DATE: June 22, 2021 

discretion of Administration, at no incurred cost to the Town of Bonnyville. 

4.12 This section in not exhaustive, but provides the general rules for funding and 
the Town of Bonnyville and its Council reserves the right to accept or refuse 
any application for any reason. 

5. ADpllcat!on procaas 

5.1 Applications for donations should be received at least one month prior to the event 
to be considered. Where it is not possible to submit an application a month prior to the 
event, the application should be submitted at the applicant's earliest convenience. 

5.2 Each application will be reviewed by administration with a recommendation forwarded 
to the CAO and/or Council, if required, for decision. 

5.3 Applicants may be required to attend a Council meeting to respond to any questions 
regarding their application. 

5.4 In determining the amount of support, the Town of Bonnyville will consider: 

5.4.1 Fundraising efforts made by the applicant; 

5.4.2 Total budgeted cost for the event or activity; 

5.4.3 The applicant's contribution to the event by way of volunteer activities, in­
kind and financial contributions; 

5.4.4 The benefit to the community overall, and the significance of the event or 
activity; 

5.4.5 The marketing value and opportunity offered the Town in exchange for its 
sup ort. 

Date Signed: J lt f)e:, t;l 02. hd. 

Approve Date Signed: j "" hd 
tc.Vle. C(a: d.oz.l 

Document Number: 205277 Page4of6 



Town of Bonnyville 

POLICY TITLE: COMMUNITY DONATION POLICY 

NEW POLICY NO. 15-FN-068 

ORIGIN/AUTHORITY: Town of ADOPTED BY: Town of EFFECTIVE DATE: 
Bonnyville Finance Department Bonnyville - Council April 14,2015 

REVISION DATE: June 22, 2021 

" SCHEDULE A" 
~ ,, ~.u...,_:i, 

M -r_, 41 '-'YW• . - -
Donation Request Application Form 

Organization: 
Contact Person: 
Mailing Address: 
Town: Postal Code: 
Phone Number: Email Address: 
Name of the Event: 

Type of Donation Requested 

1. MONETARY (Cash donation) 
Amount Requested: 
Please describe what the funding will be used for: 

2. FACILITIES 
Please describe what the facilities will be used for, including dates: 

3. PROMOTIONAL ITEMS 
a Giveaways to Participants Amount: Age of Participants: 
D Door Prize Number of Event Participants: 
D Silent Auction Item Number of Event Participants: 

C>lease attached a formal Letter of Request with the Application Form. It is recommended to have requests submitted a 
minimum of 1 month prior to your event to ensure great success for approval. 

ill ' ... ,.. 
Im - - .. - - -·- .~ - -

- ~ -
~ 

-
~ - - -

Document Number: 205277 P~5of6 

'-/ 8., 



Town of Bonnyvllle 

POLICY TITLE: COMMUNITY DONATION POLICY 

NEW POLICY NO. 15-FN-068 

ORIGIN/AUTHORITY: Town of ADOPTED BY: Town of EFFECTIVE DATE: 
Bonnyville Finance Department Bonnyville - Council April 14, 2015 

REVISION DATE: June 22, 2021 

"SCHEDULE B" 
Community Donation Fee Schedule Includes, but is not limited to: 

Event Category Fee Schedule 

General Exnosure and Profile 
Local Annual Events including golf tournaments (hole Maximum $250.00 
soonsorships included) 
Annual Toxic Round-up $2,500.00 
Association Conferences where municipal staff are $1,500.00 sponsorship amount for a session 
members and participating break/speaker and/or silent auction item as determined 

reauired by Deoartment General Manaoer or Desionate 

Economic Benefit 
Regional Events which will attract tourists/visitors to the As per written request to a maximum $5000.00 
Town 
Annual Bonnyville Rodeo & Chuckwagon Event including $500.00 
Rodeo Queen Soonsorshio 
Bi-annual Oil & Gas Show As oer written reauest to a maximum $5000.00 

Promotion of Civic Pride and Place 
Teams oarticioating in provincial chamoionships Maximum $250.00 
Local Sport Associations, Teams and Community Groups Maximum $250.00 

With an option for participation by the group in the Spring 
Clean-up to raise additional funds 

School Graduations Maximum $250.00 
With an option for participation by the group in the Spring 
Clean-uo to raise additional funds 

Annual Charitable Activities (Christmas, Thanksgiving $500.00 
Meals) 
Career Expos $500.00 
Recoonition of Milestone Events (anniversaries. birthdays) Plaaue donation 
Memorial Donations for Outstanding Contributions for Maximum $250.00 
Lono-time Service to the Communitv 
Annual Family Boxina Dav Event $250.00 

This Fee Schedule does not exclude Council from making a motion to purchase tickets or tables to participate in local 
events which will be considered separately from the general donation requests noted above. 

Document Number: 205277 



Receptions & Public Relations 

Recipient Description Actuals Budget 

2021 2022 2022 

4 Wing Base Funds Air Show $ - $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 

Alberta Conservation Restock Fish Pond $ - $ - $ 500.00 

BCHS Grad Donation to Grad $ 2S0.00 $ 250.00 $ 2S0.00 

Bonnyville 4H Club Contribution for Programming $ 250.00 $ 250.00 $ 500.00 

Bonnyville Canadian Native Friendship Centre Homeless Shelter $ 15,000.00 $ 35,000.00 $ 35,000.00 

Bonnyville Canadian Native Friendship Centre Thanksgiving & Christmas Dinners $ - $ - $ 400.00 

Bonnyville Chamber of Commerce Oil & Gas Show $ - $ - $ -
Bonnyville Chamber of Commerce Winter Tradeshow $ 3,000.00 $ - $ 3,000.00 

Bonnyville Chamber of Commerce Golf Classic $ 400.00 $ -
Bonnyville Chamber of Commerce Chili Cook Off Sponsorship $ 2,000.00 $ 1,904.76 $ 2,000.00 

Bonnyville Gear Grabbers Show & Shine & Drag Racing $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 

Bonnyville Golf & Country Club Ladies Classic $ - $ 250.00 $ 250.00 

Bonnyville Health Centre 2 Tables for Gala & Auction Item $ - $ 2,500.00 $ 3,400.00 

Bonnyville Junior A Pontiacs Fundraiser Dinner $ - $ - $ 400.00 

Bonnyville Junior A Pontiacs Ambassador Sponsorship $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 

Bonnyville Pro Rodeo & Chuckwagon Association Sponsorship $ 7,500.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 

Bonnyville Senior Citizens Society Fish Fry Tickets $ - $ - $ 300.00 

Bonnyville Senior Citizens Society Fall Supper Tickets $ - $ - $ 400.00 

Bonnyville Victim Services Mock Collision Event $ - $ - $ 500.00 

CNRL Donation Committee Table Sponsorship $ - $ - $ 480.00 

CNRL Donation Committee Contribution for Silent Auction $ - $ - $ 250.00 

Cold Lake Alpine Ski Society Ski Race Donation $ - $ 250.00 $ 250.00 

Cold Lake Chamber of Commerce Business of the Year Gala $ - $ - $ 1,500.00 

Ecole Des Beaux Lac Contribution to Grad $ - $ - $ 250.00 

Ecole Notre Dame High School Contribution for 2 Awards $ - $ - $ 150.00 

Ecole Notre Dame High School Contribution to Grad $ 250.00 $ - $ 250.00 

Elk Point Lions Club Contribution to Walleye Classic $ - $ - $ 250.00 

Extreme Mudfest Donation $ - $ 570~00 :ppmm Graduation Cards Purchase Cards for Graduates $ 425.00 $ 
Graduation Program Gift for Graduates $ 3,640.00 $ 181~98~ 
The Kleinman Cup The Kleinman Cup Golf Tournament $ - $ 
Kehewin Ceremonies $ - $ - $ 250.00 

Kehewin Contribution to Pow Wow $ - $ 1,000.00 $ 250.00 

Kehewin Contribution for Healing Ride $ - $ - $ 250.00 

Kehewin Contribution to Little Braves Relay $ - $ - $ 250.00 

Lakeland Yellowjackets International Competition $ - $ - $ 250.00 

Naming Committee Purchase of Signs $ - $ - $ 4,000.00 

PCPA Cheer Competition $ - $ - $ 250.00 

Rednecks with a Cause Autism Gala $ - $ - $ 400.00 

Ronald MacDonald House Charities Winterland Invitational Sponsorship $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 

Ronald MacDonald House Charities Charity Golf Tournament & Hole Sponsor $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 

Royal Canadian Legion Wreath for Remembrance Day $ - $ - $ 110.00 

Various - School Event Donations Donations for School Events $ 750.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,760.00 

Various - Sports Team Donations Donations for Community Sports Teams $ 1,500.00 $ 4,250.00 $ 5,600.00 

Various - Other Small Donations/Golf/Events Memorials, Retirements, Etc. $ 5,298.83 $ 11,685.00 $ 8,200.00 

Village of Glendon Pyrogy Bonspiel $ - $ - $ 150.00 

Total $ 69,263.83 $ 123,591.74 $ 145,550.00 

Budget Committed and Forecasted $ 16,483.02 

Forecasted Budget Remaining $ 5,475.24 

Grants PCN, Promotions, Recycling 

Recipient Description Acutals Budget 

2021 2022 2022 

Bonnyville Primary Care Network Mental Health Navigator $ 25,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 

Bonnyville Household Toxic Roundup Committee Toxic Roundup $ 9,727.50 $ - $ 7,000.00 

Total $ 34,727.50 $ 75,000.00 $ 82,000.00 

Budget Committed and Forecated $ 7,000.00 

Budget Remaining $ -

Document Number: 209054 


	Agenda
	Minutes - August 23, 2022
	Bylaw - Bylaw No. 1538-22 - 2023 Residential Assessment and Supplementary Assessment Sub-Class
	Business - Lakeland Lodge and Housing - Letter of Support
	Business - Cenennial Centre - Letter of Support - Ratify
	Business - Northern Lights Library System Advocacy Letter Endorsement
	Business - ATCO Electric - Distribution Services and Franchise Agreement
	Business - Town of Bonnyville Mobile App
	Business - ATCO Electric Distribution Revenue Forecast and 2023 Franchise Fee
	Business - Questica Software
	Business - SPCA Raise the Woof
	Information - Alberta Transportation - Level of Service on Lakeland Highways
	Information - Alberta Health - Health Engagement Tour Update
	Information - Letters - Alberta Municipalities Distinguised Service Award Receipients
	Informations - Letter - RCMP - Masnaging Dynamic Critical Incidents
	Information - Our Resiliency Runs Deep Awards 2022
	Proclamation - Annual International Fetal Alcohol Sp;ectrum Disorder Awareness Day - September 24, 2022

